SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

BAIL SCHEDULE



EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2011 ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THE JUDGES AT A SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON DECEMBER 2, 2010 PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 1269b(d) OF THE PENAL CODE

CONTENTS

	TAGE
General Information	iii
Authorities for Assessments	vi
MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE	1
California Codes	
Code of Regulations	3
Business and Professions Code	7
Chiropractic Code	9
Civil Code	10
Education Code	10
Election Code	10
Fish and Game Code	10
Food and Agriculture	12
Government Code	12
Harbors and Navigation Code	13
Health and Safety Code	14
Insurance Code	15
Labor Code	15
Penal Code	16
Public Resources Code	22
Public Utilities Code	23
Retail Food Code	23
Revenue and Taxation Code	23 24
Streets and Highways Code Water Code	24 24
Vehicle Code	24 24
	24 47
Speed Chart Overweight Chart	47
•	48
Gross Overweight Chart	40
Municipal Codes	
Carlsbad Municipal Code	49
Chula Vista Municipal Code	50
Coronado Municipal Code	53
Del Mar Municipal Code	54
El Cajon Municipal Code	54
Encinitas Municipal Code	54
Escondido Municipal Code	55
Imperial Beach Municipal Code	57
La Mesa Municipal Code	58
Lemon Grove Municipal Code	59
National City Municipal Code	61

PAGE

Municipal Codes (cont'd)

Oceanside Municipal Code	62
Poway Municipal Code	65
San Diego Municipal Code	69
San Marcos City Code	73
Santee Municipal Code	76
Solana Beach Municipal Code	77
Vista Municipal Code	80
Vista Development Code	81

Miscellaneous Codes

Cal State University San Marcos Code (CSSM)	49
Metropolitan Transit Development Board	59
San Diego Community College District	66
San Diego County Code	66
San Diego County Regional Airport Authority Code	68
San Diego County Zoning Ordinance	69
San Diego State University (SDSU)	73
Southwestern Community College District Vehicle Regulation	78
Unified Port District Code	78
University of California, San Diego (UCSD)	80

FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

83

Penal Code	85
Health and Safety Code	108
Vehicle Code	112
Business and Professions Code	113
Corporation Code	114
Education Code	114
Election Code	114
Financial Code	115
Fish and Game Code	115
Food and Agriculture Code	115
Government Code	115
Harbors and Navigation Code	116
Insurance Code	116
Labor Code	116
Public Resource Code	117
Revenue and Taxation Code	117
Unemployment Insurance Code	117
Welfare and Institution Code	117
Catch-All Provisions for Charges not Listed	119

SAN DIEGO COUNTY FELONY, MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

GENERAL INFORMATION

- 1. Pursuant to the requirements of Subdivision (d) of Section 1269b of the Penal Code, the attached bail schedule has been adopted by a majority of the Superior Court Judges of San Diego County.
- 2. This schedule shall supersede all prior schedules for Superior Court in San Diego County, and shall become effective January 1, 2011.
- 3. The jailer and court clerks are hereby authorized to accept bail and release persons held in custody upon felony, misdemeanor and infraction charges in the amount of bail set forth for each specific charge. When a defendant is booked for or charged with two or more offenses, bail shall be computed under this schedule for each of the charges and then added together (stacked) with and including applicable bail for enhancements and prior convictions,

EXCEPT bail stacking is NOT permitted (and the highest bail, including enhancements, shall be imposed):

- a. where lesser offenses are charged along with a greater offense¹;
- b. where one criminal act is charged under a number of criminal statutes²;
- c. where a course of criminal conduct violates more than one statute but is an indivisible transaction³, or
- d. where the theft of and possession of the same property are being charged⁴.

Bail SHALL be stacked:

- a. Where the offenses are committed against separate victims or on separate dates, or
- b. Where separate sex acts are committed on the same victim, or
- c. Where offenses committed in a single occurrence are a separate class of crimes, such as, for example, a drug offense and a theft offense, or a violent and a non-violent offense.
- 4. Bail for release from custody may be given in cash or by a surety bond executed by a certified surety insurer.
- 5. After a person has been brought back to the state by extradition proceedings, s/he shall be committed to the county jail with bail set in the amount of \$100,000.00 in addition to the amount of bail appearing on the warrant, unless the offense with which the extradited person is charged is shown to be an offense punishable by

¹ Example, Domestic violence – PC § 273.5, PC § 243(e), PC § 242, 243(a) from one incident

² Example, DUI charged under an (a) and a (b) count

³ Example, theft –PC § 211, PC § 459, PC § 484 from one Estes shoplift incident.

⁴ Example, CVC § 10851(a), PC § 496(d) one car, one incident

death or life imprisonment, <u>or</u> escape from confinement after conviction, in which case no bail shall be set.

- 6. Where the column "**CT**" is checked after the bail amount, a court appearance by the defendant is mandatory, and s/he must be directed by the person accepting the bail to appear in the appropriate division at a particular time and date specified by the Presiding Judge.
- 7. Where court appearance is mandatory (designated by "**CT**"), penalty assessment is not to be added to the bail.
- 8. Infraction violations are listed with the letter "I" preceding the section number. Misdemeanor violations are listed with the letter "M".
- 9. Second and subsequent offenses for all misdemeanors shall be a mandatory appearance unless otherwise noted.
- 10. Bail on second offenses for infractions will be the same as the first offense, unless the Schedule quotes a higher amount.
- 11. Third and subsequent offenses for all infractions shall be a mandatory appearance unless otherwise noted.
- 12. Proof of correction/compliance violations are designated by "**PC**".
- 13. Bail for all misdemeanor violations of California State Codes not covered herein shall be in the amount of \$500.00, with mandatory court appearance.
- 14. Bail upon any charge which is charged in the complaint as a misdemeanor under PC 17(b)(4) shall be \$5000.00, with mandatory court appearance, unless the Schedule quotes a higher amount.
- 15. Bail on all pedestrian violations not covered herein shall be \$25 plus penalty assessment.
- 16. Bail for all infractions enacted by political subdivisions within San Diego County not enumerated specifically herein shall be \$10, plus penalty assessment, if one is required.
- 17. Pursuant to Section 40200(a) of the California Vehicle Code: "Any violation of any regulation that is not a misdemeanor governing the standing or parking of a vehicle under this code, under any Federal statute or regulation, or under any ordinance enacted by local authorities is subject to a civil penalty. The abbreviation "**Prk**" refers to misdemeanor parking violations.
- 18. Pursuant to Section 42009 of the California Vehicle Code, for any specified Vehicle Code offense committed within a highway or maintenance area during hours when work is being performed, the fine shall be double in the case of misdemeanors and for infractions shall be one category higher than otherwise provided in the Uniform

Traffic Penalty Schedule. These specified offenses shall be indicated by an asterisk (*) in this bail schedule.

- 19. Pursuant to Section 12021 of the Fish and Game Code, an additional penalty of fifteen dollars (\$15) shall be added to any fine, penalty, or forfeiture imposed for a violation of this code or a regulation adopted pursuant thereto. Exempt violations shall be indicated by two asterisks (**) preceding the violation in the Fish and Game Code section, and Title 14, California Code of Regulations section of this bail schedule.
- 20. Vehicle Code section 42001 (operative Jan. 1, 1994) allows universities and state colleges to set a fine schedule for bicycle violations occurring in their jurisdictions that would supersede the Judicial Council penalty schedule.

ATTEST: FREDERICK MAGUIRE, CHAIR, Bail and Jail Committee SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO DATED: DECEMBER 2, 2010

AUTHORITIES FOR ASSESSMENTS

INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

PENALTY ASSESSMENT:

The abbreviation "**PA**" refers to penalty assessment. Penalty assessment shall be levied upon every fine, penalty or forfeiture imposed and collected by the courts for criminal offenses, including all offenses involving a violation of a section of the Vehicle Code or any local ordinance adopted pursuant to the Vehicle Code, except offenses relating to parking.

Where multiple offenses are involved, the assessment shall be based upon the total fine or bail for each case.

Effective June 10, 2010, where penalty assessment is required, twenty-eight dollars (\$28.00) shall be added for every ten dollars (\$10) or fraction thereof. In addition, pursuant to Penal Code Section 1465.7 (a), (AB82, chaptered August 24, 2007, as urgency legislation), a surcharge is added to and collected in the same manner as penalty assessment, and is approximately \$2.00 for every \$10.00 or fraction thereof. Therefore, thirty dollars (\$30.00) shall be added for every \$10.00 or fraction thereof (PA and surcharge). See detail below.

- \$ 10.00 State Penalty Assessment (PC1464)
- \$ 9.00 County Penalty Assessment (GC 76000, 76000.5,)
- \$ 5.00 State Court Facilities Construction Fund (GC70372(a), GC70375(b))
- \$ 2.00 Surcharge (PC1465.7(a))
- \$ 1.00 DNA Identification Fund (GC76104.6)
- \$ 3.00 DNA Fingerprint Fund (GC76104.7)
- \$ 30.00 TOTAL

PC1464(c) - When any deposit of bail is made for an offense to which this section applies, and for which a court appearance is not mandatory, the person making such deposit shall also deposit a sufficient amount to include the state penalty prescribed by this section for forfeited bail. If bail is returned, the state penalty paid thereon pursuant to this section shall also be returned.

PC1464(d) - In any case where a person convicted of any offense to which this section applies is in prison until the fine is satisfied, the judge may waive all or any part of the state penalty, the payment of which would work a hardship on the person convicted or his or her immediate family.

PC1464(e) - After a determination by the court of the amount due, the clerk of the court shall collect the penalty and transmit it to the county treasury. The portion thereof attributable to Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 76000) of Title 8 of the Government Code shall be deposited in the appropriate county fund and 70 percent

of the balance shall then be transmitted to the State Treasury, to be deposited in the State Penalty Fund, which is hereby created, and 30 percent to remain on deposit in the county general fund. The transmission to the State Treasury shall be carried out in the same manner as fines collected for the State by a county.

NIGHT COURT ASSESSMENT (One assessment per case):

Pursuant to Section 42006 of the Vehicle Code, in part: There may be levied a special assessment in an amount equal to one dollar (\$1) for every fine, forfeiture and traffic violator school fee imposed and collected by any court which conducts a night or weekend session of the court on offenses involving Vehicle Code violations or local ordinances adopted pursuant to the Vehicle Code except offenses relating to parking.

CRIMINAL CONVICTION ASSESSMENT (Felonies, Misdemeanors, and Infractions):

Pursuant to Section 70373(a) of the Government Code, in part: An assessment shall be imposed on every conviction for a criminal offense, including a traffic offense, except parking offenses. The assessment shall be \$30 for each misdemeanor or felony and \$35 for each infraction. For the purposes of this section, "conviction" includes the dismissal of a traffic violation on the condition that the defendant attends a court-ordered traffic violator school.

COURT SECURITY FEE:

Pursuant to Section 1465.8 of the Penal Code, a fee of forty dollars (\$40) shall be imposed on every conviction for a criminal offense, including a traffic offense. (Felonies, Misd. and Infractions) This section shall remain in effect until July 1, 2011.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL AIR TRANSPORTATION PENALTY:

Pursuant to Section 76000.10 of the Government Code, a penalty of four dollars (\$4) shall be imposed upon every conviction for a violation of the Vehicle Code or a local ordinance adopted pursuant to the Vehicle Code, except parking offenses.

PROOF OF CORRECTION FEE:

Pursuant to Section 40611 of the Vehicle Code, in part: Upon proof of correction of an alleged violation of Section 12500 or 12951, or any violation cited pursuant to Section 40610 or upon submission of evidence or financial responsibility pursuant to subdivision (e) of Section 16028, the clerk shall collect a (\$25) transaction fee for each violation that is dismissed by the Court with proof of correction.

TRAFFIC VIOLATOR SCHOOL FEE:

Pursuant to Section 42007.1(a) of the Vehicle Code, in part: A (\$52) fee is to be added to the "total bail" of the offense eligible for traffic violator school diversion when this option is selected.

ASSESSMENT FOR RECORDING AND MAINTAINING PRIOR CONVICTIONS:

Pursuant to Section 40508.6 of the Vehicle Code, in part: An assessment of \$10 per case shall be added to the total bail for the cost of recording and maintaining a record of the defendant's prior convictions for violations of the vehicle code. The assessment shall be payable at the time of payment of a fine or when bail is forfeited for any subsequent violation of this code other than parking, pedestrian, or bicycle violations.

PARKING VIOLATION SURCHARGE (included in the bail amount):

Pursuant to Section 76000(b) of the Government Code, in part: With respect to each fund established pursuant to Section 76100 or 76101, for every parking offense where a fine or forfeiture is imposed, a surcharge of two dollars and fifty cents (\$2.50) shall be included in the fine or forfeiture.

PARKING VIOLATION PENALTY:

Pursuant to Section 76000.3(a) of the Government Code, for each parking offense where a parking penalty, fine, or forfeiture is imposed, an added penalty of three dollars (\$3.00) shall be imposed in addition to the penalty, fine, or forfeiture set by the city, district, or other issuing agency.

AUTOMATED COUNTY WARRANT SYSTEM ASSESSMENT:

Pursuant to Sections 40508.5 of the Vehicle Code and 853.7(a) of the Penal Code, in part: \$15.00 assessment will be imposed upon every person who violates his or her written promise to appear, or a lawfully granted continuance of his or her promise to appear in court or before a person authorized to receive a deposit of bail, or who otherwise fails to comply with any valid court order for violation of any provision of the Vehicle Code, Penal Code or local ordinance adopted pursuant to these codes.

ASSESSMENT FOR NOTIFYING THE DMV OF ATTACHMENT OR RESTRICTION:

Pursuant to Section 40508.6(b) of the Vehicle Code, in part: An assessment of \$10 per case shall be added to the total amount due for any defendant whose driver's license is suspended or attached pursuant to Sections 40509 or 40509.5, to cover the cost of notifying the Department of Motor Vehicles of the suspension or attachment.

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION

BAIL SCHEDULE



I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
		TITLE 13		_	_	
М	1160.4(e)	Inspection by Department	250	✓		
М	1160.4(f)(1), (2)	Unsafe transportation prohibited	1,000	✓		
Μ	1160.4(g)(2)	Transportation of hazardous materials license	2,000		~	
М	1161(a)	Shipping papers (must comply with regulations)	1,000		>	
М	1161(c)	Shipping papers (retain copy for 6 months)	1,000		~	
Μ	1163(a), (b)	Shipment preparation unauthorized packaging	1,000		~	
Μ	1163(e)	Maintenance of containers	1,000		>	
М	1163.1(a)-(c)	Forbidden transportation	1,000		~	
М	1164(a), (b)	Vehicle loading	500		✓	
М	1166(a)	Report incident involving hazardous materials	2,000		✓	

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS

Pursuant to Section 12021 of the Fish and Game Code, an additional penalty of fifteen dollars (\$15) **shall** be added to any fine, penalty or forfeiture imposed under this Code for a violation of this Code, or a regulation adopted pursuant thereto. **Exempt violations shall be indicated by two asterisks (**) preceding the violation.**

 \diamond A plus (+) in the bail column indicates an amount per animal must be added to that bail. \diamond

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
		TITLE 14			_	
Μ	2.10(a), (b)	Fishing method - hooks	200	✓		
I	2.10(a), (b)	Fishing method - hooks	100	1		
Μ	5.15(b)	Catfish and bullhead: over-limit	50	✓		
I	5.15(b)	Catfish and bullhead: over-limit	25	✓		
М	27.50	Fishing in Pt. Loma Reserve +\$25 per fish	250+	√		
М	27.60(a)	Fin fish: over-limit +\$20 per fish	250+	~		
I	27.60(a)	Fin fish: over-limit +\$20 per fish	100+	~		
М	27.65(b)(1)-(7)	Possession of under-size fish fillets on any vessel +\$20 per fish	250+	~		
I	27.65(b)(1)-(7)	Possession of under-size fish fillets on any vessel +\$20 per fish	100+	~		
М	28.10(a), (b)	Giant sea bass: over-limit, illegal taking +\$25 per fish	250+	~		
I	28.10(a), (b)	Giant sea bass: over-limit, illegal taking +\$25 per fish	100+	~		
М	28.15(a), (b)	Halibut: over-limit, under-size +\$20 per fish	250+	✓		
I	28.15(a), (b)	Halibut: over-limit, under-size +\$20 per fish	100+	✓		
М	28.25	Barracuda: under-size +\$20 per fish	250+	✓		
I	28.25	Barracuda: under-size +\$20 per fish	100+	~		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	28.27(b), (c)	Lingcod: over-limit, under-size	250+	~		
	(20, 27/b) (a)	+\$20 per fish	100.	 ✓ 		
	28.27(b), (c)	Lingcod: over-limit, under-size +\$20 per fish	100+	v		
М	28.30(a), (b)	Bass (spotted, kelp or sand): under-size, over-limit	250+	✓		
111	20.30(a), (b)	+\$10 per fish	230+	•		
М	28.32(a), (b)	Bonito: over-limit, under-size	250+	✓		
101	20.02(0), (0)	+\$10 per fish	2001			
1	28.32(a), (b)	Bonito: over-limit, under-size	100+	✓		
	(/) (-/	+\$10 per fish				
М	28.35(a), (c)	White sea bass: over-limit, under-size	250+	✓		
		+\$15 per fish				
I	28.35(a), (c)	White sea bass: over-limit, under-size	100+	✓		
		+\$15 per fish				
Μ	28.40	Swordfish: over-limit	250+	✓		
		+\$25 per fish				
I	28.40	Swordfish: over-limit	100+	✓		
		+\$25 per fish				
M	28.50	Marlin: over-limit	250+	✓		
		+\$25 per fish				
I	28.50	Marlin: over-limit	100+	✓		
	00.55(1)	+\$25 per fish	0.50			
М	28.55(b)	Rockfish: over-limit	250+	~		
	00 FF(b)	+\$20 per fish	400.	✓		
	28.55(b)	Rockfish: over-limit +\$20 per fish	100+	v		
М	29.00	Grunion: illegal method of taking	250	✓		
	29.00	Grunion: illegal method of taking	100	· ✓		
M	29.05(a)-(c)	Tidal invertebrate: over-limit, area, measuring	250+	· √		
101	23.00(a)-(c)	device	2001	-		
		+\$3 per invertebrate				
1	29.05(a)-(c)	Tidal invertebrate: over-limit, area, measuring	100+	✓		
	(/ (- /	device				
		+\$3 per invertebrate				
Μ	29.15(c)	Abalone: under-size, over-limit	250+		✓	
		+\$20 per abalone				
I	29.15(c)	Abalone: under-size, over-limit	100+		✓	
		+\$20 per abalone				
М	29.15(b)	Abalone: take or possess during closed season	15,000+		✓	
		+\$75 per abalone				
M	29.15(d)	Abalone: out of shell	15,000+		✓	
		+\$75 per abalone	6.7.0			
М	29.25	Gaper/Washington clams: over-limit	250+	✓		
<u> </u>	00.05	+\$20 per clam	400			
I	29.25	Gaper/Washington clams: over-limit	100+	~		
N.4	20.25(a) (b)	+\$20 per clam	050.	 ✓ 		
M	29.35(a), (b)	Clams: over-limit, under-size	250+	v		
		+\$20 per clam				

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	29.35(a), (b)	Clams: over-limit, under-size +\$20 per clam	100+	~		
М	29.40(a)-(c)	Pismo clams: out-of-season, over-limit, under-size +\$20 per claim	100+	~		
I	29.40(a)-(c)	Pismo clams: out-of-season, over-limit, under-size +\$20 per claim	50+	~		
М	29.55	Mussels: over-limit +\$20 per mussel	250+	~		
I	29.55	Mussels: over-limit +\$20 per mussel	100+	~		
Μ	29.80(a),(c),(f)	Illegal traps to take crustaceans	250	✓		
I	29.80(a),(c),(f)	Illegal traps to take crustaceans	100	✓		
М	29.85(a)-(d) et al	Crabs: area, under-size, over-limit, out-of-season +\$20 per crab	250+	~		
I	29.85(a)-(d) et al	Crabs: area, under-size, over-limit, out-of-season +\$20 per crab	100+	~		
М	29.87	Ghost shrimp: over-limit +\$2 per dozen	250+	~		
I	29.87	Ghost shrimp: over-limit +\$2 per dozen	100+	~		
М	29.90(a)-(c)	Lobster: under-size, over-limit, out-of-season +\$50 per lobster	250+	~		
I	29.90(a)-(c)	Lobster: under-size, over-limit, out-of-season +\$50 per lobster	100+	~		
М	100	Abalone: Taking for commercial purposes	15,000	✓		
М	107(a)(1)	Swordfish: permit required to take commercially	250	✓		
М	120.7(a)	Sea Urchins: permit required to take commercially	100	✓		
М	122, et al	Lobster: permit required to take commercially	250	✓		
I	190.00	Number display	50	✓		
М	300(a)(1)(A)1; (a)(1)(A)2	Pheasant: out-of-season, over-limit +\$50 per bird	250+	~		
М	300(a)(1)(B)1; (a)(1)(B)2	Quail: out-of-season, over-limit +\$25 per bird	250+	~		
М	307(a), (c)	Tree squirrels: out-of-season and area, over-limit +\$25 per animal	250+	~		
М	308(a)-(c)	Rabbits: out-of-season, over-limit +\$25 per animal	250+	~		
М	352	Big game: violate shooting hours	200	✓		
М	353(a)	Big game: use illegal methods to take	200	✓	t	
М	360(a)(17)(A); (a)(17)(B)	Deer: area, out-of-season +\$150 per animal	250+	~		
М	360(a)(17)(C)	Deer: over-limit +\$250 per animal	250+	~		
М	365(a)(4), (b)	Bear: area, out-of-season +\$150 per animal	500+	~		
М	365(c)	Bear: over-limit +\$250 per animal	250+	~		
М	365(e)	Bear: use illegal methods to take	250	✓		
1	630	Violation of regulations in ecological reserve	75		✓	

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	632	Violation of regulations in marine protected areas +\$25 per fish	75+	✓		
М	671(a)	Import, transport or possess wild animals w/o permit	250	~		
**M	700(a)	 Failure to display fishing license on outer clothing with proof of license 	60 25	~		 ✓
**M	700(b)	No hunting license in possession with proof of license 	300 200	~		~
**M	4302	Non-payment of fees for use of facilities 2nd offense 	75 100	~		
**M	4304	No aircraft landing or take-off without authorization	250	✓		
**M	4305(a)	 No hunting or fishing in a state park Subsequent offense 	250 500	~	~	
**M	4305(b)	No taking, killing, or injuring wildlife in a state parkSubsequent offense	250 500	~	~	
**M	4306(a)-(d)	Destruction or removal of trees, plants or driftwood	100	✓		
**M	4307(a)	Destruction of geological features	100	✓		
**M	4308(a)	Destruction of archaeological features	250	✓		
**M	4310	Littering	100	✓		
**M	4311(a)	No fires except in appropriate fireplace	500	✓		
**M	4311(b)	No unsafe fires	1,000	✓		
**M	4311(c)	No fires or smoking where posted	250	✓		
**M	4312(c)	Allowing noisy, vicious or dangerous dogs or animals	500		~	
**M	4313(a)	Loaded firearm in possession prohibited in state park	250	~		
**M	4320(a)	Fail to observe quiet hours (from 10 pm to 6 am)	100	✓		
**M	4321	Fail to obtain permission for assembly/demonstration	100	~		
**M	4322	Nudity and disrobing where prohibited	100	✓		
**M	4324(a)-(c)	Requirements for sanitation	100	✓		
**M	4352	No off-highway vehicles, snowmobiles or hovercraft unless authorized	100	~		
**M	4354	Negligent operation of vehicle or bicycle that injures bird, animal or person	100	~		
**M	4357(a)	Violate license requirements to operate vehicle	75	✓		
**M	4358	Park, leave standing, or abandon vehicle	25	Prk		
**M	4359(a)	Use road for horseback riding	25	✓		
**M	4359(b)	Hitch horse to tree	75	✓		
**M	4359(e)	Fail to close gate after opening it	75	✓		
**M	4360	Violate regulations for operation of bicycles	75	✓		
**M	4451(a)	Illegal camping	75	✓		
**M	4452(a)	Exceed occupant limit for camp sites	75	✓		
**M	4453(a)	Fail to pay camping fees when due	75	✓		
**M	4454(c)	Occupancy unauthorized	75	✓	ſ	
**M	4455(a)	Camping time limits (days per year)	75	✓		
**M	4456	Fail to vacate by 12pm or pay fee	75	✓		
**M	4457	No camping in day-use areas unless authorized	75	✓		

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
**M	4458	In campground between 10pm and 6am	100	✓		
**M	4650	Swimming in prohibited area	100	✓		
**M	4652	Floating devices prohibited	100	✓		
**M	4656	Diving in prohibited area	25	✓		
**	6564-6565	Equipment requirements (personal flotation devices)	25	~		
**	6565.7(a), (b)	Equipment requirements (more PFD's)	25	✓		
**	6565.8(a)-(c)	Equipment requirements (and more PFD's)	25	✓		
**M	6569-6573(a)	Equipment requirements (fire extinguishers)	25	✓		
**M	6574	Equipment requirements (back fire flame control)	25	✓		
**M	6575-6575.1	Equipment requirements (ventilation)	25	✓		
**M	6576	Use of liquified petroleum gas	25	✓		
**M	6692(c)(1) et al	Visual distress signal requirements	30	✓		
**M	6695(a), (b)	Flashing lights (proper shielding)	30	✓		
**M	6697(a)-(c)	Negligent operation	150	✓		
		 Subsequent offense 	150		✓	
I	7003	Unlawful placement of diver precaution markers	50	✓		
**M	7504(b)	For-hire operator must provide change of address	35	✓		
**M	7504(c)	For-hire operator must have license in possession	35	✓		
	*	All other violations of California Code of Regulations, Title 14, as to over-limits, under- sized, closed seasons and illegal devices, <i>excluding deer and commercial fish,</i> not listed herein shall be All other California Code of Regulations violations not listed herein shall be	100 50	√ √		

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	128	Violation of licensing requirements, sales and	1,000	✓		
		service				
		• 2 nd offense	1,000		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
М	2314	Medical Practice Act	2,000		✓	
Μ	2630	License required/physical therapist	2,000		✓	
М	2903	License required/psychologist	2,000		✓	
I	3660(a),(b)	License required to claim to be or practice as a	250	✓		
		naturopathic doctor				
М	3760(a)-(d)	License required/respiratory care practice	2,000		✓	
М	3761(a)	License required/respiratory care misrepresentation	2,000		✓	
М	4060	Possession of controlled substance without a	1,000		✓	
		prescription				

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	4140	Possession of hypodermic needle or syringe without prescription	500		~	
М	4142	Retail sales of hypodermic needle of syringe without prescription	1,000		~	
Μ	4825	License required/veterinary medicine	2,000		✓	
М	4980(b)	License required/marriage, family and child counselor	2,000		~	
Μ	4996	License required/clinical social worker	2,000		✓	
I	4996	License required/clinical social worker	250	✓		
Μ	5536(a)-(c)	License required/architect	2,000		✓	
I	6451	Unsupervised performance of services for consumer by paralegal	500	~		
I	6452(a)	Unlawful advertisement by a paralegal	500	✓		
Μ	6704	License required/engineer	2,000		✓	
Μ	6980.10	License required/locksmith per BP6980.13	2,000		✓	
Μ	7028	License required/contractor	5,000		✓	
Μ	7317	License required/barber, cosmetologist, electrolysis	2,000		✓	
Μ	7502	License required/repossession agency	5,000		✓	
Μ	7592	License required/alarm company operator	2,000		✓	
Μ	7616	License required/funeral director	2,000		✓	
Μ	7641	License required/embalmer	2,000		✓	
Μ	7872(a)	Registration required/geologist	2,000		✓	
Μ	8016	License required/shorthand reporter per BP8019	500	✓		
Μ	8550(a), (b)	License required/structural pest control	2,000		✓	
Μ	8725	License required/land surveyor	2,000		✓	
Μ	9681	License required/cemetery broker or salesman	2,000		✓	
М	9840	License required/electronic or appliance repair dealer	2,000		~	
Μ	9884(a)	Payment of fee required by automotive repair dealer	100	✓		
Μ	9884.6(a)	License required/automotive repair dealer	2,000		✓	
Μ	9884.8	Automotive repair dealer must record work	500		✓	
М	9884.9(a)(1), (a)(2)	Automotive repair dealer must provide written estimate to customer	500		~	
Μ	9884.10	Automotive repair dealer to return replaced parts	100		✓	
Μ	9884.11	Automotive repair dealer must maintain records	100		✓	
I	9888.3	License required/lamp and brake adjustment stations	100	~		
М	11156	Health care controlled substances and dangerous drugs	500		~	
Μ	12024.2(a)	Quoting untrue value/weights and measures	1,000		✓	
I	12024.2(b)	Quoting untrue value/weights and measures	100	✓		
Μ	17500	False or misleading advertising	2,000		✓	
I	19051	License required/upholstered-furniture retail dealer	250	✓		
I	19052	License required/custom upholsterer	250	✓		
I	19053.1	License required/importer	250	✓		
I	19054	License required/upholstered-furniture manufacturer, bedding manufacturer	250	~		
I	19055	License required/bedding retail dealer	250	✓		

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	19056	License required/bedding renovator	250	~		
I	19059	License required/supply dealer	250	~		
I	19059.5	License required/sanitizers	250	~		
I	19059.7	License required/insulation manufacturer	250	✓		
М	21608(a)	Failure to Keep Written Record – Junk Dealer or	100		~	
		Recycler	050		~	
		• 2 nd offense	250		↓	
		• 3 rd offense	500			
M	21610	Catalytic converters – junk dealers & recyclers	2,000		✓	
М	21665(a)	Failure to maintain reports (swap meet, operators)	50	\checkmark		
		• 2 nd offense	100		,	
		3 rd offense	200		✓	
М	21665(b)	Failure to maintain reports (swap meet, vendors)	50	√.		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
		3 rd offense	200		✓	
Μ	22435.2(b)	Possession of shopping cart	100	✓		
Μ	22755	Plastic bulk merchandise container	500		✓	
Μ	25608	Possession of alcohol on school property	250		✓	
I	25620	Possession of open alcohol container in restricted area	50	√		
М	25658(a)	Sale of alcohol to a minor	1,000		✓	
М	25658(c)	Furnish alcohol to a minor (bodily injury)	1,000		✓	
М	25658(b)	Consumption of alcohol by a minor	500	✓		
М	25658(d)	Permitting minor to consume alcohol on premises	1,000	✓		
I	25658.5	Minor attempting to purchase an alcoholic beverage	500		✓	
М	25659.51	Possession of unidentified beer keg	250		✓	
М	25659.5(d)	Providing false information on receipt record	250		✓	
М	25660.5	Furnishing false identification to another	100	✓		
М	25661	Minor presenting false or fraudulent ID	500		✓	
I	25662(a)	Minor in possession of alcoholic beverage	40	✓		
Μ	25662(a)	Minor in possession of alcoholic beverage	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
М	25663(a)	Employment of minors when sale of alcohol	100	✓		
М	25665	Minor remaining in licensed public premises	100	✓		
	*	All other Business and Professions Code violations not listed herein shall be	500	~		

CHIROPRACTIC CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	*	All Chiropractic Code violations shall be	500	~		

CIVIL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
	*	All Civil Code violations shall be	500	~		

EDUCATION CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	22010	Retirement benefits – false statements, benefits	2,000		\checkmark	
Μ	49182	Employment of minors	100	✓		
Μ	49183	Certification of false statement of age	100	✓		
I	49307	Disregard signal of school safety patrol	50	✓		
	*	All other violations of the Education Code shall be	25	✓		

ELECTION CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	*	All Election Code violations shall be	500	~		

FISH AND GAME CODE

Pursuant to Section 12021 of the Fish and Game Code, an additional penalty of fifteen dollars (\$15) **shall** be added to any fine, penalty or forfeiture imposed under this Code for a violation of this Code, or a regulation adopted pursuant thereto. **Exempt violations shall be indicated by two asterisks (**) preceding the violation.**

♦ A plus (+) in the bail column indicates an amount per animal must be added to that bail. ♦

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	1052(a)-(f)	Unlawful use of license or tag	200	✓		
Μ	1059(a)	Failure to account for license fees	500	✓		
М	1583	Trespass on, or take birds, mammals, marine life	250+		~	
		from, ecological reserve				
		+\$25 per animal				
М	1602(a)	Streambed alteration without agreement	1,000		✓	
Μ	2000	Unlawful hunting or fishing	200	~		
М	2002	Unlawful possession of bird, mammal, fish, reptile,	250	✓		
		amphibian				

FISH AND GAME CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	2005	Unlawful use of artificial light to take game	300	✓		
М	2006	Possess loaded gun in vehicle	500	✓		
М	2015	Unlawful possession of bird, fish, etc., in restaurant or eating establishment	300	√		
М	2016	Trespass while hunting	200	\checkmark		
М	2018	Unlawful posting or destruction of signs	200	✓		
М	2080	Importing, exporting, or possessing any rare or endangered native species	300	~		
М	2118(a)-(k)	Unlawful possession of prohibited species	500	\checkmark		
Μ	3000	Hunting during night time (from $\frac{1}{2}$ hour before sunset to $\frac{1}{2}$ hour before sunrise the next day)	200	~		
М	3001	Hunting while intoxicated	350		✓	
М	3002	Shooting from boat, vehicle or airplane	200	✓		
М	3003(a)	Hunting w/gun/device accessed via internet connection	350	~		
М	3003(b)(1)	Owning or operating on-line shooting range, site or gallery	350	~		
М	3003(b)(2)	Create, maintain, or utilize website or service by other means for purpose of on-line hunting	350	~		
М	3004	Shooting within 150 yds of a dwelling	150		✓	
I	3007	Taking game without a valid license	250	√		
		 with proof of license 	50	1		✓
		Subsequent offense	500	\checkmark		
М	3200	License required/breeding	100	✓		
М	3511(a)	Taking or possessing fully protected birds Subsequent offense 	500 1,000	✓	~	
Μ	3513	Taking or possessing migratory non-game birds	250	✓		
М	3800	Taking of one nongame bird +\$100 per nongame bird	400+	~		
М	4004(d)	Setting or maintaining traps that do not bear identifying mark of registration	300	~		
**M	4330	No deer license tag	150	✓		
		Subsequent offense	200		✓	
Μ	4336	Untagged deer	150	\checkmark		
Μ	4501	Taking protected mammals	5,000		✓	
М	4700(a)	Taking or possessing fully protected mammal	5,000		 ✓ 	
		Subsequent offense	1,000		✓	
**M	4750	License tag required for taking bear	200		~	
М	5508	Possess fish of indeterminate size and weight +\$20 per fish	250+	✓		
М	5509	Possess fish of indeterminate species +\$10 per fish	250+	~		
М	5521	Moratorium on taking abalone	15,000		✓	
М	5650	Water pollution	500		✓	
М	5652(a)	Deposit cans, bottles, litter in state waters	250	✓		
М	6400	Unlawful placing of fish, animal or plant	15,000		✓	
М	7120	Possess over-limit of fish +\$10 per fish	250+	✓		

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

FISH AND GAME CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	7121	Unlawful sale or purchase of fish	2,000		✓	
**	7145(a)	Fishing without a license	100	~		
		per FG12002.2(b), (c)				
		with proof of license	25	√		✓
		Subsequent offense	300	✓		
М	7256	Lobsters under sport-fishing license must be taken	250+	✓		
		by hoop net or by hand				
		+\$25 per lobster				
М	7850(a)	No commercial fishing license	200	✓		
М	7920	No commercial passenger fishing boat license	350	✓		
М	8251	Take lobster during closed season	300+	\checkmark		
		+\$25 per lobster				
М	8252	Take or possess under-size lobster commercially	300+	✓		
		+\$25 per lobster				
М	8254(a)	Take lobster commercially without permit	250	✓		
М	8372	Possess bass (kelp, sand, spotted) in a place of	250	✓		
		business for sale				
М	8603	Illegal use of net, trap, line, spear or appliance	400	✓		
М	12012(a)	Illegal poaching of wildlife for profit	5,000		✓	
М	12013(a)	Taking / possessing more than 3 times the bag /	5,000		✓	
		possession limit				
М	12020	Violation of promise to appear	100	✓		
		All other fishing (commercial or non-commercial)				
	*	and deer violations not listed herein shall be	200	✓		
	•					
		All other Fish and Game Code violations not	100	✓		
		listed herein shall be	100			

FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	42943	Mislabeling all fruits and nuts (includes avocados)	300	✓		
Μ	44972	Lack of official stamp (avocados)	300	~		
Μ	45032	Proof of ownership (avocados)	300	>		
Μ	45034	Falsifying records (avocados)	300	>		
	*	All other Food and Agricultural Code violations not listed herein shall be	100	✓		

GOVERNMENT CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	31455.5	Retirement Benefits – false statements, benefits	2,000		✓	

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

GOVERNMENT CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	20085	Retirement Benefits – false statements, benefits	2,000		✓	
	*	All other Government Code violations not listed herein shall be	500		✓	

HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	131	Obstructing navigable waters	50	~		
Μ	133	Discharging oil into navigable waters of the State	1,000		✓	
Μ	300	Willful damage or set adrift a vessel under 10 tons	250	~		
М	301	Willful damage or set adrift a vessel of 10 tons or more	500	~		
M	303	Damage or set a raft adrift	250	✓		
Μ	525	Abandonment & Abatement of Vessels	1000		✓	
I	654(b)	Motorboat muffler requirement	50	~		✓
I	654.05(a)	Operating motorboat that exceeds noise level	50	~		✓
I	654.06(a)-(c)	Motorboat for sale that exceeds noise level	50	~		✓
Μ	655(a)	Reckless or negligent operation of motorboat	400		✓	
М	655(b)	Operating a vessel under the influence of an alcohol beverage and/or drugs	1,600		~	
		• with prior(s)	5,000		✓	
М	655(c)	Operating a motor vessel with an alcohol concentration of .08 percent or more in the blood	1,600		~	
		• with prior(s)	5,000		✓	
М	655(d)	Operating a non-recreational vessel with blood alcohol level .04 or higher	1,600		~	
		• 2 nd offense	5,000		✓	
М	655(e)	 Operating a motor vessel while addicted to a drug 2nd offense 	1,600 5,000		✓ ✓	
М	655(f)	Operating a motor vessel while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage and/or drugs and violating a law or neglecting a duty imposed by law and causing injury to a person	1,600		•	
М	655.2(a)(1); (a)(2)(A)-(C)	Operating a motor vessel in excess of speeds enumerated	50		~	
I	655.6(a)	Person under 21 years of age operating a motor vessel under the influence of alcohol	100		~	
		• 2 nd offense	200		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	250		✓	
М	656.1(a), (b)	Hit and run	1,000		✓	
M	658(a)	Towing skier without an observer (at least 12 years old) aboard	250		~	
М	658(b)	Towing skier during prohibited hours (between sunset and sunrise)	50		~	
М	658(d)	Towing skier so as to cause collision with an object or another person	500		~	

HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	658(e)	Reckless operation of water skis, aquaplane or similar device	500		~	
I	658.5(d)	Operating certain motor vessels or allowing the operation of certain motor vessels by persons in a restricted age group	100		•	
I	658.7(a)	Failure of operator of a vessel towing a skier to display or cause to be displayed a ski flag	15	1		
I	659	Unlawful marking of waters	50	✓		
М	663.6	Vessel failing to stop upon lawful order	1,000	✓		
I	674	Boat livery equipment requirements	50	✓		
I	681(a), (b)	Teak surfing, platform dragging and body surfing behind vessel	50	~		
*		All other Harbors and Navigation Code violations not listed herein shall be	100	✓		

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
	11357(b)	Possession of marijuana (less than 1 oz.)	100	✓		
		Under 21 years of age	100	\checkmark	✓	
Μ	11357©	Possession of marijuana (more than 1 oz.)	150		✓	
М	11357(d)	Possession of marijuana (more than 1 oz.) on school grounds	500		~	
М	11360(b)	Transport or give away marijuana (less than 1 oz.)	100		✓	
M	11364	Possession of drug paraphernalia	250		✓	
M	11375(b)	Possession of controlled substance without a prescription	1,000		~	
М	11377(a) <i>per</i> 17(b)(4)	Possession of controlled substance	1,000		~	
Μ	11550(a)	Under the influence of a controlled substance	1,000		✓	
Μ	12101-12676	Misdemeanor violations re: fireworks	100	✓		
Μ	12677	Possession of dangerous fireworks without permit	50	✓		
Μ	12678-12726	Misdemeanor violations re: fireworks	100	✓		
Μ	13000	Allowing fire to escape to lands of another	250		✓	
Μ	13001	Negligent acts causing fire	250		✓	
М	13002(a)	Throwing flaming or glowing substance from vehicle	250		~	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	750		✓	
Μ	13003	Using harvesting equipment without spark arrester	100	✓		
Μ	13004	Using harvester without fire extinguisher	50	√		
М	13005(a)(1), (a)(2), (b)	Using equipment for grain harvest without spark arrester	100	✓		

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	17920.3	Maintenance of sub-standard residential dwelling	1,000		✓	
Μ	25190	Violation of hazardous waste law	2,000		✓	
Μ	25993	Tethering, confining pigs, chickens, calves	TBD			
		Prop. 2 passed 2008 - takes effect in 2015				
Μ	101080.2(c)	Violation of an order of a health officer	1,000		✓	
I	105256(c)	Creating a lead hazard - 1 st offense	1,000	~		
Μ	105256(d)	Creating a lead hazard - 2 nd offense	5,000		✓	
Μ	111670-111725	Manufacture, sell, deliver adulterated cosmetic	1,000		✓	
Μ	111765	Manufacture or sell a misbranded cosmetic	1,000		✓	
Μ	111865	Remove or sell embargoed item without	1,000		✓	
		permission				
I	118948(a)	Smoking in a car when minor children are present	100	✓		
М	120980c	Wrongful disclosure of public health record	25,000		✓	
Μ	121025(e)(3)	Wrongful disclosure of public health record	25,000		✓	
Μ	121110c	Wrongful disclosure of public health record	25,000		✓	
I	121110e	Wrongful disclosure of public health record	25	~		
	*	All other Heath and Safety Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be All other Health and Safety Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	100 500	* *		

INSURANCE CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	1140.5(a), (b)	Filing of proxies	50	✓		
М	1681.5(a)	No person shall cheat on, subvert or attempt to subvert any licensing exam (reference IC1681.5(b))	10,000		~	
*		All other Insurance Code violations shall be	500	~		

LABOR CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	6509.5(a)	Asbestos violations	2,000		✓	
	*	All other Labor Code violations shall be	100	~		

PENAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	102	Destruction of or taking property in an officer's possession	250		~	
М	135	Destroying documentary evidence	1,000		✓	
М	146(a)	Making arrest without lawful authority	250		✓	
М	146a(a)(1)-(4) (b)(1)-(4)	Impersonating an officer	5,000		~	
М	146g	Non-disclosure of crime information by public safety employees	500		~	
М	148(a)(1)	Resisting an officer	5,000		✓	
М	148.2 (1)-(4)	Interfering with fireman or emergency personnel	1,000		~	
М	148.3(a)	Falsely reporting emergency	1,000		✓	
М	148.5	False police report	2,000		✓	
М	148.9(a), (b)	Giving false identification	5,000		✓	
М	150	Refusal to assist in making arrest	250		✓	
М	166(a)(1)-(9)	Violation of any process or court order	10,000		✓	
М	166(c)(1)	Violation of criminal stay away order in a domestic violence offense	10,000		✓	
		 2nd offense 	20,000		√	
		• 3 rd offense	40,000		✓	
М	171c(a)(2)(A)-(H)	Possess weapon in legislative building/office	2,500		✓	
М	171.5(b)	Possess prohibited item/weapon in airport	2,500		✓	
М	171.7(b)	Possess weapon in transit facility	2,500		✓	
М	192(c)(2)	Vehicular manslaughter without gross negligence	5,000		~	
М	236/237 per 17(b)(4)	False imprisonment	10,000		~	
М	240/241(a)	Assault on non-law enforcement officer	1,000		✓	
М	240/241(b)	Assault on parking control officer	5,000		✓	
М	240/241(c)	Assault on law enforcement officer or firefighter	10,000		✓	
М	241.5(a)	Assault on a highway worker	5,000		✓	
М	242/243(a)	 Battery 2nd offense 	8,000 10.000		✓ ✓	
М	242/243(b)	Battery on a peace officer or fireman	10,000		✓	
M	242/243(d) per 17(b)(4)	Battery resulting in serious bodily injury	10,000		~	
М	242/243(e)(1)	Battery on spouse, former spouse, fiancée, etc. • 2 nd offense	10,000 20,000		✓ ✓ ✓	
М	242/243.2(a)	3 rd offense Battery on any person on school, park or boopital property	40,000 8,000		 ✓ 	
		 bospital property 2nd offense 	10,000		~	
М	242/243.4(e)(1)	Misdemeanor sexual battery 2nd offense 	10,000 20,000		✓ ✓	
M	243.65	Battery on highway worker	10,000		· ✓	

PENAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	245(a)(1) <i>per</i> 17(b)(4)	Assault with a deadly weapon <i>(other than firearm)</i> or force likely to cause great bodily injury	10,000		~	
М	245(a)(2) per 17(b)(4)	Assault with a firearm	20,000		~	<u> </u>
М	245.6(a)	Hazing	2,500		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	10,000		✓	
Μ	248	Willfully shining light or bright device at aircraft	5,000		✓	
М	261.5(c) <i>per</i> 17(b)(4)	Statutory rape	10,000		~	
Μ	273a(b)	Cruelty to child	25,000		✓	
М	273d(a) <i>per</i> 17(b)(4)	Corporal punishment of a child	20,000		~	
Μ	273i	Publish info re Child with Intent	5000		✓	
М	273.5(a) per 17(b)(4)	Battery upon spouse, etc., resulting in traumatic condition	15,000		√	
		• 2 nd offense	30,000		~	
		3 rd offense	60,000		✓	
М	273.6(a), (c)(1)-(3)	Restraining order violation	10,000		1	
		• 2 nd offense	20,000		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	40,000			
M	273.7(a)	Any person who maliciously publishes or other discloses the location of any trafficking or domestic violence shelter	10,000		~	
М	290.018(a)	 Failure to register as a sex offender 2nd offense 	10,000 15,000		✓ ✓	
М	290.018(g)	 Failure to register as sex offender – Transient 2nd offense 	10,000		✓ ✓	
М	290.95(a)or (b)	Failure to disclose PC290 registration status while working with children	25,000		✓	
М	298.1	Refusal to give required samples	5,000		✓	
М	308(a)	Selling or furnishing tobacco to a minor	500	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	1,000	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	3,000		✓	
Μ	309	Admitting/keeping minor in house of prostitution	2,500		✓	
Μ	314.1	Indecent exposure	10,000		✓	
М	316	Keeping disorderly or assignation house	2,000		~	
	337k	Nonparimutual wagering on horse race	500	✓		
М		2 nd offense	10,000		✓	
М	347b	Alcoholic beverage containing deleterious substance	2,000		~	
М	350(a)(1)	Counterfeiting – manufacturing, selling trademarked items	5,000		~	
М	368(b)(1) per 17(b)(4)	Abuse of elder or dependent adult likely to produce great bodily harm	15,000		~	
М	368(c)	Abuse of elder or dependent adult	10,000		✓	
M	368(d)	Elder abuse theft < \$950	10,000	<u> </u>	✓	1
M	368(e)	Elder abuse theft < \$950 by caretaker	10,000	1	✓	1
М	369i(a), (b)	Trespassing on railroad or rail transit property	100	✓		1

FOR MISDEMEANOR OR INFRACTION CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE END OF RESPECTIVE CODE SECTION

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	370	Public nuisance (obstructing free and comfortable use of liberty and property)	100	√		
М	373a	Maintaining or permitting nuisance (each day nuisance remains is deemed separate offense)	1,000		~	
I	374.3(a), (b)	Dumping refuse on public or private property	250	✓		
-		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	750		✓	
	374.3(e)	Dumping refuse on public property	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	750	✓		
М	374.3(h)	Dumping refuse in commercial quantities	500		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	1,500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	2,750		✓	
М	374.3(h)1	Dumping in commercial quantities	500		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	1,500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	2,750		✓	
	374.4(a)	Littering on public or private property	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	750		✓	
	374.4(d)	Littering on public or private property	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	750		✓	
Μ	374.7(a)	Dumping rubbish or litter in stream or body of water	1,000		~	
М	374.8(b)	Dumping hazardous material	5,000		✓	
М	381(a), (b)	Possess toluene or similar substance to inhale fumes	250		~	
М	381c	Nitrous oxide – prohibited sale to minor	500		✓	
М	384h	Killing or injuring domestic animal while hunting	250		✓	
М	402b	Abandoning refrigerator or other appliance	100	✓		
М	408	Participating in rout or unlawful assembly	250		✓	
Μ	415(1)-(3)	Disturbing the peace by fighting, loud noise or offensive words	250		~	
М	415.5(a)(1)-(3)	Unlawful acts on college or university grounds	250		✓	
М	417(a)(1)	Brandishing weapon, other than firearm	10,000		✓	
М	417(a)(2)	Brandishing a firearm	20,000		✓	
М	422 per 17(b)(4)	Criminal threats	15,000		✓	
М	422.4(a)	Publishing Info. of Researcher	1,000		✓	
М	422.6 per 17(b)(4)	Hate crimes	20,000		✓	
I/M	484(a)/488 per 490.1	Petty theft per PC490.1 (loss < \$50)	250		~	
М	484(a)/488	Petty theft <\$400	1000		✓	
М	484(b) per 17(b)(4)	Diversion of money	5,000		✓	
М	502.7(a)(1)- (5) <i>(et al)</i>	Defrauding telephone or telegraph company	150		~	
М	528.5(a)	False personation: Internet	1,000	-	✓	
M	530.5(c)(1)	Intend to defraud, acquire or retain possession of personal identification	2,500		~	

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

PENAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	530.5(e)	Commit mail theft	2,500		✓	
Μ	537(a)(1)	Nonpayment of hotel, lodging or restaurant bill	250		✓	
М	537e(a)(1)-(3)	Possess items without, or with altered, ID marks	5,000		~	
М	538d(a)	Impersonating an officer by wearing badge or insignia	5,000		~	
Μ	538f	Impersonating a public utility worker	5,000		✓	
M	555	Entry on posted property without permission	250		✓	
M	558	Trespassing at Scripps Institute of Oceanography	50	~		
М	591	Destroying phone, telegraph or cable television line	10,000		~	
М	593e(a), (b)	Manufacture, distribution or sale of device for intercepting subscription TV transmissions	300		~	
Μ	594(a)(b)(2)(A)	Vandalism less than \$400/misdemeanor	2,000		✓	
М	594(a)(b)(2)(B)	Vandalism less than \$400 w/prior//misdemeanor	5,000		~	
Μ	594(b)(1)	Misdemeanor vandalism	2,500		✓	
М	594(b)(2)(A)	Misdemeanor vandalism	2,500		✓	
М	594(b)(2)(B)	Misdemeanor vandalism	5,000		✓	
М	597a,b,c,e	Cruelty to animals	2,500		✓	
Μ	597f(a)	Cruelty to animals	1,000		✓	
	597I(b)(1)	 Sellers of pet animals shall provide buyers with general written recommendations for care of the class of pet sold Pursuant to PC 5971(b)(4) charge shall be dismissed if proof of correction is submitted on first violation only 2nd offense 	250	~		
М	597.1(a)	Cruelty to animals	1,000		✓	
М	597.5	Dog fighting – Spectator	1,000		✓	
М	597.7	Animal abuse (confinement in unattended car) W/O GBI 1st W/GBI 2nd or more 	1,000 2,500 5,000		✓✓	
М	599f	Animal cruelty – non ambulatory animals, meat and products	1,000		✓	
М	601(a)(1)	Trespass with threat of great bodily injury and within 30 days enters home to carry out threat	25,000		~	
М	601(a)(2)	Trespass with threat of great bodily injury and within 30 days enters victim's workplace to carry out threat	25,000		~	
Μ	602(i)	Willfully destroying fence on enclosed property	250		\checkmark	
Μ	602(j)	Building fire without permission on posted land	500		✓	
М	602(l)(1)-(4)	Entering land under cultivation or enclosed by fence and refusing to leave; tearing down signs; tampering with locks; or discharging any firearm	250		~	
М	602(m)	Entering and occupying real property or structures without consent	250		~	

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	602(o)	Refusal to leave land or real property after notice	250		~	
Μ	602(t)(4)	Trespass when asked to leave w/specific prior conviction	2,000		~	
М	602(u)(1)	Entering airport operations area/public transit facility without authorization	250		~	
М	602.1(a), (b)	Intimidating or obstructing a business and refusing to leave	1,000		~	
Μ	602.12(a)	Tresspass – Residential property of academic researcher	2,000		✓	
Μ	602.5(a)	Trespass into an unoccupied dwelling	1,000		\checkmark	
Μ	602.5(b)	Trespass into an inhabited dwelling	2,000		✓	
Ι	602.8(a)	Trespass - entering cultivated, fenced or posted land without permission	100	v		
		• 2 nd offense	250	1		
М		• 3 rd offense is a misdemeanor	500	✓		
М	603	Cause injury to dwelling house	250		 ✓ 	\parallel
Μ	638a	Illegal telephone call patter or list 2nd offense 	2,500 10,000		✓ ✓	
М	626.8(a)(1)-(3)	Interference with peaceful conduct of school	1,000		✓	
	640(b)(1)-(5)	Infractions committed in facilities or vehicles of public transportation system	25		✓	
I	640(c)(1)-(3)	 Fare evasion or misuse of transfer, pass, token, or discount 1st, 2nd offense 	25	~	~	
Μ		• 3 rd offense (misdemeanor)	250		~	
Μ	640(d)(1)-(5)	Disturb others; carry explosive/acid/ flammable liquid; urinate/defecate; block movement; or tamper/remove/injure/destroy any part in/of a system facility or vehicle	250		•	
Μ	640a1	Misuse of vending and slot machines	25	$\checkmark\checkmark$		
		• 2 nd offense	50	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	50			
Μ	640b1	Misuse of coin-box telephone	25	✓		
Ι	640.5(a)(1)	Deface with graffiti Government, or public transportation system, facilities and vehicles	1,000		~	
Μ	646.9(a) per	Stalking	20,000		✓	
	17(b)(4)	• 2 nd offense	40,000	l	✓	
		• 3 rd offense	80,000	l	✓	
М	647(a)	Disorderly conduct/lewd and dissolute behavior	2,000		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	5,000	l	✓	
		• 3 rd offense	10,000		✓	
М	647(b)	Disorderly conduct/prostitution	2,000		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	5,000		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	10,000		✓	
М	647(c)	Disorderly conduct/begging	25	✓		
М	647(d)	Disorderly conduct/loitering about public toilet	250		✓	

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	647(e)	Disorderly conduct/lodging without owner's	250	✓		
		consent				
		Subsequent offense	250		~	
M	647(f) alcohol	Disorderly conduct/drunk in public	40	✓		
M	647(f) drugs	Disorderly conduct/under the influence of drugs	1,000		 ✓ 	
М	647(i)	Disorderly conduct/peeking in door or window	10,000		~	
		of inhabited building while prowling on private property				
М	647(j)(1),(2),(3)	Peeping into bathroom/upskirt photos and video	10,000		✓	
111	047(j)(1),(2),(3)	 2nd offense 	15,000		√	
М	647.6(a)	Child molesting	20,000		✓	
	652(a)	Perform or offer to perform body piercing upon	250	✓		
	002(0)	a person under the age of 18 years	200			
М	653(g)	Loitering about place where children	5,000		✓	
		congregate	- ,			
Μ	653k	Possession of switchblade knife	2,500		✓	
Μ	653m(a), (b)	Threatening/annoying/repeated electronic	2,500		✓	
		communications				
		2 nd offense	5,000		✓	
M	653x(a)	Calling 911 with intent to annoy or harass	5,000		✓	
М	653.2	Threaten/harass via electronic communication device	5000		✓	
М	653.22	Loitering for the purpose of engaging in	2,000		✓	
		prostitution	5,000		√	
		• 2 nd offense	10,000		\checkmark	
		3 rd offense				
M	654.1	Providing transportation for fare without permit	500	✓		
М	847.5	Failure of bondsman to follow proper procedure	2,500		✓	
M	853.7	Violation of Promise to Appear	250	✓		
M	4600(a)	Destroying or injuring prison or jail	250		 ✓ 	
М	12001.1	Manufacture or import to/from state for sale any "undetectable knife"	500		~	
M	12025(a)(1)-(3)	Possession of concealed weapon	10,000		✓	
М	12031(a)(1)	Carrying loaded firearm on person or in vehicle in any public place	15,000		~	
Μ	12316(a)(1)(A)-(C)	Sell, deliver, or supply ammunition to minor	2,500		~	
I	12556(a)	Displaying/exposing imitation gun in public	2,500		✓	
I		• 2 nd offense	2,500		√	
Μ		3 rd or subsequent offense	2,500		✓	
М	12655	Selling less lethal weapon to person under 18	500		✓	
		years old				
	*	All other Penal Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be	100	~		
	Ť	All other Penal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	500		~	

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	4154	Failure to obey summons to fight fire	250		✓	
Μ	4165(a)-(e)	Misconduct at scene of forest fire	250		✓	
Μ	4255(a)	Smoking or building fire in hazardous-fire area	5,000		✓	
Μ	4256	Entering closed hazardous-fire area	50	✓		
I	4291(a)-(f)	Failure to clear fire hazard around structure	1,000	√		
		 2nd offense within 5 years 	2,500	1		
M		 3rd offense within 5 years is a misdemeanor 	5,000	✓		
M	4292 – 93	Failure to clear fire hazard around powerline	250		✓	
М	4297	Enter area closed to hunting and fishing, or closed due to fire hazard	200	~		
Μ	4331	Smoking or building campfire on national forest land	1,000	✓		
Μ	4332	Entering state park or forest closed due to fire hazard	50	~		
Μ	4373(a)	Failure to clear around solid waste facility	100	✓		 ✓
М	4374(a)	Failure to maintain hazard clearance around rubbish dump	250		~	
Μ	4421	Burning lands of another	250		✓	
Μ	4422(a), (b)	Allowing fire to escape	250		✓	
Μ	4423(a), (b)	Burning without permit	150		✓	
Μ	4425	Violating burning permit terms	150		\checkmark	
М	4427(a), (b)	Failure to provide clearing and fire tools adjacent to hazardous operations	150		~	
М	4428 – 29	Failure to provide fire tools and equipment at log landings and camps	150		~	
Μ	4430	Violating force pump and water requirements	150		✓	
М	4431	Failure to provide fire tools during power saw operations	50	~		
Μ	4432(a), (b)	Neglecting camp fire	100	✓		
Μ	4433	Permit required for campfire	250		✓	
Μ	4435	Causing fire with equipment	250		✓	
Μ	4436	Refusal to fight fire	250		✓	
Μ	4437(b)	Failure to dispose of flammable mill waste	100	✓		
Μ	4438 – 39(a)	Burning in enclosed device	100	✓		
М	4440(a)(1)- (3)(D), (b)	Failure to dispose of flammable forest product residue	100	~		
Μ	4442(a), (b)	Using equipment without spark arrester	100	✓		
Ι	4442.6(a)	Sell, offer to sell, lease or rent specified equipment with internal combustion engine without required warning label	100	•		
Ι	4442.6(b)	Manufacture of specified equipment with internal combustion engine without attaching required warning label	100	~		
Μ	4443	Internal combustion engines	100	✓		
М	4445	Illegal possession or discharge of tracer ammunition	500		✓	
М	4446(a)-(c)	Burning in illegal incinerator or without clearance	250		✓	
Μ	4571(a)	Conducting timber operations without permit	250		✓	
Μ	4585	Fail to file notice of timber operations by owner	100	✓		

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	5008.7	Dumping or littering in state park	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	750		✓	
М	5097.5	Tamper w/archaeological resources	2,500		✓	
	*	All other Public Resources Code violations not listed herein shall be	500	~		

PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	120450	Fare evasion	75	✓		
М		• 3 rd and subsequent offenses are misdemeanors	500	\checkmark		Ĩ
I	120450.5	False ID	50	✓		
М		• 3 rd and subsequent offenses are misdemeanors	500	✓		
I	120451	Unauthorized operation, tampering, interference with, or loitering about, transit facilities	50	~		
М		Subsequent offense is a misdemeanor	500	✓		
I	120452	Unauthorized entry, climbing or holding on to trolley vehicles	50	~		Í
М		Subsequent offense is a misdemeanor	500	✓		
 ★		All other Public Utilities Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be All other Public Utilities Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	100 500	√ √		

RETAIL FOOD CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	114395	Violation of retail food codes	500		✓	

REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	6071	Selling commercially without a permit	500	✓		
	*	All other Revenue and Taxation Code violations not listed herein shall be	50	✓		

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	731	Parked on highway for purposes of selling	10	✓		
	*	All other Streets and Highways Code violations not listed herein shall be	25	✓		

WATER CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	13387(a)(1)-(6)	Negligent violation of Water Authority	2,000		\checkmark	
	*	All other Water Code violations not listed herein shall be	150	✓		

VEHICLE CODE

The base fine for one Vehicle Code moving violation that is assessed "points" on a current arrest or citation shall be enhanced by \$10 for each "prior" conviction within 36 months of the new alleged offense. For calculating the enhancement, both the current and "prior" offense must be a moving violation for which a "point" has been assigned per Vehicle Code section 12810 or 12810.2. With three or more convictions on moving violations within a 12 month period, or five or more convictions on moving violations in a 36 month period, a court appearance is mandatory.

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	20	Fraudulent application or false statement	2,000		✓	
М	27	Impersonation of patrol member	5,000		✓	
Μ	31	False information to peace officer	5,000		✓	
М	1808.45	Unauthorized disclosure of DMV records	2,000		✓	
I	2420	Motorcycle dealer certificate	25	✓		
М	2800(a)	Refusal to obey peace officer	5,000		✓	
М	2800(b)	Refusal to comply with peace officer's out-of-	200		✓	
		service order				
М	28001	Refusal to comply with Dept. of Transportation	200	\checkmark		
		out-of-service order				
М	2800.1(a)	Attempt to evade pursuing officer's motor vehicle	10,000		\checkmark	
М	2800.1(b)	Evading a police officer - bicycle	2,500		✓	ĺ
М	2800.4	Fleeing a police officer on a highway in a direction	10,000		✓	
		opposite to traffic. May be filed as a felony				
		violation.				
М	2801	Obedience to firemen	5,000		✓	
Μ	2803(a)	Control of illegal size or weight	50		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
		(reference VC42001(b))				

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

VEHICLE CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	2813	Commercial vehicles to stop and submit to inspection	35	~		
I	2814	Passenger vehicles to submit to roadside inspection	25	~		
I	2815	Failure to obey crossing guard	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	250	✓		
		(reference VC42001.1(a))				
I	4000(a)(1)	Registration required	50	√		✓
		Pursuant to VC40522, charge shall be dismissed				
		if proof of correction is submitted.				
		 Subsequent offense 	100		 ✓ 	
I	4000.4(a)	Registration required, California based vehicle	25	✓		✓
I	4000.6(a)	Failure to submit application or declare accurate	35	✓		
		combined gross vehicle weight per 9400.1				
I	4000.6(d)	Commercial vehicle with gross vehicle weight over	OWC	✓		
		10,000 pounds, in excess of declared gross				
		vehicle weight				
		⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48				
	4004(a)(1)	Foreign commercial vehicle trip permit required	25	 ✓ 		
	4152.5	Foreign vehicle registration	25	√		 ✓
	4159	Notice of change of address	25	√		 ✓
	4160	Change of address on registration card	25	✓		 ✓
	4161(a)	Failure to notify of engine or motor change	25	✓		 ✓
	4301	Surrender evidence of foreign registration	25	✓		 ✓
	4454(a)	Registration card in vehicle	25	✓		✓
I	4455	Failure to display foreign commercial vehicle permit	25	✓		✓
I	4457	Stolen, lost, or damaged reg. card or license plate	25	✓		✓
I	4458	Both plates lost or stolen	25	✓		✓
I	4459	Stolen, lost, or damaged certificate	25	✓		✓
I	4461(a)	Improper use of evidence of registration	25	✓		
Μ	4461(b)	Permit improper use of handicapped placard	300	✓		
Μ	4461(c)	Improper display of handicapped placard	300	✓		
Μ	4461(d)	Improper use of handicapped license plate	300	✓		
I	4462(a)	Showing of registration upon demand	25	✓		
I	4462(b)	Improper showing of registration	25	✓		
М	4462.5	Unlawful display of evidence of registration	250	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	250		✓	
М	4463(b)(1)-(3)	Unlawful forgery, passing, possession, or sale of disabled person placard w/fraudulent intent	2,000		✓	
М	4463(c)	Unlawful display of forged, counterfeit, or false disabled person placard w/fraudulent intent	1,000		~	
1	4463(e)	Misuse of clean air sticker	300		✓	
	4464	Displaying altered license plates	25	✓		1
	5011	Display identification plate on construction	25	✓	1	✓
•		equipment, mobile equipment, cemetery	20			
		equipment, tow dolly, and every logging vehicle				
I	5017(a)	Identification plate to be attached to equipment	25	✓		✓

VEHICLE CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
	5030	Motorized bicycle display license	25	✓		✓
	5037(a)	License plate required for moped (sold after 7/81)	25	✓		✓
I	5037(b)	License plate required for moped (sold before 7/81)	25	~		~
I	5109	Transfer or retention of environmental plates	25	✓		✓
	5200	Display of license plates	25	✓		✓
I	5201(a)-(e)	License plates, securely attached and clearly visible	25	✓		~
I	5201(f)	Device which impairs recognition of plate by remote sensing device	25	~		~
I	5201.1(a)	Sale of product or device that obscures, or is intended to obscure the reading or recognition of a license plate \$250 per item sold	250	•		
	5202	Period of display of licenses	25	✓		✓
	5204(a)	Tabs, attach to rear plate	25	✓		✓
Ι	5206	Partial year registration, shall display certificate or insignia	25	~		~
I	5352	Registration of trailer coaches	25	√		✓
Μ	5753(a)-(d),(f)	Failure to deliver registration	500		✓	
	5900(a)-(c)	Notice to DMV - transfer, mileage, ownership	25	✓		✓
М	5901(a)	Transfer of ownership, dealer notify DMV	150	✓		
1	5902	Failure to notify DMV of transfer within 10 days	25	✓		✓
	6700(a)-(c)	Vehicles subject to registration	50	✓		
I	6700.4	Display of nonresident commuter indicia and identification card carried with vehicle	50	~		
	8802	Failure to return evidence of registration	100	✓		
М	8802(a)	Failure to return evidence of registration, with intent to defraud per VC40000.7	300		~	
М	8803	Dealer, salesperson, manufacturer, transporter, or dismantler surrender license when cancelled, suspended or revoked	250		~	
Μ	8804	Out of state license, residents	250		✓	
	9400(a)-(c)	Commercial vehicle weight fees	25	✓		
	9406	Failure to report alterations increasing weight fees	25	✓		
I	9564(c)	Reconstruction of vehicle delivered to scrap metal processor restricted	25	~		
	9850	Number of undocumented vessel	25	✓		
I	9853(a)	Application for and display of number Bail with proof of correction	25 25	✓ ✓		
I	9853.2	Display of identification number	25	✓		
	9853.3	Rental agreement in possession	25	✓		
I	9864	Wrecked, junked, destroyed, or abandoned undocumented vessel	25	1		
	9865	Change of address	25	✓		
I	9866	Display of other numbers	50	✓		
Μ	9872	Defacing, destroying or altering hull ID #	100		✓	
I	9901	Transfer of ownership (undocumented vessel)	25	✓		✓
М	10501(a)	False report of vehicle theft	1,500		✓	Γ

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

VEHICLE CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	10502(b)	Report by owners	25	✓		
-	10552	False or fraudulent reports of undocumented vessels	100	~		
М	10750(a)	Altering, defacing or replacing vehicle ID number	150		✓	
М	10751(a)	Vehicle without manufacturer's number	150		✓	
М	10851(a) <i>per</i> 17(b)(4)	Auto theft, permanently or temporarily deprive owner of possession	10,000		1	
М	10851.5	Theft of binder chains	1,000		✓	
Μ	10852	Tampering with vehicle or contents	5,000		✓	
Μ	10853	Committing malicious mischief to vehicle	2,500		✓	
М	10854	Tampering with stored vehicles	300		✓	
М	11100(a)	Unlicensed driver training school operator	500		✓	
М	11300	Acting as vehicle verifier without permit	500		✓	
М	11500	Dismantling vehicle without permit	500		✓	
М	11514(a)	Auto dismantler, failure to display sign	25	✓		
М	11520(a)	Notice of acquisition and transmittal of documents by licensed auto dismantler	150	~		
М	11700	License or permit required by dealer, transporter, etc.	500		~	
М	11709(a)	Display business sign	50	✓		
М	11712(a), (b)	Change of established place of business/franchise	50	✓		
М	11712.5(a), (b)	Motorcycle and light duty truck sales: required price information	50	✓		
М	11713(a)-(t)	Unlawful acts by dealers	500		✓	
М	11713.1(a)-(x)	Unlawful acts by dealers (advertising & sales)	500		✓	
М	11713.2(a)-(e)	Attempt to coerce dealer	50	✓		
М	11713.3(a)-(q)	Unlawful acts by manufacturers and distributors	50	✓		
М	11713.3(r)-(u)	Failure to affix ID number on park trailer	50	✓		
М	11713.5(a)	Dealer misrepresentation of vehicle model year	1,000		✓	
М	11713.5(b)	Dealer advise other dealer to change model year	250		✓	
М	11713.17(a, b)	Violation by dealer, manufacturer or distributor of requirements for securing front license on vehicle	150	✓		
М	11715(f)	Registration card for special plates kept with vehicle	25	~		
М	11800	Unlawful to act as vehicle salesperson without license	500		~	
М	11812(a), (b)	Dealer's display of license	50	✓	İ	
М	11819(a)-(e)	Unlawful uses of salesperson's license	500		✓	
М	11900	Acting as representative without a license	500		✓	
М	12110(a)	Providing or requesting a commission, gift or compensation in consideration of arranging or requesting the services of a tow truck	1,000	~		
Μ	12110(c)	Exchange of valuable consideration between towing service or employee of towing service and repair shop or employee of repair shop for the delivery or arranging of delivery of a vehicle for storage or repair	1,000	•		
Ι	12500(a)	Unlawful to drive unless licensed Subsequent offense 	75 100	×		√

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	12500(a)	Unlawful to drive unless licensed	100	✓		✓
		Subsequent offense	150		✓	
	12500(b), (d)	Driver's license - out of classification	35	✓		✓
I	12500(c)	Unlawful to drive in off-street parking facility	35	✓		✓
		without license or out of classification				
Ι	12500(e)	Operating motorized scooter in violation of	35	✓		
		emission requirements				
Ι	12509(d)	Violation of instruction permit restriction or driving	35	✓		
		a motor vehicle without a required instruction				
		permit				<u> </u>
I	12509(e)	Violation of instruction permit restriction and	35	✓		
		driving a motorcycle during darkness, on a				
	40545(1)	freeway or with a passenger				
Μ	12515(b)	Minor under 21 employed to drive in interstate	200	✓		
	10517(0)(1)	commerce or carry hazardous materials	25	✓		
I	12517(a)(1)	Operation of school bus without appropriate driver's license in possession while transporting	35	v		
		pupils				
М	12517(a)(2)	Operation of school bus without certificate in	250	\checkmark		
IVI	12017(0)(2)	possession while transporting pupils	200			
		(reference VC40000.11)				
1	12517(b)	Operation of school pupil activity bus without	35	✓		-
-		appropriate driver's license in possession				
Μ	12517(b)	Operation of school pupil activity bus without	250	✓		
		certificate in possession while transporting pupils				
Μ	12517.45(a)	Unlawful operation of specified vehicle	250		✓	
		transporting pupils				
Μ	12519(a)	Farm labor vehicle, endorsed license required	80	✓		
Ι	12523.5(a)	Paratransit bus driver must have special	35	✓		✓
		endorsement				
Ι	12804.11(a)	Operate firefighting equipment without license or	35	✓		✓
		endorsement				
Ι	12814.6(b)(1)	Failure to obey licensing provisions	35	✓	✓	
	(A)(B)	Subsequent offense	50	✓	✓	
		(reference VC12814(d)(1))				
		Court to impose not less than 8 or more than 16 hours of community service for first offense				
	12815(a)	Must obtain duplicate license if lost, destroyed,	35	✓		✓
		mutilated or a new name is acquired				
I	12951(a)	Driver's license, to be in possession	35	✓		\checkmark
Μ	12951(b)	Driver's license, refusal to present to officer	50	✓		
Μ	13004(a)-(g)	Unlawful use of identification card	250		✓	
Μ	13004.1	Unlawful use of identification card	1,000		✓	
Ι	13007	Identification card holder to notify DMV of address	35	✓		✓
		change within 10 days				
1	14600(a)	Notice of change of address	35	✓		✓

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	14601(a)	Driving while driver's license suspended or revoked for reckless or negligent driving acts, including operation of off-highway vehicle	1,000		•	
I	14601.1(a)	Driving while driver's license suspended or revoked for offenses not related to driving ability, including operation of off-highway vehicle	150		√	
Μ	14601.1(a)	Driving while driver's license suspended or revoked for offenses not related to driving ability, including operation of off-highway vehicle • Subsequent offense	600 800		✓ ✓	
М	14601.2(a)	Driving while driver's license suspended or revoked for driving under influence of alcohol and/or drugs, including operation of off-highway vehicle	5,000		×	
М	14601.2(b)	Driving while driver's license restricted for alcohol and drug offenses, including operation of off- highway vehicle	5,000		√	
М	14601.3(a)	Habitual traffic offender, including operation of off- highway vehicle	2,500		~	
Μ	14601.5(a,b)	Driving when driver's license suspended or revoked for refusing chemical test or driving with excessive blood alcohol, including operation of off-highway vehicle	5,000		•	
М	14602.6(g)(4)	Knowingly release impounded vehicle prior to end of impound period	5,000		~	
М	14610(a)(1)- (a)(8)	Unlawful use of driver's license	250		~	
М	14610.1(a)	Manufacture or sale of fraudulent ID prohibited	2,500		✓	
l M	14610.5(a)(1), (2)	 Sale or distribution of DMV examination crib sheet Subsequent offense (misdemeanor) 	50 100	✓ ✓		
I	15250(a)(1)	Commercial driver's license required	35	✓		✓
I	15250(a)(2)	Commercial driver's license with hazardous material endorsement required	35	~		
I	15275(a)	Person driving commercial vehicle must have required endorsements	35	~		~
М	15501	Minor presenting false driver's license for purpose of leasing or purchasing a car	150	~		
I	15620(a)(1)	Leaving child 6/under inside vehicle	100	✓		
I	15620(a)(2)	Leaving child 6/under inside vehicle engine running	100	~		
Ι	16025(a)	Failure to exchange information at the scene of an accident	100	~		
I	16028(a)	Failure to display proof of financial responsibility when requested by a peace officer	200	~		
		 Subsequent offense (within 3 yeas - reference VC16029(b)) 	500		~	

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Ι	16028(c)	Failure to display proof of financial responsibility when requested by a peace officer or traffic collision investigator when involved in an accident	200	~		
		Subsequent offense	500		✓	
М	16030(a)	Providing false evidence of financial responsibility	750		✓	
Ι	16502(a)	Failure to maintain proof of financial responsibility during use of vehicle in conduct of business	100	~		
Μ	16560(a), (b)	Interstate highway carriers, failure to comply with P.U.C. regulations	300	~		
Μ	20001(a)(1)	Hit and run w/injury	10,000		✓	
Μ	20002(a)	Hit and run, property damage including vehicles	1,000		✓	
Μ	20002(a)(1)	Failure to provide accident information at the scene	300		~	
Μ	20002(b)	Hit and run, property damage by runaway vehicle	1,000		✓	
I	21070	Unsafe operation of a motor vehicle in violation of Division 11 provision causing bodily harm	70	~		
I	21070	Unsafe operation of a motor vehicle in violation of Division 11 provision causing great bodily injury	95	~		
М	21200.5	Riding bicycle under influence of alcohol or drugs	250		✓	
I	21201(a)-(c)	Bicycle equipment requirements	25	✓		✓
I	21201(d)(1-4)	Requires lights and reflectors on bicycles	25	✓		✓
I	21201.5(a), (b)	Selling bicycles without approved reflectors	25	✓		
I	21207.5	Operation of motorized bicycles where prohibited	25	✓		
		on a bicycle, nonmotorized scooter or riding a skateboard or wearing in-line or roller skates without a bicycle helmet First offense may be dismissed if defendant testifies under oath that it is the first offense				
I	21221.5	Operating a motor scooter while under the influence	70		~	
I	21226(b) – (d)	Motorized scooter operation requirements	35	✓		
I	21235(d)	Operating a motor scooter without a license	35	✓		
I	21281.5	Operation of an electric personal assistive mobility device (EPAMD)	35	✓		
*	21367(b), (c)	Failure to obey traffic control or traffic control devices at construction site	35	~		
*	21451(a), (b)	"Green" signal (vehicular)	35	✓		
*	21453(a)	"Red" circular signal (vehicle)	100	~		
*	21453(b)	"Red" circular signal (vehicle)	35	\checkmark		
*	21453(c)	"Red" arrow signal (vehicle)	100	✓		
*	21454(c)	Lane use control signal (red)	100	✓		
*	21454(d)	Lane use control signal (yellow)	35	✓		
*	21455	Traffic control signal at other than intersection	35	✓		
*	21457(a)	Flashing red (stop signal) - vehicle	100	✓		
*	21457(b)	Flashing yellow (caution signal) - vehicle	35	✓		
*	21460(a), (b)	Improper turns over double line prohibited (vehicle)	35	~		
Ι	21460(a), (b)	Improper turns over double line prohibited - bicycle per VC21200(a)	25	~		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
*	21460.5(c)	Improper turn (two-way left turn lane)	35	✓		
*	21461(a)	Disobedience to traffic control device (vehicle)	35	✓		
I	21461(a)	Disobedience to traffic control device - bicycle per VC21200(a)	25	~		
*	21462	Disobedience to traffic control signals (vehicle)	35	~		
I	21462	Disobedience to traffic control signals (pedestrian)	25	~		
	21466	Unlawful display of light	25	~		
*	21466.5	Light impairing driver's vision	25	✓		
*	21650	Failure to drive on right half of roadway	35	✓		
*	21651(a)	Driving over, upon, or across divided section	35	✓		
*M	21651(b)	Driving the wrong way on a divided highway	80	✓		
*M	21651(c)	Driving the wrong way on a divided highway which causes injury or death.	1,500		~	
*	21652	Improperly entering highway from service road	35	~		
*	21654(a)	Slow moving vehicles keep to right edge of roadway	35	~		
*	21655(b)	Failure to use designated lanes	35	✓		
*	21655.5(b)	Improper use of preferential lanes	100	\checkmark		
		• 2 nd offense	150	\checkmark		
		 3rd offense (within 1 year - reference VC42001.11) 	250	~		
*	21655.8(a)	Driving over double lines when entering or exiting preferential lanes	100	√		
		• 2 nd offense	150	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	250	✓		
		(within 1 year - reference VC42001.11)				
*	21656	Failure of slow-moving vehicles to turn out	35	✓		
*	21657	Driving against designated traffic direction	35	✓		
*	21658(a), (b)	Unsafe lane change or straddling	35	✓		
*	21659	Unsafe driving on three lane highway	35	✓		
*	21660	Passing approaching vehicles unsafely	35	✓		
*	21661	Narrow roadways, failure to yield to ascending vehicle	35	~		
*	21662(a), (b)	Mountain driving	35	✓		
*	21663	Driving on sidewalk prohibited	35	✓		
*	21664	Failure to use designated freeway on/off ramp	35	✓		
*	21700	Obstruction of driver's view or control	35	~		
I	21700.5	Operation of bus with school pupils standing prohibited in the City of San Diego	20	~		
*	21703	Following too closely	35	✓	Ĩ	
*	21704(a)	Trucks and trailers following too closely	35	✓	Ĩ	
*	21705	Caravans following too closely	35	✓		
*	21706	Following emergency vehicles too closely	35	✓		
I	21706.5(b)	Operation of a vehicle in unsafe manner in an emergency incident zone	70	✓		
*	21706.5(b)	Operation of a vehicle in unsafe manner in an emergency incident zone	105	~		
*	21707	Driving within 300 feet of fire areas prohibited	35	✓		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
*	21708	Running over unprotected chemical or fire hose prohibited	35	√		
*	21709	Driving through or within a safety zone prohibited	35	✓		
*	21710	Coasting in neutral on downgrade prohibited	35	✓		
*	21711	Whipping or swerving towed vehicle prohibited	35	✓		
*	21712(a)	Allowing riding on portion of vehicle not designed	35	✓		
•		for passenger use prohibited				
	21712(b)	Unlawful riding on vehicle	35	✓		
*	21712(c)	Driver permitting riding in trunk of vehicle	100	✓		
*	21712(d)	Riding in trunk of vehicle	100	✓		
*	21712(g)	Towing trailer coach, camp trailer or trailer	35	\checkmark		
		carrying vessel that contains passenger				
*	21712(h)	Driving while towing person riding on motorcycle, motorized bicycle, bicycle, coaster, roller skates, sled skis or toy vehicle	35	~		
*	21715(a), (b)	Passenger vehicle combination: number and weight limits	35	~		
I	21720	Unlawful operation of pocket bike	35	\checkmark	1	
*	21750	Overtaking and passing unsafely	35	✓		
*	21751	Passing without sufficient clearance	35	✓		
*	21752(a), (b), (d)	Driving left of center - limited view of bridge or railroad crossing	35	~		
*	21752(c)	Driving left of center - within 100 feet or when traversing bridge or railroad crossing (reference VC42001.16)	100	~		
*	21753	Failure to give right-of-way to overtaking vehicle	35	~		
*	21754	Improper passing on right	35	✓		
*	21755	Unsafe passing on right shoulder	35	✓		
*	21758	Unsafe passing on grades	35	✓		
*	21800(a)-(c)	Violation of right-of-way/uncontrolled intersection	35	✓		
*	21800(d)(1), (2)	Violation of right-of-way/controlled intersection with inoperative control signals	35	✓		
*	21801(a), (b)	Violation of right-of-way <i>(left turn)</i>	35	✓		
*	21802(a), (b)	Violation of right-of-way (entering through highway)	35	✓		
*	21803(a), (b)	Violation of "Yield" sign	35	✓		
*	21804(a), (b)	Entering highway from alley or driveway	35	✓		
I	21805(c)	Violation of right-of-way by horseback rider	25	✓		
*	21806(a)(1),	Failure to yield to emergency vehicle	100	✓		
	(a)(2), (b)	• 2 nd offense	150			
	(4)(2), (8)	• 3 rd offense	250			
		(reference VC42001.12)	200			
1	21806(c)	Failure to yield to emergency vehicle (pedestrian)	100	✓		
I	21809(a)	Failure to slow down or change lane when approaching and passing stationary emergency	35	✓		
		vehicle or tow truck displaying specific lights				
*	21809(a)	Failure to slow down or change lane when approaching and passing stationary emergency	70	~		
		approaching and passing stationary emergency vehicle or tow truck displaying specific lights				

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	21951	Passing a vehicle stopped for a pedestrian	100	✓		
		 2nd offense within one year 	200		✓	
		 3rd offense within one year 	250		✓	
		(reference VC42001.17)				
I	21957	Soliciting ride (hitchhiking) prohibited	25	✓		
	21959	Skiing or tobogganing across roadway prohibited	25	✓		
М	21963	Failure to yield right-of-way to blind pedestrian	500	✓		
1	21964	Other than blind person carrying white cane	25	✓		
İ	21968	Motorized skateboard prohibited	25	✓		
	21971	Not yielding to pedestrian causing bodily injury	220		✓	
•	2.0.1	• 2 nd offense within one year	320		✓	
		 3rd offense within one year 	370		✓	
		(reference VC42001.18)				
*	22100(a), (b)	Turn at intersection from improper position	35	✓		
*	22100(a), (b)	U-turn at controlled intersection	35	· •		
*	22100.5 22101(d)	Violating special traffic control markers	35	• ✓		
*	· · · ·		35	• ✓		
	22102	Illegal U-turn in business district		▼ ✓		
*	22103	Illegal U-turn in residential district	35	▼ ✓		
*	22104	Illegal U-turn near fire station	35			
*	22105	Illegal U-turn, vision obstructed within 200 feet	35	\		
*	22106	Unsafe starting or backing	35	~		
*	22107	Unsafe turn or lane change prohibited	35	\checkmark		
*	22108	Signal before turning or changing lanes	35	✓		
*	22109	Stopping suddenly without signaling	35	✓		
*	22110(a), (b)	Hand/lamp signal not given	35	✓		
*	22348(a)	Violation of maximum speed limit	SC	✓		
		⇔Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47				
*	22348(b)	Driving in excess of 100 miles per hour	300		✓	
	(-)	 2nd conviction within 3 years 	750		✓	
		• 3 rd conviction within 5 years of 2 or more	1,000		✓	
		priors	,			
*	22348(c)	Failure of vehicles subject to VC22406 to use	35	✓		
		designated lanes				
*	22349(a)	Violation of maximum speed limit (65 mph)	SC	✓		1
•	(⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47				
		Note: juveniles, except out of state			✓	
*	22349(b)	Violation of maximum speed limit (55 mph)	SC	✓		1
•		⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47				
*	22350	Violation of basic speed law	SC	✓	1	1
•		⇔Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47				
		Note: juveniles, except out of state			✓	
*	22351(a),(b)	Violation of prima facie limits	SC	✓	1	1
•		⇔Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47				
*	22352(a)(1)(A-C)	Violation of prima facie limits, in excess of 15 mph	SC	✓		
I		at railroad crossing, freeway intersection or alley				
		⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47				
*	22352(a)(2)(A-C)	Violation of prima facie limits, in excess of 25 mph	SC	✓		
I		in business district, school or senior center	00			
		⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47				

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
*	22356(b)	Violation of 70 mph speed limit ⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47	SC	✓		
*	22400(a), (b)	Minimum speed law (impeding traffic flow)	35	✓		
*	22405(a)	Unsafe speed on bridge, tube, or tunnel ⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47	SC	~		
*	22406(a)-(f)	Maximum speed for designated vehicles per VC42000.5	100	v		
		In excess of speed limit by 10 mph or more	200	✓		
*М	22406.1	Maximum speed for commercial vehicles - in excess of speed limit by 15 mph or more	300		✓	
*	22406.5	Driving tank vehicle at excessive speed	500	✓		
*	22407	Posted speed for designated vehicles	50	✓		
		 In excess of speed limit by 10 mph or more 	100	✓		
*	22409	Speed limit for solid tire vehicle ⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47	SC	~		
*	22410	Speed limit for metal tire vehicles	35	✓		
*	22450	Failure to stop at stop sign	35	✓		
I	22450(a)	Failure to stop at stop sign – bicycle per VC21200(a)	25	~		
I	22450(b)	Failure to stop at stop sign at railroad grade crossing (reference VC42001.15(a)(1)	100	~		
*	22451(a), (b)	Failure to stop for train signals/closed gates (reference VC42001.16)	100	~		
*	22452(b)	Failure to stop at railroad crossings (certain vehicles) (reference VC42001.16)	100	~		
Ι	22452(c)	Failure of commercial vehicle to stop at RR crossing	100	~		
*	22454(a)	Failure to stop for flashing school bus signals	150	✓		
		Subsequent offense (reference VC22454.5)	500	~		
I	22456(d)	Failure to equip ice cream truck with required warning sign	25	~		
*	22456(e)(1-3)	Vending from an ice cream truck under prohibited conditions	35	~		
М	22513(b)	Tow truck stopping/parking unsolicited on the freeway at the scene of an accident	100	~		
	22520.5(a)	Vending on freeway right-of-way prohibited	35	✓		
М		Subsequent offense (misdemeanor) (reference VC22520.5(c))	50	~		
I	22520.6(a)	Unauthorized activities at roadside area	35	✓	İ	
Μ		 Subsequent offense (misdemeanor) (reference VC22520.6(b)) 	50	1		
Ι	22523(a), (b)	Vehicle abandonment prohibited	100	✓	✓	
I	22526(a), (b)	Blocking intersection (gridlock) prohibited	50	✓	1	
I	22526(c)	Blocking railroad or rail transit crossing due to low undercarriage (gridlock)	100	~		
	22651.7(b)	Immobilization of vehicle by unauthorized person	35	✓		<u> </u>

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	22658(e)(2)	Property owner, owner's agent or lessee causing unlawful removal of vehicle parked on property as permitted	1,000	~		
М	22658(g)	Failure of tow company or driver on request by owner to release vehicle not yet in transit	250	~		
М	22658(i)(l)(B)	Failure to make rate approved by CHP available for inspection with 24 hrs of request	1,000	~		
М	22658(j)(2)	Charging excessive rate for towing service or storage	1,000	~		
М	22658(k)(1,2)	Refusal of credit card by storage facility for payment of charges for towed vehicle	1,000	~		
М	22658(I)	Violation by tow company of requirements for removal of vehicle from private property	1,000	~		
М	22658(m)	Failure of tow company to provide notice of removal of vehicle as required	250	✓		
*M	23103(a), (b)	Reckless driving	1,000		✓	
*M	23104(a)	Reckless driving, bodily injury	10,000		✓	
*M	23105	Reckless driving with specified injuries	20,000		✓	
*M	23109(a)	Speed contest	10,000		✓	
*M	23109(b)	Aiding and abetting speed contest	1,000		✓	
*	23109(c)	Exhibition of speed	250		✓	
*M	23109(c)	Exhibition of speed	250		✓	
*M	23109(d)	Placing barricades or obstructions prohibited	100	✓		
М	23109(e)(2)	 Speed contest causing bodily injury 2nd offense 	20,000 25,000		✓ ✓	
*M	23109.1	Engaging in speed contest – specific injury	20,000		✓	
	23111	Throwing lighted substance on highway	100		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense (reference VC42001.7)	750		✓	
I	23112(a), (b)	Littering on highway	100		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	750		✓	
		(reference VC42001.7)				
M	23112.5(a)	Hazardous materials (notification of agency required)	4,000		~	
I	23113(a)	Failure to remove material from highway	100		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	750		✓	
		(reference VC42001.7)				
I	23114(a)	Spilling load other than water and feathers from live birds	100	~		
М		Subsequent offense (misdemeanor) (within 2 years – reference VC40000.16)	500		~	
I	23114(b)	Aggregate material, failure to comply with equipment regulations	100	~		
М		Subsequent offense (misdemeanor) (within 2 years - reference VC40000.16)	500		~	

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
l M	23114(e)	Aggregate material, failure to cover load Subsequent offense (misdemeanor) 	100 500	✓	~	
		(within 2 years - reference VC40000.16)				
I	23115(a)	Rubbish vehicles to cover load	100	✓		
М	23118(f)(4)	Release of impounded vehicle by legal owner or agent prior to end of impound period	5,000		~	
I	23117(a)	Transport of animals without restraints	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	75	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	100	✓		
		(reference VC42001.4)				
I	23120	Side vision obstructed by temple width of glasses	25	✓		
I	23123(a)	Use of a non-hands-free listening and talking wireless telephone while driving	20	~		
		Subsequent offense	50	✓		
I	23123.5(a)	Write, send, read a text-based communication while driving	20	1		
		Subsequent offense	50	✓		
I	23125(a)	Driving school bus or transit vehicle while using a wireless phone	35	~		
М	23127	Motor vehicle on riding/hiking trails prohibited	50	✓		
I	23129	Unobstructed camper exit required	25	✓		
I	23135	Operation of modified motorized bicycle	50	✓		
I	23136	Minor (under 21) driving with blood alcohol level of .01 or greater	70		~	
I	23140(a)	Person under 21 years of age driving with blood alcohol level of .05 or greater Anyone over 18 must be ordered by the court to take the education only component of a DUI class per VC23502(a)	250		•	
*M	23152(a)	Driving under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs	2,500		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	10,000		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	15,000		✓	
*M	23152(b)	Driving with blood alcohol level of .08 or higher	2,500		~	
		• 2 nd offense	10,000		 ✓ 	
		3 rd offense	15,000		✓	
*M	23152(c)	Driving while addicted to drug	1,600		✓	
*М	23152(d)	Driving commercial vehicle under influence of alcohol	1,600		~	
*М	23153(a-b), (d) per PC17(b)(4)	DUI, alcohol or drugs, causing injury	20,000		~	
I	23154(a)	Driving with blood alcohol level \geq .01 while on probation for violation of VC 23152 or VC 23153	70		~	
*	23220(a)	Drinking alcoholic beverage while driving prohibited	70	~		
*	23221(a)	Drinking alcoholic beverage by driver prohibited	70	✓		
*	23221(b)	Drinking alcoholic beverage by passenger prohibited	70	✓		
*	23222(a)	Possession of open container by driver prohibited	70	✓		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
*	23222(b)	Possession of marijuana by driver	100	✓		
		 Under 21 years of age 	100	✓	✓	
*	23223(a)	Possession of open container by driver prohibited	70	✓		
I	23223(b)	Possession of open container by passenger prohibited	70	~		
*М	23224(a)	Possession of alcohol by minor driver prohibited	100		✓	
*М	23224(b)	Possession of alcohol by minor passenger prohibited	100		~	
*	23225(a)(1)	Storage of open container restricted	70	✓		
*	23226(a)	Storage by driver of open container in passenger compartment prohibited	70	~		
*	23226(b)	Storage by passenger of open container in passenger compartment prohibited	70	~		
М	23247(a)	Ignition Interlock Device – unlawful to rent, lease, or lend motor vehicle	1,000		~	
М	23247(b)	Ignition Interlock Device – unlawful to solicit person to start motor vehicle	1,000		~	
М	23247(c)	Ignition Interlock Device – unlawful to activate motor vehicle for driver	1,000		~	
М	23247(d)	Ignition Interlock Device – unlawful to tamper with or circumvent operation of device	1,000		~	
М	23247(e)	Ignition Interlock Device – unlawful operation of vehicle not equipped with functioning device	1,000		~	
М	23253	Obedience to officers on vehicle crossings	80	✓		
	23331	Pedestrians prohibited on bridge	25	✓		
М	23332	Trespass on vehicular crossing prohibited	60	✓		
	23336	Failure to obey posted signs on vehicle crossings	35	✓		
I	24002(a)	Unlawful to operate unsafe vehicle (safety hazard pursuant to VC40610(b))	35	~		
	24002(b)	Unlawful to operate vehicle not properly equipped	35	✓		
Μ	24002.5(a)	Unlawful operation of a farm labor vehicle	1,000	✓		
	24003	Vehicle with unauthorized lamps	25	✓		✓
I	24008	Lowering of vehicle	25	✓		✓
I	24008.5(a)	Maximum frame height defined	25	✓		✓
I	24010	Rental vehicle not in compliance	35	✓		
I	24012	Lighting equipment requirements and specifications	25	~		~
I	24013	Seller to inform buyer of minimum octane rating	25	✓		
	24015(b)	Motorized bicycle: mirror and muffler	35	✓		✓
I	24252(a)-(c)	Maintenance of lamps and devices required	25	✓		✓
I	24253(a)	Battery required – lighting equipment (vehicle)	25	✓		✓
I	24253(b)	Battery required – lighting equipment (motorcycle)	25	✓		✓
	24400(a)	Headlight equipment requirement violation	25	✓		✓
Ι	24400(b)	Failure to operate headlamps as required during darkness or inclement weather	25	~		~
I	24401	Dimmed lights on parked vehicles	25	✓		✓
I	24402(a), (b)	Auxiliary driving and passing lamps	35	✓		✓
	24403(a)-(c)	Fog lamps, restrictions	25	✓		✓
1	24404(a), (b)	Spotlamps (number and wattage specified)	25	✓		✓

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Ι	24404(c),(e)	Spotlamps (direction defined)	25	✓		✓
I	24405(a)	Forward lamps, not to exceed four lighted	25	✓		✓
I	24406	Use of multiple beams restricted	25	✓		✓
I	24407(a)	High beams adjustment specified	25	✓		✓
I	24407(b)	Low beams adjustment specified	25	✓		✓
I	24408(a), (b)	High/Low beam indicator required	25	✓		✓
I	24410(a)	Single beams – adjustment/intensity specifications	25	✓		✓
I	24411	Covering auxiliary lamps required	25	✓		✓
	24600(a)-(f)	Tail lamp requirements and specifications	25	✓		✓
	24601	Rear license plate lamp required	25	✓		✓
1	24602(a), (b)	Fog tail lamp requirements and specifications	25	✓		✓
	24603(a)-(h)	Stop lamp requirements and specifications	25	✓		✓
1	24604	Rear lamp or flag on projecting load	25	✓		✓
1	24605(a)	Tow car and towed vehicles – lights required	25	✓		✓
1	24605(b)	Tow car and towed vehicles – lights required	25	✓		✓
	24606(a,b,d)	Backup lamp – requirements and specifications	25	✓		✓
	24606(c)	Backup lamps – not to be lighted	25	✓		✓
	24607(a)-(d)	Reflectors required on rear of vehicle	25	✓		✓
	24608(a)-(d)	Restrictions on front, side and rear reflectors	25	✓		✓
	24609(a),(b)	Reflectors – requirements and specifications	25	✓		✓
	24610	Truck reflector requirements and specifications	25	✓		✓
	24615	Slow-moving vehicles – emblem required	25	✓		✓
	24950	Signal device required – towing trailer	25	✓		 ✓
Ī	24951(b)(1) – (b)(4),(c)	Turning signal device requirements	25	~		~
	24952	Visibility requirement of signals	25	✓		✓
	24953(a)-(d)	Turn signal lamp requirements	25	✓		 ✓
	25100(a)- (c),(e),(f)	Clearance and side marker lamps required	25	~		~
	25102	Restrictions on side lamps	25	✓		✓
	25102.5(a)	Lamps on sides of school buses – specifications	25	✓		✓
	25103(a), (b)	Lamps during darkness on load projecting to side	25	√		✓
	25104	Red flag or cloth on overwidth vehicle	25	✓		✓
	25105(a)-(c)	Courtesy lamp restrictions	25	✓		 ✓
	25106(a), (b)	Side, cowl, or fender flaps – lamp specifications	25	√		 ✓
	25100(d), (b)	Cornering lamps on fenders	25	√		· ✓
-	25108(a), (b)	Pilot indicator specifications	25	· ✓		· ✓
-	25100(a), (b)	Running lamps	25	· •		· •
	25250	Flashing lights	25	· √		· ✓
	25251(b)	Turn signals flashed as warning when vehicle disabled	25	· •		· ·
Ι	25251.2	Motorcycle modulating headlamp prohibited during darkness	25	~		~
	25252	Emergency vehicle – red lamp required	25	✓	1	✓
· ·	25253(a)	Warning lamps on tow trucks required	25	✓		 ✓
	25253(c)	Improper display of warning lights by tow truck	35	✓		 ✓
		impropor display of warning lights by tow truck	55	· ✓	L	<u> </u>

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	25257(b)(1)	School bus manufactured after 9-1-92 required to be equipped with stop signal arm	25	1		~
I	25257(b)(2)	School bus manufactured after 7-1-93 required to be equipped with flashing amber light system	25	~		~
	25262	Use of red light on armored car restricted	25	✓		✓
	25268	Use of flashing amber warning lights prohibited	25	✓		✓
	25269	Use of red warning light	25	✓		✓
	25270	Failure to cover amber warning lights	25	✓		✓
I	25276(a)	Improper use of warning lamps on vehicle for transportation of handicapped prohibited	25	✓		~
	25300(a)	Warning device on disabled vehicles	25	✓		✓
	25300(b),(c),(e)	Warning device on disabled vehicles	25	√		✓
	25301(a), (b)	Utility vehicles – display of warning devices	25	√		✓
-	25305(a), (b)	Lighted fusee on highway	25	✓		✓
-	25350	No glaring identification terminal lights, buses	25	✓		✓
	25351(a)-(d)	Identification lights on commercial vehicle	25	√		✓
I	25353	Violation of provisions for transit bus illuminated signs	25	✓		~
	25400(a)-(d)	Specifications for use of diffused light	25	✓		✓
I	25401	Diffused light, resembling signs	25	✓		✓
I	25452	Glaring acetylene lamps prohibited	25	✓		✓
Ι	25500(a)	Use of reflectorizing material	25	✓		✓
-	25650	Headlamps required on motorcycles	25	✓		✓
I	25650.5	Headlamps equipment on motorcycles (post 1978)	25	✓		~
I	25651(a), (c)	Headlamps on motor-driven cycles	25	✓		✓
	25803(a), (b)	Lamp reflector requirements – certain vehicles	25	√		✓
I	25803(c)	Lamp reflector requirements – load in excess of 100" outside width	25	~		~
I	25805	Lamps on forklift trucks required	25	✓		\checkmark
-	25950(a), (b)	Color of lights visible to front & rear	25	✓		✓
-	25951	Over 300 candlepower lamp restrictions	25			✓
	25952(a), (b)	Lamps reflectors on loads	25	√		 ✓
	26100(a)	Sale or use unapproved vehicle equipment	25	√		 ✓
l	26100(b)	Use or operation of vehicle with non-compliant equipment	25	✓		~
-	26101(a)	Sale/use of equipment intended to modify vehicle	25	✓		✓
	26101(b)	Use or operation of vehicle with non-compliant device intended to modify lighting or equipment performance	25	•		•
-	26301	Power brakes – vehicle over 14,000 pounds	25	✓		✓
I	26301.5	Passenger vehicles manufactured after 1-1-73, emergency brake system	25	✓		~
	26302(a)-(d)	Brakes – trailer requirements specified	25	✓	1	✓
	26303	Brakes on trailer coaches	25	✓	1	✓
I	26304(a), (b)	Breakaway device required on certain vehicles	25	· ✓		✓
I	26307	Brakes on forklift truck	25	· ✓		✓
	26311(a)	Brakes on all wheels	25	√		 ✓

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
	26311(b)	Brake system for adverse weather specified	25	✓		✓
1	26450	Required brake system	25	✓		✓
	26451(a)-(c)	Parking brake system	25	✓		✓
	26452	Adequate brakes after engine failure required	25	✓		✓
	26453	Condition of brakes to be maintained	25	✓		✓
1	26454(a), (b)	Stopping distance requirements	25	✓		✓
1	26457	Stopping ability of certain vehicles specified	25	✓		✓
I	26458(a)	Braking system required for certain vehicles/combinations	25	~		~
	26502(a)	Airbrake requirements specified	25	✓		✓
I	26503	Airbrake safety valve to be maintained in good condition	25	~		~
I	26505	Pressure gauge required	25	✓		✓
I	26506(a)	Air pressure warning device required	25	~		✓
Ι	26507	Check valve required	25	✓		✓
I	26508(a),(b), (e)-(k),(o)	Compressed air brake system requirements specified	25	~		~
I	26520	Vacuum gauge	25	~		✓
Ι	26521	Warning device	25	✓		✓
I	26522	Check valve	25	✓		✓
	26700(a)	Windshields required	25	✓		✓
	26701(a)-(e)	Safety glazing material requirements specified	25	✓		✓
I	26703(a), (b)	Replace glass with safety glass only	25	✓		✓
	26705	Motorcycle windshields – safety glazing	25	✓		✓
I	26706(a), (b)	Windshield wiper requirements	25	✓		✓
I	26707	Windshield wipers, maintain good condition	25	✓		✓
	26708(a)(1)	Stickers, objects obstructing view (tinted windows)	25	✓		✓
	26708.5(a)	Obstructing windshield or windows	25	✓		✓
	26709(a)	Rearview mirrors required	25	✓		✓
I	26709(b)	Two side rearview mirrors required on certain vehicle	25	~		~
I	26710	Defective windshield/rear window glass with correction required within 48 hours of citation	25	✓		~
	26712	Adequate defroster required on "for-hire" vehicles	25	✓		\checkmark
	27000(a)	Horn – equipment and regulation	25	\checkmark		\checkmark
I	27000(b)	Backing alarm required on <i>refuse or garbage</i> trucks	150	✓		~
		• 2 nd offense	200	✓		
		 3rd offense (reference VC42001.20(a) 	250	~		
I	27150(a), (b)	Adequate muffler required (reference VC27150.2)	25	✓	İ	✓
М	27150.1	Sale of exhaust system restricted	50	✓		
I	27150.3(a)	Modify exhaust system of motor vehicle with whistle-tip	250		~	~
I	27150.3(b)	Operation of an exhaust system with a whistle-tip	250	-	✓	
I	27150.3(c)	Engage in the business of installing a whistle-tip onto a motor vehicle exhaust system	1,000		~	
М	27150.5	Relating to sale of non-complying exhaust system	50	✓	1	

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	27151(a)	Modification to exhaust system (reference VC27150.7)	25	~		✓
I	27152	Exhaust directed to side	25	✓		✓
1	27153	Excessive exhaust	25	✓		✓
I	27153.5(a)	Motor vehicle exhaust standards: motor vehicle sold or registered as new after 1-1-71	250	*		1
		Subsequent offense	500	✓		✓
Ι	27153.5(b)	Motor vehicle exhaust standards: motor vehicle sold or registered prior to 1-1-71	250	✓		√
		Subsequent offense	500	✓		✓
	27154	Cab and exhaust system	25	\checkmark		✓
	27155	Improper fuel tank caps	25	✓		✓
I	27156(a,b,c,f)	 Air pollution control device required Subsequent offense (reference VC42001.14) 	100 250		~ ~	
1	27158	Certificate of compliance required	25	✓		
	27158.5	Pollutant emission (1955 – 1965 models)	25	· •		<u> </u>
	27200(d) (a)	certificate required	25	✓		
I	27200(d), (e)	No person shall sell or offer for sale a motor	25	v		
	27305	vehicle not in compliance with noise standards	25	✓		 ✓
<u> </u>		Safety belts required on fire fighting vehicles	25 25	▼ ✓		-
I	27315(d), (e)	Mandatory use of seatbelts	25 50	✓ ✓		
I	27315(f)	Subsequent offense Owner to maintain safety belts in working	20	· ✓		 ✓
		 condition Subsequent offense (reference VC27315(h)) 	50	~		~
I	27360(a), (b)	Child seat violations – mandatory use of child passenger restraints	100	~		
		Subsequent offense (reference VC27360(d)(2))	250		1	
I	27360.5(a), (b)	Child restraint – child 6 years of age but less than 16 years of age or who is less than 6 years of age and weighs 60 pounds or more	100	~		
		Subsequent offense (reference VC27360.5(c)(2))	250		~	
Μ	27362(a)	 Retailer selling non-approved child seat restraints Subsequent offense 	200 400		✓ ✓	
I	27365(a)1	Rental car agencies required to inform customers of child restraint requirements	100	~		
I	27365(b)	Car rental agencies to provide child passenger restraint system.	100	~		
	27400	Headsets and ear plugs over both ears prohibited	25	✓		
	27400	Headsets and ear plugs over both ears (bicycle)	25	✓		
	27454	Blocks or cleats on tires	25	✓		✓
1	27459	Tire chains or snow-tread tires	25	✓		1
l	27459.5(a), (b)	Sale/replacement of non-compliant tire traction device	25	~		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	27460	Four-wheel drive vehicles with snow tread tires	25	✓		
		allowed; chains to be carried				
	27460.5	Sale of recut or regrooved tires prohibited	25	✓		
	27461	Use of recut or regrooved tires prohibited	25	~		
	27465(a)	Inadequate tire tread – sale prohibited				
	27465(b)	Inadequate tire tread – use on highway prohibited	25	✓		✓
I	27501(a)	Selling, installing, use – tires not conforming to Federal Highway Administration	50	~		
I	27501(b)	Operating with non-conforming pneumatic tires	25	✓		
Μ	27573(i)	Willful failure to install IID within required 30 days	500		✓	
	27600	Mudguards including flaps required	25	✓		✓
	27800	Equipment for motorcycle passenger	25	✓		
	27801(a), (b)	Required position of equipment	25	✓		
	27803(b), (c)	Helmets required motorcycle/motor-driven cycle	25	✓		
I	27900(a), (b)	Identification required, commercial vehicles	25	✓		✓
	27901	Name and trademark visibility required on for-hire vehicles	25	~		~
I	27903	Placards indicating type of cargo required	25	✓		
Ι	27904	Pilot cars required to display company name on both sides of vehicle	25	✓		
I	27909	Visible signs required on vehicle transporting liquefied petroleum or natural gas	25	✓		
М	28050	Selling or installing odometer alteration device	1,000		✓	
M	28050.5	Fraudulent operation of defective odometer	1,000		✓	
M	28051	Unlawful to disconnect or reset odometer	1,000		✓	
М	28051.5	Advertising, sale or use of device designed to reset odometer	1,000		~	
I	28053(b), (c)	Repairing of odometers - failure to adjust or affix notice/remove or alter notice	50	✓		
1	28071	Bumper requirements on passenger vehicle	25	✓		✓
	28080(a)	Audible/visible camper signaling device required	25	✓		✓
I	28080(b)	Operating camper without signaling device	25	✓		✓
I	28103	Pilot cars required to have equipment in working order	25	✓		
I	29001	Fifth wheel connecting device required	25	✓		✓
	29002	Fifth wheel locking device required	25	✓		
	29003(a)-(c)	Drawbar hitch or coupling secure	25	✓		
	29004(a)-(c)	Safety chain secured for towing	25	\checkmark	1	
1	29005	Drawbar length	25	√		
I	29006(a)	Coupling of tow vehicles defined	25	· ✓		
I	29200(c)	Violation of regulations governing transportation of	25	√		
•		logs and poles	20			
М	31303(b-e)	Violating requirements for transportation of hazardous waste	1,000		~	
I	31400(a)-(c)	Equipment required on trucks transporting workmen	25	✓		
М	31401(b)	Driving farm labor vehicle without certificate	500	✓		
	31401(b) 31401(d)	Farm labor buses and trucks - violation of regulations	500	v √		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	31402(a)	Operation of unsafe farm labor vehicle prohibited	1,000		✓	
Μ	31403	Operation of farm labor vehicle when unsafe	500		✓	
I	31540(b)	Regulations governing removable freight van, etc.	25	✓		
Μ	31602(a)-(c)	Regulations on transportation of explosives	5,000		✓	
Μ	31607(a)	Inspection required of vehicles transporting	5,000		✓	
		explosives				
Μ	31609	Record of inspection required	1,000		✓	
Μ	31610 (a)-(e)	Required equipment and maintenance	1,000		✓	
Μ	31611	Proper maps of route of vehicle required	1,000		✓	
Μ	31612	Carry and display shipping instructions	1,000		✓	
Μ	31613	Prohibited cargoes	1,000		✓	
М	31614(a), (b), (g)	Transport explosives through local route; congested areas;vehicle left unattended	1,000		√	
Μ	31614(c),(d), (e),	Loading explosives without motor stopped,	5,000		✓	
	(f), (h), (i)	transporting exposed or projecting explosives, etc.				
Μ	32000.5(a)	License required to transport hazardous material	5,000		✓	
М	32000.5(d)	Fireworks transportation - failure to carry license or present as required	1,000	~		
М	32001(c)	Hazardous material - motor carrier directing transportation unlawfully	5,000	√		
М	32002(a)	Violation of Division 14.1 regulations	2,000		✓	
Μ	32002(b)	Unlicensed transportation of hazardous materials	5,000		✓	
Μ	34506(a)	Failure to comply with hours of service of drivers	1,000		✓	
Μ	34506(b)	Failure to comply with hazardous material	5,000		✓	
		transportation				
М	34506(c)	Failure to comply with specified regulation of school buses	200	√		
М	34506(d)	Failure to comply with specified regulation of youth buses	200	√		
М	34506(e)	Failure to comply with tour bus equipment, maintenance or operation	200		~	
М	34506(f)	Failure to comply with specified regulation of described vehicles	200	✓		
М	34506(g)	Failure to comply with specified regulation of school pupil activity buses	200	✓		
	34506.3	Failure to comply with rules and regulations				╞──┤
•	04000.0	Driving logs	150	\checkmark		
		Other safety/maintenance items	25	✓		\checkmark
	34507	Display of carrier identification number required	25	▼ ✓		 ✓
				▼ ✓		
	34507.5(a), (b)	Carrier identification number	25	✓ ✓		
	34510(a), (b)	Display of shipping papers on demand required	25	▼ ✓		
	34517(a)	Commercial zone: vehicles from other countries	1,000	▼ ✓		$\left - \right $
I	34518(a)	Violation of foreign motor carrier and private foreign motor carrier registration and operation	1,000	v		
	24540/h)/4 0)	requirements and limitations	4 000	./		
	34518(b)(1-3)	Violation of motor carrier registration and	1,000	\checkmark		
	25100(a)	operation requirements	05	✓		
	35100(a)	Vehicle or load exceeding limited width	25	▼ ✓		
I	35109	Projection limits on lights or devices	35	v		1

FOR MISDEMEANOR OR INFRACTION CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE END OF RESPECTIVE CODE SECTION

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	35110	Projection limits on equipment	35	✓		
I	35111	Load limits on passenger vehicles	35	✓		
I	35250	Height limits of vehicle/load	25	✓		
I	35251(a)	Hydraulic boom/mast must be secured in transit	25	✓		
I	35400(a)	Overlength - single vehicle specifications	25	✓		
I	35401(a)	Overlength - vehicle combination specifications	25	✓		
I	35406(a), (b)	Front projections defined	25	✓		
I	35410	Rear projections defined	25	✓		
I	35550(a)-(c)	Axle weight limit, less than 4,501 pounds ⇒Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC	~		
М	35550(a)	Axle weight limit, more than 4,500 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC		~	
Ι	35551(a), (b)	Axle weight limit, less than 4,501 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC	~		
М	35551(a), (b)	Ratio of gross weight to length, 4,501 pounds and above ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC		√	
Ι	35551.5(b)-(d)	Alternative method of computation of allowable gross weight. Note: per VC40000.23 violation is an infraction when amount of excess weight is less than 4,501 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	owc	~		
М	35551.5(b)-(d)	Alternative method of computation of allowable gross weight. Note: per VC40000.23 violation is a misdemeanor when amount of excess weight is more than 4,500 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	owc		•	
М	35554	Weight on any one axle of a bus not to exceed 20,500 pounds ⇒Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC		1	
I	35600	Noncompliance with solid tire gross weight limitation standards by less than 4,501 pounds. Note: per VC40000.23 violation is an infraction when amount of excess weight is less than 4,501 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC	✓		
М	35600	Noncompliance with solid tire gross weight limitation standards 4,501 pounds and above. Note: per VC40000.23 violation is a misdemeanor when amount of excess weight is more than 4,500 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC		•	
I	35601	Noncompliance with metal tire gross weight limitation standards by less than 4,501 pounds. Note: per VC40000.23 violation is an infraction when amount of excess weight is less than 4,501 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC	•		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	35601	Noncompliance with metal tire gross weight limitation standards 4,501 pounds and above. Note: per VC40000.23 violation is a misdemeanor when amount of excess weight is more than 4,500 pounds ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC		•	
I	35655(a)	Operation of vehicle on highway containing load exceeding maximum weight highway is designed to sustain by less than 4,501 pounds. See VC40000.23 ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC	•		
М	35655(a)	Operation of vehicle on highway containing load exceeding maximum weight highway is designed to sustain by 4,501 pounds and above. See VC40000.23. ⇒Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	owc		•	
I	35753(a)	Operation of vehicle over bridge, etc. containing load exceeding the maximum weight the structure will safely sustain by less than 4,501 pounds. See VC40000.23 ⇒Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	owc	~		
М	35753(a)	Operation of vehicle over bridge, etc. containing load exceeding the maximum weight the structure will safely sustain by 4,501 pounds and above. See VC40000.237 ⇔Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48	OWC		~	
1	35783	Possession of permit required	35		✓	
I	35783.5	Warning signs must be removed or covered when operating without a load	25	✓		
Μ	35784(a)	Violation of terms of special permit	100		✓	
M	35784(c)	Extra legal load, not on prescribed route	500		✓	
M	35789	Building mover to notify RR	200		✓	
M	35790(h) 35790.1(a)-(o)	Violating terms of permit Overwidth manufactured home: requirements for movement on highway	100 25	✓ ✓		
I	38010(a)	ID plate on off-highway vehicles	25	✓		
I	38020	Registration required for off-highway vehicle/riding in violation of season prohibited	50	~		
Ι	38060(a)	Off-highway vehicle - notification of change of address	25	~		
I	38060(b)	Change of address - owner to change on certificate	25	~		
I	38085(a)	Identification certificate to be kept with vehicle	25	✓		
	38090	ID certificate or plates stolen, lost, mutilated, illegible, owner immediately apply for duplicate	25	~		
I	38170(a)	Display of ID plate required	50	~		
I	38170(b)	ID plate to be securely fastened and visible	25	✓		
I	38205(a)	Transfer of ownership, transferee notify DMV within 10 days (off-highway vehicle)	25	~		✓

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	38300	Failure to obey any sign, signal, or traffic control device	50	~		
I	38301	Violation of special regulations (off-highway vehicle)	50	√		
		• 2 nd offense	75	√		
		Subsequent offense	150	✓		
I	38301.3	Motor vehicle prohibited in designated wilderness areas	150	~		
		• 2 nd offense	225	1		
М		• 3 rd offense	300	✓		
I	38302	Unlawful to erect any sign, signal, or traffic control device unless authorized by law	50	~		
I	38304.1	Allow child under 14 to operate off-highway vehicle	35	~		
		• 2 nd offense	50	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	70	✓		
Ι	38312	No unsafe movement <i>(off-highway vehicle)</i> from standing or parked position	25	~		
I	38314	No unsafe movement from direct course (right or left)	25	~		
М	38317	Reckless driving causing bodily injury (off-highway vehicle)	300		~	
М	38318(a)	Throwing substance at off-highway motor vehicle or occupant	300	~		
1	38330	Operating vehicle in unsafe condition	25	✓		
	38335	Equipped with white headlamp	25	✓		✓
1	38345	Equipped with red taillamp	25	✓		✓
1	38365(a)	Mufflers on off-highway vehicles	25	✓		
I	38370(d), (e)	Sale of new off-highway vehicles not in compliance with noise standards	50	~		
I	38390	Illegal to operate an off-highway vehicle without emission control equipment	50	~		
I	38391	Illegal to offer, or sell, off-highway vehicles without emission control equipment	50	~		
I	38393	Operating vehicle after notice that vehicle is not equipped with proper pollution control device (proof required)	100	~		
I	38504.1	All-terrain vehicle operating violations – parent allowing child under 14 years of age to operate all-terain vehicle	125	~		
I	38505	Operation of all-terrain vehicle without safety helmet prohibited	25	~		
	39002(b)	Altering bicycle serial numbers	25	✓		
	39006(a)	Retailer furnish purchaser bicycle information	25	✓		
1	39007	Serial number to be stamped on bicycle	25	✓		
1	39008(a)	Notify license agency disposition of bike if sold	25	✓		
I	39009(a)	Notify change of address to licensing agency	25	✓	1	<u> </u>

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	40001(a), (b)	Owner's responsibility				
		Bail should be in accordance with the bail				
		on the underlying offense				
Μ	40005	Owner failure to dispose of driver's citation	200	✓		
М	40008(a)	Violation of VC 21701, 21703, or 23103 with intent	3000		✓	
		to capture physical impression of another person				
		for commercial purpose				
М	40008(b)	Violation of VC 21701, 21703, or 23103 with intent	6000		 ✓ 	
		to capture physical impression of another person				
		for commercial purpose w/child endangerment			, .	
M	40504(b)	False signature given on written notice	250		✓	
I	40508(a)	Failure to appear	35	✓		
М	40508(a)	Failure to appear	100	✓		
		With one prior	120	✓		
		With two or more priors	180		✓	
I	40508(b)	Failure to pay fine in installments	35	✓		
M	40508(b)	Failure to pay fine in installments	120	✓		
Μ	40508(c)	Failure to comply with a court order	120	✓		
Μ	40519(c)	Written plea of not guilty, FTA for trial	25	✓		
Μ	40614	Use of fictitious name	300		✓	
Μ	40616	Violation of promise to correct	100	\checkmark		
М	42005(g)	Failure to attend court ordered traffic violator school	100	~		
		All other Vehicle Code misdemeanor				
		violations not listed herein shall be	100	~		
	*	All other Vehicle Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be	35	~		
	- • •	All other Vehicle Code <i>bicycle</i> violations not listed herein shall be	25	~		
		All other Vehicle Code <i>pedestrian</i> violations not listed herein shall be	25	✓		

- Any equipment violation cited under authority of VC40001 (Owner's Responsibility) shall be an infraction.
- Violations listed with a "PC" are subject to dismissal upon proof of correction per VC40522.

\diamond SPEED CHART \diamond

MPH OVER LIMIT	BAIL PLUS PA
1 – 15	35
16 – 25	70
26 – OVER	100

أ	OVERWEIGHT CHART	♦
	reference VC 42030(a)	

Add additional penalties to the amount specified below				
POUNDS OF EXCESS WEIGHT	BASE BAIL			
0 – 1,000	20			
1,001 – 1,500	30			
1,501 – 2,000	40			
2,001 – 2,500	55			
2,501 – 3,000	85			
3,001 – 3,500	105			
3,501 – 4,000	125			
4,001 – 4,500	145			
4,501 – 5,000	175			
5,001 – 6,000	.04 each pound over limit			
6,001 – 7,000	.06 each pound over limit			
7,001 – 8,000	.08 each pound over limit			
8,001 – 10,000	.15 each pound over limit			
10,001 and over	.20 each pound over limit			

Add additional penalties to the amount specified below

OVERWEIGHT VIOLATION TYPES reference VC 40000.23(c)

- Excess weight of 4,500 pounds or less is an INFRACTION.
- Excess weight of 4,501 pounds or more is a MISDEMEANOR.

♦ OVERWEIGHT CHART FOR VC 4000.6(d) VIOLATIONS ◆ COMMERCIAL VEHICLE WITH GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT OVER 10,000 POUNDS, IN EXCESS OF DECLARED GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT reference VC 42030.1(a)

Add additional penalties to the amount specified below

Add dddidonal penalaeo to the amount opcomed below			
BASE BAIL			
250			
300			
350			
400			
450			
500			
550			
600			
700			
800			
900			
1,000			
2,000			

• Excess weight of 4,500 pounds or less is an INFRACTION.

• Excess weight of 4,501 pounds or more is a MISDEMEANOR.

CAL STATE UNIVERSITY SAN MARCOS CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	500.02(A-E)	Bicycles, skate boards, roller skates, prohibited in	25	✓		
		certain areas				
I	500.04(A-D)	Bicycle parking where prohibited	25	~		

CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Ι	5.12.080	Alcoholic beverages in cardroom	100	\checkmark		
I	6.08.090	Unlawful deposit of solid waste	100	1		
		• 2 nd offense	200	1		
		• 3 rd offense	500	~		
	6.17.010	Urinating or defecating in public	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	200	√		
		• 3 rd offense	500	1		
М		• 4 th offense	500	~		
I	8.28.040	Driving motor vehicles/private property prohibited	50	1		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	250			
I	8.32.040	Peddlers entering private property without permission	25	~		
М	8.44.020	Drinking alcohol on beach	150	√		[
I	8.49.010	Failure to post gasoline prices	25	√		[
I	10.28.040	Failure to obey school crossing guard	25	√		[
I	10.32.040	Driving on new pavement	25	✓		
I	10.32.070	Vehicles prohibited in business district	10	✓		
I	11.24.020	Operating vessel on inner lagoon without a permit	100	√		
		• 2 nd offense	200	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	500	\checkmark		
I	11.24.055	Fishing in Auga Hedionda Lagoon	100	√		
		 2nd offense 	200	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	500	\checkmark		1
I	11.24.058	Entering closed area of the inner lagoon	100	√		[
		• 2 nd offense	200	√		1
		• 3 rd offense	500	✓		
I.	11.24.130	Failure to comply with lagoon regulations	100	√		
		• 2 nd offense	200	1		
		3 rd offense	500	✓		
	11.32.030(11)	No dogs, horses, or loose animals in parks or beach	25	✓		
	11.32.030(23)	No dogs in park	25	✓		
	11.32.070	Carlsbad Seawall - pedestrians only	25	√		
	11.32.090	Surfers in restricted area 11 a.m 5 p.m.	25	✓		

CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	*	 All other Carlsbad Municipal Code infraction violations not listed herein shall be 2nd offense within one year 3rd offense within one year The fourth violation of a Carlsbad Municipal Code infraction in one year is a misdemeanor 	50 100 250	\sim		
		All other Carlsbad Municipal Code misdemeanor violations not listed herein shall be	500	~		

CHULA VISTA MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	1.41.070B, C	Violation of cease and desist orders	300		✓	
Μ	2.66.035A	Glass container and beer kegs prohibited	100		✓	
I	2.66.043A	Alcohol in park after hours	50	\checkmark		
М		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
I	2.66.045	Open alcoholic beverage containers prohibited in park's parking lots or public ways	50	~		
I	2.66.090	Littering in park	50	✓		
М		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	150		✓	
I	2.66.110	Cleaning or repairing of vehicles prohibited	50	\		
		• 2 nd offense	100	1		
		• 3 rd offense	150	~		
I	2.66.250	Unlawful to skateboard in park	50	\		
		• 2 nd offense	70	✓ ✓		
		• 3 rd offense	100			
I	2.66.260	Camping in city parks prohibited	50	~		
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
I	2.66.270	In park after hours	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
Μ	3.41.050	Frequency of hotel/motel rental	500	✓		
М	3.41.060	Identification required at registration for hotel/motel	500	✓		
		transients				
Μ	5.02.020	Operating without a business license	300		✓	
I	5.08.010C, D	Unlawful methods - distribution of printed materials	50	✓		
М	5.20.020	Operation of card room without permit:	300		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	400		√	
		3 rd offense	500		✓	

CHULA VISTA MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	5.36.050	Operation without valid permit	300		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	600		✓	
М	5.38.010	Operation of pawnshop without license	300		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	400		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
I	5.40.050	Unlawful to peddle within 3 mile radius of	50	✓		
		amphitheater				
		• 2 nd offense	100	✓ ✓		
		• 3 rd offense	150			
	6.20.020	Dogs required to be licensed	50	✓ ✓		
		• 2 nd offense	70 100	✓		
	0.04.070	3 rd offense			✓	
M M	6.24.070	Inhumane treatment and abandonment of animal	500 200		▼ ✓	
M	6.26.010 6.26.020	Unsafe transportation of animals Animals in unattended vehicles	300		▼ ✓	
	8.25.080A, B	Scavenging	50	✓	•	
M	0.23.000A, D	• 2 nd offense	100	•	~	
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
	9.15.010E	Open container in parking lot	50	✓	-	
Ň	0.10.0102	• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
М	9.16.023(a)-(f)	Sale or purchase of ephedrine over set limit	1,000		✓	
М	9.16.029	Possession of clonazepam prohibited	1,000		✓	
I	10.16.020	No person to direct traffic	25	✓		
I	10.24.150	Obedience to traffic barriers	50	✓		
I	10.28.040	Commercial vehicle using private driveway	25	✓		
I	10.28.050	Riding or driving vehicles or animals on sidewalk	25	✓		
I	10.28.070	Restrictions on use of freeway	50	✓		
I	10.28.130	Driving on private property	25	✓		
М	10.30.030A, B	Spectator at illegal speed contest	1,000		✓	
	10.40.040	Restricted turns, driver to obey	25	✓		
	10.48.010	Street regulations - speed signs	SC	✓		
	10 50 100	⇒Refer to Speed Chart (SC) on page 47	FO	✓		
	10.52.120	Unlawful to repair vehicle in public street Operating a vehicle with a gross weight in excess of	50 OWC	✓ ✓		
	10.04.010	ten thousand pounds on streets where prohibited				
		⇒Refer to Overweight Chart (OWC) on page 48				
	10.72.040	Resident must license bicycle	35	✓		
· ·	10.72.150	Bicyclist must obey traffic devices, signals	35	✓		
	10.72.170	Mutilate bicycle number	100	✓		
I	10.72.180	Bicycle parking zones	25	✓	1	
I	10.76.040	Pedestrian must use crosswalk	35	✓		
I	10.76.050	Pedestrians obey special pedestrian signals	25	✓		
		Non-Traffic Violations				
М	2.66.080	Defacing park property	500	✓		
	5.02.020	Business license required (soliciting without)	200	√		
	0.02.020		200			<u> </u>

CHULA VISTA MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	5.04.050	Soliciting/peddling prohibited in certain areas	200		√	
		• 2 nd offense	300		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	500		v	
I	5.04.050	Soliciting/peddling prohibited in certain areas	200	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	300	√		
		• 3 rd offense	500	√		
I	5.08.010	Handbill distribution	100	✓		
I	5.08.030 -	Unlawful display of advertising matter	100	✓		
	5.08.060					
Μ	5.40.060	Selling tickets to public events in public places	200		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	300		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
I	5.40.060	Selling tickets to public events in public places	200	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	300	✓.		
		• 3 rd offense	500	✓		
	6.24.010(c)	Rabies vaccination, license and permits required	100	✓		
		With proof of compliance	20	\checkmark		
М	6.24.020(a)	Dog running at large without leash on public street	100		✓	
		Subsequent offense	200		✓	
- I	6.24.020(a)	Dog running at large without leash on public street	100	✓		
		Subsequent offense	200	✓		
М	6.24.020(b)	Dog running at large without leash on premises of	50		✓	
	0.2.0.20(0)	other than owner				
		Subsequent offense	100		✓	
- I	6.24.020(b)	Dog running at large without leash on premises of	50	✓		
		other than owner				
		Subsequent offense	100	\checkmark		
М	6.24.040	Animals creating noise disturbing to neighborhood	50		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
	6.24.040	Animals creating noise disturbing to neighborhood	50	✓		
•	0.2 1.0 10	• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	200	✓		
М	6.24.080	Possession of vicious dog	200	✓		
101	0.21.000	• 2 nd offense	400	1		
		• 3 rd offense	500	✓		
	6.28.020	Dogs running at large without vaccination	100	✓		
	6.28.040	Keeping dog which is not vaccinated	100	· ✓		
	8.08.010	Selling food without health permit	100	• ✓		<u> </u>
M	8.24.030	Accumulation of materials causing fire hazard	100	-	✓	
	8.24.030	Accumulation of materials causing fire hazard	100	✓		<u> </u>
	8.24.060	Maintain sanitary premises	100	▼ ✓		┨────┦
M			-	-	 ✓ 	$\left \right $
	9.04.020	Filing false crime report with police	500 500	✓	-	
	9.04.020	Filing false crime report with police	_	▼ ✓		
	9.15.010E	Open container in park	50	v		

CHULA VISTA MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	19.58.330A	Unlawful to sleep in RV, camper, trailer unless in				
		licensed RV park	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
		All other Chula Vista Municipal Code violations not listed herein shall be	50	√		
	*	All other bicycle violations not listed herein shall be	25	✓		
		All other pedestrian violations not listed herein shall be	25	✓		

CORONADO MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	32.04.060	Dog causing disturbance	25	✓		
I	32.08.010	Dog license required (proof will dismiss violation)	15	~		\checkmark
Μ	32.08.020	Dogs, prohibited public beach, parks	25	>		
I	32.08.030(A)	Removal of dog defecation	15	>		
I	32.08.030(B)	Dog, custodial equipment	15	>		
М	32.08.040	Protection of public from dogs	25	~		
I	32.08.060A	Rabies vaccine (proof will dismiss violation)	15	~		\checkmark
I	32.12.010	Unlicensed cat (proof will dismiss violation)	15	>		✓
I	32.12.020A	Cat running at large	15	✓		
I	32.12.020B	Cat causing disturbance	15	~		
I	40.48.030	Sleeping in vehicles	10	\checkmark		
I	40.68.010	Shooting in city	50	>		
I	40.72.010	Soliciting in defiance of sign	50	~		
I	41.10.020	Noise, excessive - autos	15	\checkmark		
I	52.04.040	Obstructing public property	50	\checkmark		
I	56.08.040	Removal of license after affixed (bicycle)	5	✓		
I	56.08.051	Bicycles, yield to pedestrians	5	✓		
I	56.08.052	May not ride two abreast, except in bike lane	5	>		
I	56.08.053	Unsafe speed (bicycle)	10	>		
I	56.08.054	Operating bicycles on sidewalk where prohibited	5	✓		
	56.16.020	Stop required bicycle	10	✓		
Ι	56.28.010	Skateboards on sidewalks where prohibited	5	✓		
	*	All other Coronado Municipal Code violations not listed herein shall be	25	~		

DEL MAR MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	9.08	Curfew for persons under 18	150	~		
Μ			150	\checkmark		
	09.36.030	Urination, defecation prohibited	150	✓		
Μ			150	\checkmark		
	*	All other criminal infraction violations of the Del Mar Municipal Code not listed herein shall be All other misdemeanor Del Mar Municipal Code	50	✓		
		violations not listed herein shall be	150	~		

EL CAJON MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	2.56.030a	Discharging firearm in city park	500		✓	
М	2.56.030V	Consumption of alcohol in park prohibited	50	✓		
М	5.04.210	Selling without a license	50	✓		✓
Μ	6.04.120	Inhumane treatment of animals	500		✓	
М	6.12.140	Unattended dog in vehicle	500	✓		
М	6.16.010	Dog license	50	✓		✓
М	6.22.110	Dangerous animal	500		✓	
Μ	9.22.020A/B	Possession/consumption alcohol prohibited	50	✓		
Μ	9.22.050A	Possession of open container prohibited	50	✓		
I	10.36.020	Bicycle license	20	✓		✓
М		Any violation of the El Cajon Zoning, Building, Mechanical, Housing, Plumbing, or Fire Code (including but not limited to Titles 15 and 17)	500		√	
	*	All other El Cajon Municipal Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be All other El Cajon Municipal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed here in shall be	25 50	✓ ✓		

ENCINITAS MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC		
	TITLE 14							
		Traffic Code						
I	14.16.100	Destruction/removal of traffic control devices	100	√				
I	14.32.090	Tampering with traffic control devices	50	√				
I	14.32.092	Vehicles damaging highway	100	√				

ENCINITAS MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	14.32.093	Motorcyclist prohibited on trails	50	✓		
I	14.32.094	Flashing lights	50	✓		
I	14.54.030	Obstructions - visibility triangle	100	✓		
I	14.56.020(B)	Riding bicycles on sidewalks	24	✓		
I	14.56.030	Riding bicycles/handlebars	24	~		
	*	 All other Encinitas Title 14 - Traffic Code violations not listed herein shall be Uniform Fire Code violations shall be All other Encinitas Municipal Code violations not listed herein shall be 2nd violation within one year 3rd violation within one year 	36 75 50 100 150	✓ ✓ ✓	✓ ✓	

ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
	4-6	Dogs disturbing the peace	35	✓		
I	5-4(a),(b)	Bicycles prohibited	25	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	50	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	100	✓		
I	5-5(a),(c)	Non-motorized vehicles prohibited	25	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	50	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	100	✓		
Ι	5-6	Pedestrian & traffic interference prohibited	25	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	50	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	100	✓		
М	6A-4 et seq.	Burglary, robbery, fire alarm systems violations	500		✓	
М	6-12 et seq.	Violations of the Uniform Building Code	250		✓	
М	6-41 et seq.	Violations of the Uniform Building Code	250		✓	
М	6-86	Violations of the Uniform Mechanical Code	250		✓	
М	6-114 et seq.	Violations of the Uniform Housing Code	250		✓	
Μ	6-159 et seq.	Violations of the Natural Electrical Code	250		✓	
М	6-271	Violations of the Uniform Plumbing Code	250		✓	
М	6-306 et seq.	Violations of the Uniform Code for Abatement of Dangerous Buildings	250		~	
М	6-484(a)-(c)	Violations of the Property Maintenance Ordinance	250		✓	
М	11-15 et seq.	Violations of the Uniform Fire Code	250		✓	
М	14-39	Unauthorized collection of garbage or construction site debris	250		~	
М	16-A1 et seq.	Operation of massage establishment	250		✓	
M	16-17	Conducting business without a license	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	200	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	300		✓	

ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	16-25	Transferability of business license	20	✓		✓
I	16-23	Separate business license for branch establishments, locations: license to designate business location	20	•		~
М	16-182	Bingo license required	20	✓		✓
M	17-2(a)(b)	Drinking in public/posted premises • 2 nd offense	50 250	✓ ✓		
М	17-8	Camping, lodging, sleeping overnight on public property • 2 nd offense	150 500	✓ ✓		
М	17-9	Camping, lodging, sleeping overnight on private property	150 500	~		
	17-12		500	✓		
	17-12	Urinating / defecating in public	50	✓		
	17-21	 2nd offense 3rd offense 	100 250	√ √		
М	17-67	Discharge firearms / weapons in city	500	✓		
I	17-76	Retail, exchange, possession, exhibition prohibited	25	✓		
М	17-220	Serving alcohol to minors	1,000	✓		
I	17-234	Construction - when a violation	25	✓		
М	17-240 et seq.	Violation of the noise ordinance	100	✓		
I	18-72	Use of park/recreation area after dark	50	✓		
Μ	18-76	Entering and using posted area	50	✓		
М	18-77	Disfiguring, removing property	75	✓		
М	22-11	Wastewater violation	500	✓		
I	22A-2	Smoking prohibited	50	4		
M		• 2 nd offense	100	✓		
	28-167 (a),(b)	Trespassing upon parking lots, shopping center property and other property open to public; skateboards on school property	100	~		
I	28-300(a),(b)	Yard parking prohibited	50	✓		
М		 2nd offense 3rd offense 	100 500	~	~	
М	29-17	Connecting trailers to public utility	250	✓		
М	29-21	Occupying trailers, mobile homes, campers outside licensed parks	100	~		
М	33-1 et seq.	Violations of the Escondido Zoning Code	250		✓	

ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
		All violations of Escondido Zoning and Uniform Codes shall require proof of compliance when appropriate.				
	*	 All Escondido Municipal Code infraction violations not listed herein shall be 2nd offense within one year 3rd offense within one year 	50 100 250	* * *		
		 All Escondido Municipal Code misdemeanor violations not listed herein shall be 2nd offense within one year 	150 500	*	~	

IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE

Bail on all Imperial Beach Municipal Code violations shall be the amount listed plus penalty assessment, and subject to the provisions contained in the General Information herein, except all violations with bail of \$500 or greater shall be CT (mandatory court appearance).

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC				
	TITLE 5									
	Business and License Regulations									
I	6.04.010	Unlicensed dog (reference SDCC62.620a)	50	✓		✓				
		 proof of license is mandatory 								
I	6.04.010	Dog at large(reference SDCC62.669)	50	✓						
I	9.04.010	Consuming alcohol beverage in public places	50	✓						
Μ	9.20.030	Shooting firearms in city	2,500		✓					
I	12.60.010	Litter on the beach	50	✓						
Μ	12.60.060	Digging and removal of sand	50		✓					
Μ	12.68.010k	Damage electrical equipment	500		✓					
Μ	12.68.010M	Possession of bow and arrow/fishing spear on pier	50		✓					
I	12.68.015	Swimming near the pier	50	✓						
I	12.68.035	Closing of pier	50		✓					
*		All other Imperial Beach Municipal Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be	25	~						
		All other Imperial Beach Municipal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	50	~						

LA MESA MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	6.04.050	No business license	20	✓		✓
I	6.04.320	Required license must be posted in conspicuous place	20	~		~
I	6.04.330	Required license must be carried during business	20	√		✓
I	6.04.340	Required license displayed in business vehicle	50	✓		
Μ	6.13.130	Firearms and explosives prohibited at swap meets	500		✓	
	6.16.020	Unlicensed dances	20	✓		✓
I	6.16.030	Permitting unlicensed dance	20	✓		✓
M	6.20.050	Pool room permit required	50	✓		✓
M	6.20.111	Amusement devices license required	50	✓		✓
M	6.24.010	Taxi cab permit required	50	✓		✓
М	6.24.110	Taxi driver - CDL, Insurance, and SDSO license required	500		~	
	6.28.080	Soliciting without a license	20	✓		✓
М	6.35.030	No bingo license	50	✓	ļ	✓
M	7.14.050	Massage business license required	500		✓	
M	7.14.070	Off-premises massage license required	500		✓	
M	7.14.090	Massage technician permit required	500		✓	
M	7.14.145	Massage business/treatment records	500		✓	
M	7.20.130	Dangerous/infected waste disposal	500		✓	
M	7.21.020	Drug/medical waste disposal	500		✓	
	8.04.150	Manure accumulations prohibited	20	✓		✓
М	8.04.300	Interference with enforcement of Animal Control	500		√	
М	8.11.030(a)	Possess vicious/dangerous dog	500		 ✓ 	
М	8.11.030(b)	Abandon vicious/dangerous dog	500		 ✓ 	
М	8.11.040	Vicious dog req. muzzled/restrained	500		✓	
M	10.04.010	Fortune telling without a permit	20	✓		✓
M	10.08.050	Conducting gambling house prohibited	500		 ✓ 	
M	10.08.060	Use of premises for gambling	500		✓ ✓	
M	10.10.030(a)	Unlawful to apply graffiti	1,000		✓ ✓	
M	10.10.030(b)	Unlawful to possess graffiti instrument	1,000			
M	10.10.030(c)	Possess implement in designated public place	1,000		✓ ✓	\mid
M	10.10.100	Unlawful defacement of public/private property	1,000		✓ ✓	┟───┤
M	10.24.010	Distribute obscene matter	500		✓ ✓	$\left \right $
M	10.24.030	Distribute obscene matter to minor/news racks	500		✓ ✓	$\left \right $
M	10.24.031	Nude photos or drawings exposed in news racks	500		✓ ✓	$\left \right $
M	10.24.040	Indecent exposure in food/beverage business	500		✓ ✓	┟───┤
M	10.24.050	Employing of nude persons	500		✓ ✓	$\left \right $
M	10.28.020	Possession of firearm - under 18 years	500		▼ ✓	$\left \right $
M	10.28.030	Parent allowing minor to possess firearm	500		▼ ✓	$\left \right $
M	10.28.060	Unlawful discharge of firearm	2,500		▼ ✓	
M	10.50.030	Public assemblage permit required	500		✓ ✓	
M	10.50.050	Violation of public assemblage permit	500		▼ ✓	$\left \right $
M	10.52.040	Obstruction of public property	500	✓	•	✓
M	10.95.010	Violation second hand dealer ordinance	50	•	 ✓ 	
М	10.96.010	Violation of hazard material disclosures	500		v	1

LA MESA MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	10.120.030	Bathhouse - permit required	500		✓	
Μ	10.120.080	Bathhouse - violate operating requirements	500		✓	
Μ	10.120.110	Bathhouse - employee under 18 years	500		✓	
Μ	10.120.230	Bathhouse - violate permit requirements	500		✓	
Μ	11.01.010	Violation of Uniform Fire Code	500		✓	
М	11.12.050	Violation of material/process/occupancy fire requirements	500		~	
М	12.12.030	Fail to comply with lawful order of police or fire personnel	500		~	
Μ	12.50.020	Tow truck license required	50	~		\checkmark
Μ	12.50.040	Tow service violation of rates and charges	500		✓	
М	12.50.070	Violate LMMC regulations of tow company employee	500		~	
Μ	14.24.400	Moving structure on public street violation	500		✓	
Μ	17.20.432	Dangerous waste discharge into sewers	500		✓	
М		All violations of the Zoning, Building, Mechanical, Housing, Plumbing, Fire, or Emergency Code including but not limited to Title 24	500		•	
	*	All other La Mesa Municipal Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be All other La Mesa Municipal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	20 50	✓ ✓		

LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	15.40.060	No fence around swimming pool	250	✓		
М		Any violation of the Zoning Code	500		✓	
	*	All Lemon Grove Municipal Code <i>infraction</i> violations shall be All Lemon Grove Municipal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	20 50	✓✓		

METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT BOARD

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	Ord. 2	Fare evasion	25	✓		
М		 2nd offense 3rd and subsequent offenses are misdemeanors 	50 100	√		

METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT BOARD cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	♦ The follo	owing are Ordinance 11 sections dealing with taxi	violatior	ns. ♦		
I	1.2(a)	No vehicle operating permit (owner and driver)	500	✓		
	1.8(f)(1)-(12)	Unsafe vehicle (owner and driver)	50	✓		
Ι	1.8(I)(1)-(3)	Paratransit must have fire extinguisher	25	√		
		• 2 nd offense	50	\checkmark		
		3 rd offense	100			
Ι	1.8(o)	Driver ID not displayed	25	√		
		• 2 nd offense	50	1		
		• 3 rd offense	100	~		
I	1.8(v)	Offering or accepting kickback	25	\checkmark		
		• 2 nd offense	50	1		
		• 3 rd offense	100	\checkmark		
	1.8.(w)	Driver not wearing name tag	25	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	50	√		
		• 3 rd offense	100	\checkmark		
	1.12(a)	No taxicab driver ID card	100		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	250		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
	1.12(b)	No paratransit driver ID card	100		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	250		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	500		\checkmark	
I	2.2(f)	Driver does not engage meter	100	✓		
I	2.2(h)	Fare overcharge (maximum rate)	100	√		
I	2.2(I)	Fare overcharge (fixed rate)	100	√		
I	2.4(b)	Driver long hauling (not taking most direct route)	100	√		
1	2.4(c)	Discourage passenger based on age, handicap,	100	√		
		race, religion, gender, etc. (owner and driver)				
Ι	2.4(d)	Refuse to transport based on trip length (owner and driver)	250		~	
I	2.4(j)	Soliciting passengers and impeding traffic	50	✓		
I	2.4(k)	Leaving taxi to solicit passengers	50	✓		
	2.5(d)	Occupying taxi stand without permit	50	✓		
	*	All other Metropolitan Transit Development Board Ordinance 11 violations not listed herein shall be • 2 nd offense	25 50	√ √		
	Ord. 13	Prohibited actions on trolley	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	75	1		
Μ		 3rd and subsequent offenses are misdemeanors 	100	~		

NATIONAL CITY MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	1.12.030H(1) - (2)	Violation of stop orders	500	~		
М	1.36.160	Maintaining a public nuisance	250	✓		
I	7.18.040	Obstacles on public property, sidewalks or parkways	50	~		
I	7.21.120A(1) -	Garage/yard sale without permit	50	✓		
	(9)	 2nd offense within one year 	100	✓		
		 3rd offense within one year 	250	~		
I	8.12.010A - C	Dog license required	50	~		
I	8.16.020A	Dogs running at large	50	✓		
I	8.16.020B	Dog license (must be attached to collar on dog)	50	✓		
I	8.16.030A - C	Dog trespass nuisance	50	~		
I	8.16.050	Excessive dog barking	50	~		
Μ	8.16.070B	Keeping vicious/dangerous dog	150	✓		
М	8.16.085A	Rabies vaccination required	100	~		
M	8.32.035	Unlawful keeping of animals/birds/reptiles	100	✓		
I	9.16.040A - C	Regulating trash disposal: accumulation, dumping, burying/burning	100	~		
I	10.30.030	Alcoholic beverages in park prohibited	50	~		
I	10.30.050	Consumption generally - unlawful	50	~		
I	10.30.060	Consumption in vehicle - unlawful	50	~		
I	10.52.010(L)	Prohibited acts - park/playground	50	✓		
I	10.60.010	Curfew (juvenile)	50	~		
Μ	10.68.010A	Shooting in city	2,500	✓		
I	11.12.040	Unauthorized persons not to direct traffic	50	~		
I	11.12.070A	Written accident report within 24 hours if public property	50	~		
I	11.20.030	Must obey traffic control devices	50	✓		
I	11.24.010B	Disobedience to authorized markers	50	✓		
I	11.24.030	Disobey no-turn signs	50	✓		
I	11.24.040	Disobey turn signs at stop and signals	50	✓		
I	11.32.020	Disobey blvd. stop signs and RR stops	50	✓		
	11.32.030	Car must stop before crossing sidewalks	50	~		
I	11.32.160B	Disobey emergency and temporary signs	50	✓		
	11.36.010	Driving through funeral procession	50	✓		
	11.36.020	No clinging to moving vehicles	50	✓		
	11.36.030	No driving on sidewalks or parkways	50	✓		
	11.36.040	No driving through "street closed" signs (new pavement or freshly painted)	50	~		
I	11.36.060	No motorless vehicles or pedestrians on freeways	50	✓		
I	11.40.010A	Certain vehicles prohibited in central traffic district between the hours of 7 a.m 6 p.m.	50	✓		
I	11.40.020	Sound advertising vehicles prohibited in central traffic district	50	~		
I	11.44.020	Pedestrians not crossing at crosswalk	50	✓		
I	11.44.030	Pedestrian crossing at other than right angle to curbline	50	~		

NATIONAL CITY MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I	11.44.040	Pedestrian standing in roadway	50	✓		
I	11.44.050A-B	Pedestrian standing/blocking sidewalk	50	✓		
I	11.64.010A	Skateboarding on roadway	50	~		
I	11.64.010B	Skateboarding on sidewalk	50	\checkmark		
I	11.70.040	Paratransit violations	50	\checkmark		
I.	12.10.020	Noise disturbances prohibited	75	\checkmark		
		 2nd offense within one year 	150	1		
		 3rd offense within one year 	250	~		
Μ	13.04.XX	Improvement permit violations	250	>		
Μ	13.12.XX	Encroachment permit violations	250	~		
I	13.26.010B	Illegal to possess open container at launch facility	50	\checkmark		
I	13.26.020	Illegal to enter city park after posted 2100 hours or before 0700 hours	50	~		
Μ	15.08 et seq	Building Code Violations	250	✓		
Μ	15.16 et seq	Housing Code Violations	250	✓		
Μ	15.70 et seq	Illegal Grading Violations	250	✓		
Μ	18.02.080	Zoning Code Violations	250	✓		
	*	All other National City Municipal Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be	100	✓		
		All other National City Municipal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	150	*		

OCEANSIDE MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	4.17	Maintaining dog without license	50	✓		\checkmark
		 2nd offense within one year 	100	\checkmark		
		3 rd offense within one year	250		✓	
I	4.17SZ	Maintaining dog without license	100	✓		\checkmark
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.7(1)				
		 2nd Offense within one year 	200	\checkmark		
		 3rd Offense within one year 	500		✓	
I	5.14	Riding bicycle in prohibited area	25	✓		
I	5.14SZ	Riding bicycle in prohibited area	75	√		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
I/M	11.10*	Entering burning building	50	✓		
		 2nd offense within one year 	100	\checkmark		
		 3rd offense within one year 	500		 ✓ 	
I	11.10SZ	Entering burning building	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
		 2nd offense within one year 	200	\checkmark		
		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	

OCEANSIDE MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I/M	11.11*	Interference with firefighter	50	✓		
		 2nd offense within one year 	100	✓		
		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	
I	11.11SZ	Interference with firefighter	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
I		 2nd offense within one year 	200	✓		
М		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	
I/M	11.12*	Riding upon fire department vehicle	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense within one year	100	✓		
		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	
I	11.12SZ	Riding upon fire department vehicle	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
I		• 2 nd offense within one year	200	✓		
М		• 3 rd offense within one year	500		✓	
I/M	11.13*	Spectator too close to a fire	50	✓		
		 2nd offense within one year 	100	✓		
		• 3 rd offense within one year	500		✓	
I	11.13SZ	Spectator too close to a fire	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
I		• 2 nd offense within one year	200	✓		
М		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	
I/M	13.5**	Interference with garbage	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
I	13.5SZ	Interference with garbage	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
I		 2nd offense within one year 	200	✓		
М		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	
I/M	13.6**	Scavenging	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
I	13.6	Scavenging	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
I		 2nd offense within one year 	200	✓		
М		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	
I	15.2	Unlicensed business	50	✓		✓
		 2nd offense within one year 	100	✓		
		 3rd offense within one year 	250		✓	
I	15.2SZ	Unlicensed business	100	✓		✓
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
		 2nd offense within one year 	200	✓	,	
		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	
I/M	20.11*	Loitering	50	✓		
		 2nd offense within one year 	100	✓		
		3 rd offense within one year	500		✓	
Ι	20.11SZ	Loitering	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
		 2nd offense within one year 	200	✓		
		 3rd offense within one year 	500		✓	

OCEANSIDE MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
I/M	20.40*	Drinking/possession of alcohol in public	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100	✓		
		3 rd offense	500		✓	
I	20.40SZ	Drinking/possession of alcohol in public	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
		 2nd offense within one year 	200	~	~	
		3 rd offense within one year	500		•	
I/M	37.109*	Water conservation violation	50	1		
		• 2 nd offense	100	✓		
		3 rd offense	500		✓	
I	37.109SZ	Water conservation violation	100	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
		 2nd offense within one year 	200	~		
		3 rd offense within one year	500		✓	
		Oceanside Traffic Code				
I	9.1	Jaywalking	25	✓		
I	9.1SZ	Jaywalking	75	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
I	10.7	Washing or polishing vehicles on street	25	~		
I	10.7SZ	Washing or polishing vehicles on street	75	✓		
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
		Oceanside Zoning Code				
М	4706	Conditional use permit required	100	✓		✓
М	4706SZ	Conditional use permit required	100	✓		✓
		Safety Enhancement Zone OCC 1.71(1)				
		*Fourth violation within one year period				
		constitutes a misdemeanor				
		**Fourth violation within any time period				
		constitutes a misdemeanor				
		constitutes a misuemeanor				
		* Fourth violation with Safety Enhancement				
		Zone allegation within one year period				
	*	constitutes a misdemeanor				
			-			
		All Oceanside Uniform Building Code and	100	~		1
		Uniform Mechanical Code violations shall be	100	•		
			-			
		All other Oceanside Municipal Code violations	100	✓		
		not listed herein shall be	100	•		
		• 2 nd offense within one year	200	~		
		• 3 rd offense within one year	500		1	
			1 300			i i

POWAY MUNICIPAL CODE

Bail on all Poway Municipal Code violations shall be the amount listed plus penalty assessments, and subject to the provisions contained in the general information herein, except all violations with bail of \$500 or greater shall be CT (mandatory court appearance).

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
		TITLE 5				
		Business Licenses and Regulations				
М	5.02	Business certificates	50	✓		✓
М	5.04	Uniform licensing procedure	50	✓		\checkmark
М	5.08	Amusement devices and establishment	50	✓		✓
М	5.16	Entertainment license	50	✓		✓
М	5.68	Massage establishments	500		✓	
		TITLE 8				l
		Health and Safety		r	•	
Μ	8.72	Public nuisance	500		✓	
Μ	8.76	Weeds, shrubs, and waste accumulation	500		✓	
Μ	8.80	Accumulation of junk	500		✓	
Μ	8.90	Rental of housing used for drug activity	500		✓	
Μ	8.92	Rental of substandard housing	500		✓	
		TITLE 9				
		Public Peace, Morals and Welfare		i	.	
М	9.12	Firearms and explosives	500		✓	
		TITLE 15				
	i	Building and Construction		1		
Μ	15.02	Administrative Code	500		✓	
Μ	15.04	Building Code	500		✓	
М	15.08	Electrical Code	500		✓	
Μ	15.12	Plumbing Code	500		✓	
Μ	15.16	Mechanical Code	500		✓	
Μ	15.20	Moving and storage of building	500		✓	
Μ	15.24	Fire Code, Uniform Fire Code	500		✓	
		TITLE 16				
		Subdivisions and Other Land Use Regulation				
Μ	16.44	Permits – fees	500		✓	
М	16.88	Provisions of flood hazard reduction	500		✓	
		TITLE 17				
		Zoning			•	
Μ	17.26	Special uses and conditions	500		✓	
М	17.28	Home occupations	500		✓	
Μ	17.32	Keeping of animals	500		✓	
Μ	17.34	Kennels (commercial and non-commercial)	500		✓	
М	17.36	Arcades	500		✓	
М	17.37	Satellite dish antennas	500		✓	
М	17.38	Adult businesses	500		✓	
М	17.39	Residential senior citizen standards	500		✓	
М	17.40	Comprehensive sign regulations	500		✓	
Μ	17.42	Off-street parking	500		✓	

POWAY MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	17.44	Non-conforming uses, structures, screening and performance standard	500		~	
Μ	17.48	Conditional use permit regulations	500		✓	
	*	All Poway Municipal Code <i>infraction</i> violations shall be All other Poway Municipal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	25 50	✓ ✓		

SAN DIEGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	1901A	Bicycle riding where prohibited	35	√		
		 Subsequent offense 	50	\checkmark		
Ι	1901B	Skateboard riding prohibited	35	✓		
		 Subsequent offense 	50	\checkmark		
I	1901C	Rollerskates, scooters and devices where prohibited	35	√		
		Subsequent offense	50	✓		

SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	16.101(a), (f), I,	Business licenses required	35	✓		
	(t), (w)					
Μ	16.107	Post business license in conspicuous place	50	\checkmark		
М	21.1713(b)	Unlawful to remove "Not For Commercial Use" label	250	\checkmark		
		placed by sealer				
		• 2 nd offense	500	√		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000	\checkmark		
Μ	21.2003	Point of Sale Permit Required	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000	\checkmark		
Μ	21.2010(a)	Notice to consumer posting	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	200	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	500	\checkmark		
Μ	21.2011(c)	Failure to post "Notice of Failed Inspection"	100	✓		
		2 nd offense	200	\checkmark		
		3 rd offense	500	~		
Μ	21.2011(d)	Unlawful to remove "Notice of Failed Inspection"	100	~		
		notice	200	\checkmark		
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense				
I	21.311(c)(6)	Seat belts properly installed in taxicabs	35	✓		
М	21.312(a)	ID card required for taxicab drivers	35	✓		

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	21.317(c)	Display of medallion on taxicab	35	✓		
I	21.319(e)	Fail to pay fare for taxi service	35	✓		
Μ	32.1004	Public nudity	50	✓		
Μ	33.104	Shoot or discharge firearm in prohibited area	2,500	✓		
I	36.405(a)-(c)	Making unnecessary, excessive or offensive noise with vehicle	25	~		
I	41.125	Being in closed County park	25	✓		
I	41.127	Speeding in County park	35	✓		
I	41.132.1(b)	Fishing or boating without paying fee	35	✓		
М	56.201	Use, occupancy and storage of trailer coaches regulated	25	~		
М	61.110	Public health permit required for selling or giving away food or beverage	1,000		~	
M	62.610	Dog not vaccinated against rabies	100	✓		
М	62.614	Must report suspected case of rabies	100	✓		
Μ	62.615(a)-(d)	Must report animal bite	250	✓		
M	62.616	Fail to isolate suspected rabid animal	200		✓	
M	62.617	Fail to isolate biting animals	500		✓	
M	62.618	Must report animals possibly exposed to rabies	200		✓	
I/M	62.620(a)(d)(e)(f)		50	✓		✓
I/M	62.621	 Fail to transfer dog license with proof of transfer 	10 5	✓ ✓		~
I/M	62.623(a)	 Fail to have change of ownership license with proof of compliance 	10 5	✓ ✓		~
Μ	62.641	Fail to comply with kennel licensing procedures	200		✓	
Μ	62.643	Fail to comply with kennel operating standards	200		✓	
Μ	62.650	Dog in kennel not vaccinated against rabies	100	✓		
Μ	62.663(c)	Dog license violations, false or fictitious information	250	✓		
Μ	62.668	Conditions of animal ownership	250	✓		
I/M	62.669(a)	Restraint of dog by owner, per SDCC62.602(c) 2nd offense 3rd offense 	50 100 300	✓ ✓ ✓		
Μ	62.669.1(a)	Public protection from dogs	150		✓	
		Subsequent offense	300		✓	
Μ	62.669.5(a)	Vicious or dangerous animal	500		✓	
I/M	62.670	Fail to curb dog or remove waste	25	✓		
I/M	62.671	Fail to confine female dog in season	25	✓		
М	62.675(a), (f)-(j)	Fail to comply with conditions of possession for dangerous dog	250		~	
М	62.681(a),(b)(1)- (6),(c)(1)-(6)	Fail to comply with requirements to possess wild animal	250		~	
Μ	62.682(b),(h)-(l)	Fail to abate public nuisance	250		✓	
Μ	62.683	Keep animal with injury or communicable disease	150		✓	
М	62.687(c)	Attack, guard, or sentry dog operators – fail to comply with regulations	250	~		
I	72.66	Fail to obey traffic signs: vehicle, pedestrian or bike	35	✓		
I	72.121	Leaving keys in parked vehicle	25	✓		
М	72.246	Trespass on airport runway	50	✓		

SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	73.108	Sleeping in public park or beach	25	✓		
I	73.109	Sleeping on private property	25	~		
I	73.110	Sleeping in parked car on highway	25	~		
I	73.111	Obstructing free use of public ways	25	>		
		All other San Diego County Code <i>infraction</i> violations shall be	50	~		
	*	All other San Diego County Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations shall be	250	~		

SAN DIEGO COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	7.01(b)	Unauthorized entry into sterile, restricted or limited access area at airport	1,000		~	
М	7.01(b)(4)	Unauthorized introduction of weapons into sterile restriction or limited access area at airport	2,500		~	
М	7.02(a)	Unauthorized possession of dangerous objects at the airport	2,500		~	
М	7.06(a)	Tampering or interfering with airport security equipment	1,000		✓	
М	7.06(b)	Unauthorized bypassing or testing airport security equipment	1,000		~	
Μ	7.07	Tampering with airport facility equipment	1,000		✓	
Μ	7.40	Unauthorized large assembly at airport	250		✓	
I	8.20	Unauthorized bringing of animals into airport facilities	100		√	
Μ		• 2 nd offense	250		✓	
Μ		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
Μ	8.72	Discharge of pollutants into storm water system	1,000		✓	
М	8.73	Unauthorized discharge of nonstorm water into storm water system	1,000		~	
М	8.74	Failure to comply with pollutant discharge prevention measures	1,000		~	
	*	All other San Diego County Regional Airport Authority Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be	50	✓		
		All other San Diego County Regional Airport Authority Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations shall be	500		~	

SAN DIEGO COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Ι	7703	All zoning violations	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	250		✓	
М		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	

SAN DIEGO MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	12.0409	Failure to obey administrative subpoena	150		✓	
Μ	12.0413	Failure to obey administrative enforcement order	500		✓	
Μ	31.0121	Certificate of payment required	50	✓		
		 Subsequent offense 	150		✓	
М	31.0127(a)-(c)	Posting and keeping certificate of payment	50	✓		
		 Subsequent offense 	150		✓	
	33.0903.5	Height of pile of tires, salvage, metals regulated	50	✓		
М	33.15–1 -	Cabaret license and regulations	150		✓	
	33.1510	6				
М	33.330–0 -	Peep show regulations	150		✓	
	33.3326					
Μ	33.35–1 -	Massage technician and business regulations	150	~		
	33.3529					
Μ	33.36–1 -	Nude entertainment and entertainer regulations	150		✓	
	33.3610					
Μ	33.3703(a)	Alarm permit required	500		✓	
Μ	33.4308(f)	Money exchange house must give receipt	50	>		
I	34.–1 - 34.11	Bicycle regulations	10	>		
Μ	41.–3 - 41.36	Health permits	1,000		✓	
Μ	42.01–1 -	Food-handling establishment regulations	1,000		✓	
	42.0151					
I/M	42.0101.2	Vending perishable food door to door	150	~		
М	42.01–0 -	Mobile vending unit regulations	15	\checkmark		
	42.0168					
Μ	43.0304	Discharge of non-storm water	2,000		✓	
	43.1003(a)	Smoking in a prohibited area - public place	50	~		
	43.1003(b)	Smoking in a prohibited area - tot lots	50	~		
	44.0104	Sweeping debris into street	50	✓		
Μ	44.0107	Garbage and refuse disposal	250	>		
I	44.0304.1	Dog waste	25	✓		
М		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
М		• 3 rd offense	250		✓	
М	52.05	Giving false information to police	500		✓	
М	52.20	Obstructing free use of sidewalk	15	✓		
М	52.3203	Possession of clonazepam without prescription	1,000		✓	
М	52.5104(a)	Temporary street closure violation	1,000		✓	
М	52.5203(a)	Spectator at illegal motor vehicle speed	1,000		✓	
		contest/exhibition of speed				

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	52.5203(b)	Spectator at illegal motor vehicle speed contest/exhibition of speed	1,000		~	
М	52.80.01(a)	Trespassing upon private business premises Subsequent offense 	100 1,000	1	~	
М	52.80.01(b)	Trespass on private business premises and re-entry within 48 hours	1,000		~	
М	53.10(c)	Discharge firearms in city without permit	2,500		✓	
I/M	53.15	Shooting in city or park (other than firearm)	500	✓		
I/M	54.0105(a)	Sidewalk display prohibited	15	~		
I	54.0115	Debris on street prohibited	50	✓		
Μ	54.0208(a), (b)	Property to be maintained waste-free	500		✓	
М	54.0209(a)(1)	Illegal dumping	500		✓	
I	54.0210	Littering	100	✓		
М	54.0211(a)	Transporting uncovered waste	100	✓		
М	54.0405(a), (b)	Graffiti prohibited	150		✓	
M	56.51(a)-(e)	Picketing for purpose of intimidation	150	✓		
I/M	56.53(c)	Public nudity	50	✓		
	56.56(a), (b)	Alcohol consumption prohibited on posted premises	50	~		
	56.61(a)	Consumption of alcohol by minor/public place	100	\checkmark		
М	56.61(a)	Consumption of alcohol by minor/public place	250		✓	
I	56.61(b)	Consumption of alcohol by a minor	100	~		
М	56.61(b)	Consumption of alcohol by a minor	250		✓	
М	56.62(a)(2)	Social host – Allowing minors to consume alcohol	250		✓	
М	59.0202(a)(2)	City sports facility - smoke bomb, fireworks	100		✓	
М	59.0202(a)(3)	City sports facility - running on field	100		✓	
I/M	59.0202(a)(4)	City sports facility - containers	25	~		
М	59.0202(a)(5)	City sports facility - entering on non-event days	100		✓	
I/M	59.0202(a)(6)	City sports facility - using opposite sex restroom	15	~		
М	59.0202(a)(7)	City sports facility - disruptive behavior	100		✓	
I/M	59.0202(a)(8)	City sports facility - noise devices	25	✓		
I/M	59.0202(a)(9)	City sports facility - animals prohibited	25	~		
М	59.0202(a)(10)	City sports facility - loitering after event	100		✓	
М	59.0202(a)(11)	City sports facility - sale of merchandise without license	100		~	
М	59.0202(a)(12)	City sports facility - attached sticker on any city sports facility surface	100		~	
I/M	59.0202(a)(14)	City sports facility - smoking prohibited	15	✓		
М	59.0303(g)	Performance without consent of City Manager	100		✓	
М	59.0303(k)	Obstruct free travel within ballpark district	100		✓	
М	59.0303(l)	Tamper with electric/water services	100		✓	
М	59.0303(n)	Set off substance harmful/noxious	100		✓	
I/M	59.0502(A)(5) - (9)	San Diego Stadium: parking lot offenses	25	~		

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
Μ	59.5.0401 -	Excessive noise violations	150	✓		
	59.5.0406; and	• 2 nd offense	250	✓		
	59.5.0501 and	 Subsequent offense 	500		✓	
	59.5.0503				<u> </u>	
M	62.0210	Unauthorized public improvements	500		✓	
M	62.0306(a)	Unauthorized encroachments	500		✓	
М	63.0102(b)(2)	Loose animals	50	✓		
		2 nd offense	100		√	
		3 rd offense	200		✓	
	63.0102(b)(2)	Loose animals	50	✓		
Μ	63.0102(b)(5)	Defacing structures	150	✓		
I	63.0102(b)(6)	Dumping refuse in public park or on beaches	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500		√	
		3 rd offense	750		 ✓ 	
M	63.0102(b)(9)	Deposit foreign matter or bathe in lake waters	250		✓	
M	63.0102(b)(10)	Mistreating animals	150	✓		
M	63.0102(b)(11)	Fires prohibited	150		✓	
М	63.0102(b)(12)	Overnight camping in a park	100	✓		
		Subsequent offense	250		✓	
I	63.0102(b)(12)	Overnight camping in a park	100	✓		
I	63.0102(b)(19)	Bicycle riding where prohibited	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100	1		
		• 3 rd offense	150	✓		
I	63.0109	Exceeding 8mph on Ocean Front Walk	10	✓		
Μ	63.20.4	Refuse or fail to comply with lawful order	500		✓	
I/M	63.20.5(a), (b)	Waste, trash, refuse must be in trash can; dumping,	100	✓		
		overturning or defacing trash can prohibited				
М	63.20.5(c), (d)	Burning materials for purpose of disposal or burning	250	✓		
		unacceptable materials in City fire-container				
		• 2 nd offense	500		√	
		3 rd offense	750		✓	
I	63.20.5(c)	Fires must be built in City fire-container; fire material	50	✓		
		must not exceed the specified limits				
I/M	63.20.5(e)	Glass on beach	15	✓		
М	63.20.11	Overnight camping or sleeping on beach	100	~		
		Subsequent offense	250		✓	
	63.20.11	Overnight camping or sleeping on beach	50	✓		
М	63.20.20	Commercial activity on beaches	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	300		 ✓ 	
		3 rd offense	700		✓	
I/M	63.20.23(b)(1)	Jumping into Pacific Ocean or Mission Bay	100	✓		
	63.25.4(a)	Boat exceeding 5mph between sunset and sunrise	40	✓		
I	63.25.6(a)-(d)	Water skiing regulations	50	✓		
I/M	63.25.13	Display vessel for sale	15	✓		
I/M	63.25.31(a)	Unlawful use of mooring	15	✓		
Μ	63.25.57	Waste, boats and materials left on beach	100	✓		
М	63.25.61	Discharge of inflammable material	500		✓	
		Subsequent offense	1,000		 ✓ 	

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	63.25.62	Discharge of petroleum products	500		✓	
		Subsequent offense	1,000		 ✓ 	
I/M	63.25.72(a)	Hang glider or parasail in bay	15	~		
М	67.0210(a), (b)	Regulation of water systems (fire service	150		✓	
		connections)				
М	67.0211(a) - (c)	Regulation of water systems (water to pass through meter)	150		~	
М	67.0212(a) - (c)	Regulation of water systems (water supply from a fire hydrant)	150		~	
М	67.0213(a)-(d)	Regulation of water systems (tampering with equip.)	150		✓	
М	67.0216(a) - (d)	Regulation of water systems (boiler connections)	150		~	
М	67.0217	Regulation of water systems (shutting off water flow in case of fire)	150		~	
М	67.0219	Regulation of water systems (emergency shutoffs)	150		✓	
М	67.0225	Regulation of water systems (must admit employees of Department to premises)	150		~	
М	67.0226	Regulation of water systems (using water without permission)	150		~	
М	67.0228	Regulation of water systems (occupants turning on discontinued water supply)	150		~	
М	67.0233	Regulation of water systems (notify of street work)	150		✓	
I/M	67.43(a)-(c)	Permits for hunting, fishing and camping required	15	✓		
I/M	81.07(a)	Report damage to certain property	15	✓		
I/M	81.08	Authority of police in crowds	15	✓		
Ι	83.0202(a)	Interfere with traffic by standing in roadway	15	✓		
Ι	83.0202(b)	Interfere with traffic by sitting in roadway	15	✓		
Ι	83.0203	Pedestrian standing in middle of sidewalk	15	✓		
Ι	83.0204	Pedestrian walking or crossing freeway	15	✓		
I	83.0205	Pedestrian on grade separation	15	~		
I	83.0206	Riding bicycle on grade separation	15	✓		
	83.0207	Riding or driving animals on grade separation	15	~		
I/M	84.08	Driving over fire hose	15	✓		
I	84.09(a), (b)	Bicycling on sidewalk in front of business restricted	5	>		
I	84.09(c)	Bicycle rider must yield to pedestrian	50	✓		
	85.04(a), (b)	Commercial vehicles prohibited	50	✓		
М	98.0101 - 98.0114	Municipal Code which adopts State Housing Code Regulations	500		~	
М	98.0201 - 98.0206	Mobile homes and commercial coaches: Special regulations and permits required	150		~	
М	103.0101 et seq.	Zoning statutes	500		~	
М	129.0602(a) - (f)	Unauthorized grading	500		~	

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
	*	Pursuant to SDMC12.0201, the San Diego City Attorney's Office reserves the right to file any SDMC misdemeanor violation not listed herein as either a misdemeanor or an infraction.				
		All other San Diego Municipal Code violations not listed herein: If filed as an <i>infraction</i> shall be If filed as a <i>misdemeanor</i> shall be	50 150	~	~	

SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY (SDSU)

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	100.02	Bicycles and skateboards prohibited in certain areas	25	√		

SAN MARCOS CITY CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	2.16.050	Campaign contribution violations and penalties	1,000		\checkmark	
М	2.28	Emergency services - simulation of emergency	250		✓	
		signals without authority				
М	5.44	Massage establishments - operation without permit	1,000		✓	
М	5.46	Bathhouses - operating without permit	1,000		✓	
I	5.56	Swap meets	50	~		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		ļ
		• 3 rd offense	200		✓	
Ι	6.24	Animal control	250	✓		\checkmark
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
I	6.24.080(a-c)	Conditions of animal ownership - failure to comply	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		ļ
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
М	6.24.080(d,e)	Conditions of animal ownership - failure to comply	1,000		✓	
М	6.24.090	Restraint of dogs - failure to appropriately restrain	1,000		✓	
М	8.04	Food and food handlers - permit required	500		✓	
М	8.20	Camps and picnic grounds - permit to operate	500		✓	

SAN MARCOS CITY CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	8.24	Refrigeration plants - permit necessary to operate	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500	✓		
M		 3rd offense if convicted within 2 years from 	1,000		✓	
		date of first conviction is a misdemeanor				
	8.28	Reduction plants - permit necessary to operate	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500	✓		
М		 3rd offense if convicted within 2 years from 	1,000		✓	
		date of first conviction is a misdemeanor				
I	8.36	Permits for apartments and hotels - permit	250	✓		
		necessary to operate				
		• 2 nd offense	500	✓		
М		 3rd offense if convicted within 2 years from 	1,000		✓	
		date of first conviction is a misdemeanor				
I	8.40	Swimming pools	250	✓		
		 2nd offense 	500	✓		
М		 3rd and subsequent offenses within 2 years 	1,000		✓	
		are misdemeanors				
М	8.56	Septic tanks and seepage pits - permit necessary	500		✓	
		for installation				
I	8.64	Accumulation of weeds and/or waste material	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
I	8.68.110	Unlawful collection	250		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
I	8.68.115	Abatement of unauthorized refuse containers	250		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
М	8.70	Medical waste - permit required for storage and	1,000		✓	
		disposal				
I	8.80	Smoking in public places	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	250	1		
		• 3 rd offense	500	✓		
I	9.04.110	Parks – Violations and Penalties	250		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		√	
М		All misdemeanors	1,000		✓	
М	10.10	Youth access to tobacco - failure to comply with	1,000		✓	
		code regulations				
I/M	10.11.010 -	Consumption of alcohol and controlled substances	250	✓		
	10.11.070	by minors on public and private property				
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		
		3 rd offense	1,000			
I	10.22	Daytime loitering of juveniles in public places on	250	✓		
		school days				
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000	•		

SAN MARCOS CITY CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	10.23.010 -	Intimidation free zones	250		✓	
	10.23.040	• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		 3rd offense is a misdemeanor 	1,000		✓	
I	10.24.050	Noise violation	250		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
М	10.28	Security alarm systems	500		✓	
I	10.32.040	Consuming or possessing alcoholic beverages in	50	✓		
		public				
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
M		 3rd offense is a misdemeanor 	250		✓	
М	10.32.50	Unauthorized presence in drainage channels, storm	250	✓		
		water channels, culverts and/or canals		✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500	•	✓	
	40.40.040	• 3 rd offense	1,000		•	
MI	10.42.010	Nudity, urination and defecation in public rights of way and places open to the public	250	~		
		2 nd offense	500	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
	12.12	Traffic control devices	100	✓		
•	12.12	• 2 nd offense	200	√		
		• 3 rd offense	250	✓		
	12.16	Motor vehicle operation	100	✓		
-	12110	• 2 nd offense	200	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	250	✓		
М	12.20.120	Camping or remaining on public property	250	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	500	✓		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000	✓		
М	12.20.130	Camping or remaining on private property without	250	✓		
		permission				
		• 2 nd offense	500	~		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000	✓		
	12.24	Pedestrian regulations	50	 ✓ 		
М	12.24.040	Crossing roadways between uncontrolled	250	\checkmark		
		intersections designated by Traffic Safety				
		 Commission prohibited 2nd offense 	500		✓	
		 3rd offense 	1000		1	
М	12.29	Prohibition of spectator at illegal speed contests or	1,000		 ✓ 	
171		exhibitions of speed	1,000			
Ι	12.36	Peak hour traffic management - failure to comply	50	✓		
		with code				
		• 2 nd offense	100	✓		
		3 rd offense	250		✓	
	14.04	Highways and traffic applications, permits/fees and	250	~		
		general provisions - failure to obtain permit				
		• 2 nd offense	500	~	1	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000			

SAN MARCOS CITY CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	14.15	Storm water management and discharge control	1,000		✓	
Μ	14.15.140	Failure to pay storm water management fee	1,000		✓	
I	14.15.160	Storm water – other acts and omissions constituting	1,000		✓	
		violations of this chapter				
М	14.15.170	Storm water management fee – failure to pay	1,000		✓	
		violation				
М	16.08	Use and storage of trailers	1,000		√	
		• 2 nd offense	1,000		\checkmark	
		3 rd offense and subsequent	1,000		-	
M	17.32	Grading Code	1,000		✓	
М	17.64	California Fire Code - failure to comply	1,000		✓	
Μ		Any violation of Title 19: subdivisions - failure to	500		✓	
		comply with code re: real property (subdivisions)				
Μ		Any violation of Title 20: zoning - failure to comply	500	~		
		with code re: real property (zoning)				
		 2nd and subsequent offenses 	500		✓	
		Pursuant to SMCC1.12.010, all other San Marcos City Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein • 2 nd offense • 3 rd offense	250 500 1,000	√ √	*	
	*	All other San Marcos City Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	1,000		~	
		The fourth violation of the same Code infraction provision within a 12-month period constitutes a misdemeanor.	1,000		~	
		The city attorney may upgrade to a misdemeanor prior to the fourth violation				

SANTEE MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
Μ	5.02.020	Business license	50	√		\checkmark
Μ	6.12.010	Conditions of animal ownership	100	\checkmark		\checkmark
М	9.60.030(b)(1)	Loitering in and around transportation facilities	50	√		
М	9.60.030(b)(2)	Loitering in and around transportation facilities - second offense	100		~	
М	9.60.030(b)(3)	Loitering in and around transportation facilities - third offense	250		~	
М	9.60.060(a)(1)	Unlawful camping	50	√		
М	9.60.060(a)(2)	Unlawful camping - second offense	100		✓	
М	9.60.060(a)(3)	Unlawful camping - third offense	250		✓	

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

SANTEE MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	9.68.030(a)(1)	Open container on public property	50	✓		
М	9.68.030(a)(2)	Open container on public property - second offense	100		✓	
М	9.68.030(a)(3)	Open container on public property - third offense	250		✓	
М	9.68.030(b)(1)	Open container in Mast Park	50	✓		
М	9.68.030(b)(2)	Open container in Mast Park - second offense	100		✓	
М	9.68.030(b)(3)	Open container in Mast Park - third offense	250		✓	
М	9.68.060(a)(1)	Open container on posted private property	50	✓		
М	9.68.060(a)(2)	Open container on posted private property - second offense	100		~	
М	9.68.060(a)(3)	Open container on posted private property - third offense	250		~	
М	10.20.140(a)(1)	Illegal lodging - private property	50	~		
М	10.20.140(a)(2)	Illegal lodging - private property - second offense	100		✓	
М	10.20.140(a)(3)	Illegal lodging - private property - third offense	250		✓	
М	10.20.150(a)(1)	Illegal lodging - public property	50	✓		
М	10.20.150(a)(2)	Illegal lodging - public property - second offense	100		✓	
М	10.20.150(a)(3)	Illegal lodging - public property - third offense	250		✓	
М	15.20	Violation of fire code	500		✓	
М		Any violation of the Zoning, Building or Construction Code	500		~	
	*	All other Santee Municipal Code <i>infraction</i> violations not listed herein shall be All other Santee Municipal Code <i>misdemeanor</i> violations not listed herein shall be	20 50	✓ ✓		

SOLANA BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC			
TITLE 7									
Public Peace, Morals and Welfare									
М	7.20.010	Discharging firearms	2,500		✓				
TITLE 15									
		Building and Construction							
М	15.40.250(c)	Unlawful grading	100	✓					
		• 2 nd offense	200		✓				
		3 rd offense	500		✓				

FOR MISDEMEANOR OR INFRACTION CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE END OF RESPECTIVE CODE SECTION

SOLANA BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
		All Uniform Code violations are charged as misdemeanors and shall be • 2 nd offense • 3 rd offense	100 200 500	~	* *	
	*	All Uniform Code violations shall require proof of compliance when appropriate. All Code violations shall be charged as a separate offense for each day committed (SBMC 1.16.010 C)				
		All other Solana Beach Municipal Code violations, including San Diego County Codes and Zoning Ordinances adopted by reference, not listed herein, are infractions <i>(unless charged as misdemeanors)</i> and shall be • 2 nd offense • 3 rd offense	50 100 150	✓ ✓	~	

SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VEHICLE REGULATION

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
I	207(a)	Bicycle riding where prohibited	35	✓		
		 Subsequent offense 	50	\checkmark		
I	208	Skateboard riding prohibited	35	✓		
		 Subsequent offense 	50	√		

UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	4.01(a), (b), (c)	Regulation of vessels - disabled, grounding and beached	125	✓		
Μ	4.02	Regulation of vessels - berthing and mooring	100	\checkmark		
Μ	4.04	Reasonable speed of vessels or watercraft	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		l I
		• 3 rd offense	500	√		
Μ	4.06	Mooring to aids to navigation	100	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	250	\checkmark		l I
		• 3 rd offense	500	\checkmark		
Μ	4.07(a), (b)	Mooring restrictions	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100	1		
		3 rd offense	250	~		

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	4.3(c)3	Exceed 5 mph in Glorietta Bay or Bay Bridge	50	✓		
		mooring area				
		• 2 nd offense	100	1		
		• 3 rd offense	500	✓		
М	4.30(c)1	Illegal mooring/anchoring in South San Diego Bay	100	1		
		• 2 nd offense	250	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	500			
М	4.30(c)3	Exceed 5 mph in South San Diego Bay	50	√		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
	4.05()4.4	• 3 rd offense	500			
M	4.35(c)1, 4	Central San Diego Bay aquatic activities regulated	50	√		
М	4.36(c)1	Illegal anchoring A-8 Anchorage/South San Diego Bay	250	√		
		• 2 nd offense	500	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	1,000			
М	4.40(c)3	Speed in excess of 5 mph	50	1		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
		3 rd offense	500			
М	8.01(b)	Underwater diving regulations for San Diego Bay	75	✓		
М	8.02(a)8	In park after hours	50	1		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
		• 3 rd offense	200	•		
М	8.02(b)(3)	Use of flying device/toy in park	150		√	
		• 2 nd offense	300			
		• 3 rd offense	500		•	
М	8.04(b)	Commercial activity without a permit	50	1		
		• 2 nd offense	100	\checkmark		
	0.00(1.)	• 3 rd offense	200	✓		
М	8.06(b)	Consume alcoholic beverage on tidelands	50	✓ ✓		
		• 2 nd offense	50 100	✓		
N/		3 rd offense		· •		
М	8.06(c)	 Possession of open alcoholic container 2nd offense 	50 50	↓		
		 3rd offense 	100	✓		
1	8.08(c)	• 5 offense Smoking prohibited in public areas (parks/beaches)	25		1	
1	8.08(d)	Dispose of cigarette, cigar, tobaco, etc. in other than	25		· ·	
•	0.00(0)	designated waste disposal	20			
М	8.18(c)	Unlawful camping on tidelands	150		✓	
	0.10(0)	• 2 nd offense	300		1	
		• 3 rd offense	500		✓	
М	8.18(d)	Unlawful storage of personal property on public tidelands	150		~	
		• 2 nd offense	300		 ✓ 	
			500 500		· ✓	
М	8.22	3' offense Advertising or displaying boats for sale	10	✓		├ ──┥
M	8.23	Sounding of sirens in harbor	10	▼ ✓		├ ──┥
M			50	▼ ✓		
IVI	8.27(a), (b), (c)	Aquatic activities regulated	50	V		

UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	8.50(a)	Unlawful dumping in San Diego Bay or Port District	100	✓		
		property				
		• 2 nd offense	250	√ √		
		• 3 rd offense	500	•		
	*	All other Unified Port District Code <i>infraction</i> violations shall be	10	√		
		All other Unified Port District Code misdemeanor violations shall be	50	✓		

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO (UCSD)

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION		PA	СТ	PC
I	600.02	Bicycles and skateboards prohibited in certain areas		✓		
I	600.03	Reckless or unsafe riding of bicycle or skateboard	50	✓		
I	600.08	Mandatory registration of bicycles on campus	10	~		✓

VISTA MUNICIPAL CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
М	5.04.050	No business license	150		✓	
Μ	5.16.030	No bingo license	50	~		
М	5.56.040	No massage technician license	250		~	
		• 2 nd offense	500		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		\checkmark	
I	→5.64.140	Door to door solicitation, without employee ID card	100	✓		\checkmark
		• 2 nd offense	250		\checkmark	✓
		• 3 rd offense	500		\checkmark	✓
М	5.56.160	No massage therapist permit	150		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	250		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	500		\checkmark	
М	8.24.040	No food vending vehicle owner permit	250		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
М	8.24.050	No food vending vehicle operator permit	150		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	250		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	500		\checkmark	
I	8.28.020	Accumulation and storage of junk	50	✓		✓
		• 2 nd offense	100		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	250		✓	
М	8.36.190A	Violation of Nuisance Abatement Order	250	✓		
Μ	8.36.190D	Failure to vacate building declared to be a nuisance	250	✓		
Μ	8.74.020	Unlawful sale of novelty lighter	250		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		✓	

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 MISDEMEANOR AND INFRACTION BAIL SCHEDULE

VISTA MUNICIPAL CODE cont'd

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	PA	СТ	PC
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		✓	
Ι	9.08.10	Violation of curfew allowed by parent or guardian	50	✓		
М	9.16.010	Shooting firearms within the city	2,500		✓	
М	9.32.030	Permitting minors to consume alcohol at party	200		✓	
		• 2 nd offense	500		\checkmark	
		• 3 rd offense	1,000		\checkmark	
I	10.24.040	Ride or drive on sidewalk	26	✓		
I	10.28.020	Pedestrians on streets and highways	26	✓		
I	10.32.070	Repair or dismantle vehicle on street	33	✓		
I	10.32.080	Repair vehicle in residential zone	33	✓		
I	10.32.090	Cleaning vehicle in public street	26	✓		
М	13.18.060	Unlawful discharge of pollutants	500	✓		
М	13.18.070	Discharge in violation of storm water discharge permit	500	✓		
М	13.18.080	Illicit connection to storm water systems	500	✓		
 All other Vista Municipal Code violations not listed herein shall be → The third violation within a 12-month period constitutes a misdemeanor 		50	~			

VISTA DEVELOPMENT CODE

I/M	SECTION	DESCRIPTION	BAIL	ΡΑ	СТ	PC
М	16.08	Violations of the Uniform Building Code	500		✓	
М	16.12	Violations of Uniform Housing Code	500		✓	
М	16.16	Violations of Uniform Code for Abatement of	500		✓	
		Dangerous Buildings				
М	16.24	Violations of Uniform Mechanical Code	500		✓	
М	16.28	Violations of National Electric Code	500		✓	
М	16.32	Violations of Uniform Plumbing Code	500		✓	
М	16.40	Violation of Uniform Fire Code	500		✓	
Ι	→18.46.020	Violations in industrial park zone	50	✓		\checkmark
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	✓
		• 3 rd offense	150		✓	✓
I	18.58.370	Illegal fences	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	150		✓	
Ι	→ 18.58.470	Keeping of animals/poultry	50	✓		\checkmark
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	✓.
		• 3 rd offense	150		 ✓ 	✓
I	18.58.480	Illegal home occupation	50	✓		
		• 2 nd offense	100		✓	
		• 3 rd offense	150		✓	

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

FELONY

BAIL SCHEDULE



SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
32	ACCESSORY	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	20,000
37(a)	TREASON	DEATH OR LIFE	NO BAIL
38	MISPRISION OF TREASON	16, 2, 3	10,000
67	BRIBE EXECUTIVE OFFICER	2, 3, 4	25,000
67.5(b)	BRIBE MINISTERIAL OFFICER	16, 2, 3	25,000
68(a)	PUBLIC OFFICIAL ASK/RECEIVE BRIBE	2, 3, 4	25,000
69	OBSTRUCT EXECUTIVE OFFICER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
71	THREATEN PUBLIC OFFICIAL/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
72	PRESENT FALSE CLAIM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
76(a)	THREATEN ELECTED OFFICIAL/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
85	GIVE BRIBE TO LEGISLATOR	2, 3, 4	50,000
86	LEGISLATOR RECEIVE BRIBE	2, 3, 4	50,000
92	BRIBE JUDICIAL OFFICER/JUROR/ETC	2, 3, 4	100,000
93	JUDICIAL OFFICER/JUROR ACCEPTING BRIBE	2, 3, 4	100,000
95	INFLUENCE JUROR/ETC	16, 2, 3, OR FINE	25,000
95.1	THREATEN JUROR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
96	MISCONDUCT OF JUROR/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	25,000
107	ESCAPE DETENTION	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
109	AID/ESCAPE TRAINING SCHOOL/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
110	AID ESCAPE OF INMATE	16, 2, 3	35,000
113	MANUFACTURE/ETC FALSE CITIZEN/ETC DOCUMENTS	5 YRS OR FINE	35,000
114	USE FALSE CITIZEN/ETC DOCUMENTS	5 YRS OR FINE	50,000
115(a)	OFFER FALSE INSTRUMENT FOR FILING/ETC	16, 2, 3	5,000
115.5(b)	FALSE STATEMENT NOTARY	16, 2, 3	5,000
116	TAMPERING WITH JURY LIST	16, 2, 3	25,000
117	FALSIFY JURY LIST	16, 2, 3	20,000
118(a)	PERJURY	2, 3, 4	15,000
118a	FALSE AFFIDAVIT - PERJURY	2, 3, 4	25,000
118.1	OFFICER FILES FALSE REPORT	1, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
127	SUBORNATION OF PERJURY	2, 3, 4	20,000
128	PERJURY INNOCENT PERSON EXECUTED	DEATH OR LIFE	NO BAIL
129	FALSE STATEMENT - OATH	2, 3, 4	10,000
132	OFFER FALSE EVIDENCE	16, 2, 3	10,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
134	PREPARE FALSE EVIDENCE	16, 2, 3	10,000
136.1(c)(1)	THREATEN WITNESS W/FORCE/VIOLENCE	2, 3, 4	75,000
136.1(c)(2)	ACT FURTHER CONSPIRACY	2, 3, 4	75,000
136.1(c)(3)	ACT BY PERSON CONVICTED	2, 3, 4	75,000
136.1(c)(4)	ACT FOR PECUNIARY GAIN	2, 3, 4	75,000
136.5	CARRY DEADLY WEAPON INTIMIDATE WITNESS/VICTIM	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	25,000
136.7	PRISONER GIVE PRISONER WITNESS/VICTIM INFORMATION	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	20,000
137(a)	INFLUENCE TESTIMONY BRIBE	16, 2, 3	25,000
137(b)	GET FALSE TESTIMONY FORCE	2, 3, 4	25,000
138(a)	BRIBE WITNESS	16, 2, 3	25,000
138(b)	WITNESS RECEIVE BRIBE	16, 2, 3	25,000
139(a)	FELON THREATEN FORCE/ETC WITNESS/ETC	2, 3, 4, OR JAIL	25,000
140	THREATEN FORCE/ETC WITNESS	2, 3, 4, OR JAIL	25,000
141(b)	FALSE EVIDENCE/PEACE OFFICER	2, 3, 5	25,000
142(a)	POLICE OFFICER REFUSE ARREST	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
146a(b)	IMPERSONATE PUBLIC OFFICER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
146e(b)	DISSEMINATION OF PUBLIC OFFICER INFORMATION CAUSING INJURY	12, 2 3	20,000
148(b)	TAKE NONFIREARM FROM POLICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
148(c)	TAKE FIREARM FROM POLICE - RESISTING	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
148(d)	ATTEMPT/TAKE FIREARM FROM POLICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
148.1(a)	FALSE BOMB/ETC REPORT POLICE/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
148.1(b)	FALSE BOMB REPORT POLICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
148.1(c)	FALSE BOMB REPORT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
148.1(d)	GIVE/PLACE/ETC FALSE BOMB	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
148.3(b)	FALSE REPORT EMERGENCY GBI/DEATH	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
148.4(b)(1)	FALSE FIRE ALARM GBI	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
148.4(b)(2)	FALSE FIRE ALARM DEATH	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
148.10(a)	RESIST POLICE OFFICER GBI OR DEATH	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	50,000
149	ASSAULT BY PUBLIC OFFICER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
151(a)(2)	ADVOCATE KILL/INJURE PEACE OFFICER	16, 2, 3	25,000
153	COMPOUND/CONCEAL CRIME	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
154(b)	DEBTOR HIDES/ETC PROPERTY	16, 2, 3	5,000

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
155(b)	DEFENDANT HIDES/ETC PROPERTY	16, 2, 3	5,000
156	MISREPRESENT CHILD INHERIT	2, 3, 4	10,000
157	SUBSTITUTE CHILD	2, 3, 4	25,000
165	BRIBE - GIVE TO/RECEIVE BY - PUBLIC OFFICIAL	2, 3, 4	25,000
168(a)	DISCLOSE WARRANT PRIOR EXECUTED	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
171b(a)	POSSESS WEAPON PUBLIC BLDG	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
171c(a)(1)	POSSESS LOADED FIREARM IN LEGISLATIVE BUILDING/OFFICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
171d	POSSESS FIREARM PUBLIC OFFICIAL RESIDENCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
181	INVOLUNTARY SERVITURE/SLAVERY	2, 3, 4	50,000
182	CONSPIRACY	SAME AS CRIME	SAME AS CRIME
182(a)(1)	CONSPIRE COMMIT ANY CRIME	SAME AS CRIME	SAME AS CRIME
182(a)(2)	CONSPIRE FALSELY INDICT ANOTHER	SAME AS CRIME	SAME AS CRIME
182(a)(3)	CONSPIRE FALSELY MOVE/ETC SUIT/ETC	SAME AS CRIME	SAME AS CRIME
182(a)(4)	CONSPIRE DEFRAUD/ETC PERSON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
182(a)(5)	CONSPIRE ACT INJURIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH	SAME AS CRIME	SAME AS CRIME
182(a)(6)	CONSPIRE EXECUTIVE OFFICER	5, 7, 9	25,000
182.5	PROMOTING STREET GANG	SAME AS CRIME	SAME AS CRIME
186.10(a)	MONEY LAUNDERING	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
186.11(a)(1)	MULTIPLE FRAUD OR EMBEZZLEMENT LOSS > \$100K - ENHANCEMENT	+2	100,000
186.11(a)(2)	MULTIPLE FRAUD OR EMBEZZLEMENT, LOSSES GREATER THAN \$500,000 - ENHANCEMENT	+2, 3, 5	500,000
186.22(a)	PARTICIPATE STREET GANG	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
186.22(b)	PARTICIPATE IN GANG FELONY	+4, 5, 10 TO LIFE	100,000
186.22(d)	GANG PURPOSE CRIME	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	25,000
186.26(a)	RECRUITING GANG MEMBER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
186.26(b)	RECRUITING GANG MEMBERS - THREATS	2, 3, 4	25,000
186.26(c)	RECRUITING GANG MEMBERS - PHYSICAL VIOLENCE	3, 4, 5	35,000
186.26(d)	RECRUITING GANG MEMBERS - MINOR	+3 YRS	50,000
187(a)	MURDER	15 YRS TO DEATH	NO BAIL
191.5(a)	GROSS VEHICLE MANSLAUGHTER	4, 6, 10	100,000

FOR FELONY CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE PAGE 119

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
191.5(b)	VEHICLE MANSLAUGHTER DUI WITHOUT GROSS NEGLIGENCE	16, 2, 4 OR JAIL	50,000
192(a)	VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER	3, 6, 11	100,000
192(b)	INVOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER	2, 3, 4	25,000
192(c)(1)	VEHICLE MANSLAUGHTER WITH GROSS NEGLIGENCE	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	50,000
192(c)(3)	CAUSE VEHICLE COLLISION/FALSE CLAIM/DEATH	4, 6, 10	100,000
192.5(a)	VEHICLE MANSLAUGHTER VESSEL WITH GROSS NEGLIGENCE	4, 6, 10	100,000
192.5(b)	MANSLAUGHTER WITH VESSEL - WITHOUT GROSS NEGLIGENCE	16, 2, 4	50,000
192.5(c)	VEHICLE MANSLAUGHTER VESSEL - ALCOHOL/DRUGS WITH GROSS NELIGENCE	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	50,000
203	MAYHEM	2, 4, 8	50,000
205	AGGRAVATED MAYHEM	LIFE	500,000
206	TORTURE	LIFE	500,000
207(a)	KIDNAPPING	3, 5, 8	100,000
207(c)	KIDNAP WITH FEAR	3, 5, 8	100,000
207(d)	KIDNAP BY FORCE/FRAUD	3, 5, 8	100,000
208(b)	KIDNAP CHILD UNDER 14	5, 8, 11	500,000
209(a)	KIDNAP FOR RANSOM	LIFE	NO BAIL
209(b)	KIDNAP COMMIT ROBBERY/RAPE/SEX OFFENSE	LIFE	NO BAIL
209.5(a)	KIDNAP DURING CARJACK	LIFE	500,000
210	POSE KIDNAPPER EXTORT	2, 3, 4	25,000
210.5	USE PERSON AS SHIELD	3, 5, 8	50,000
211	ROBBERY – 1 ST DEGREE (INHABITED DWELLING; VICTIM PERFORMAING DUTIES OR PASSENGER; AFTER USE AUTOMATED TELLER) PER PC215.5(a) OR (b)	3, 4, 6	100,000
211	ROBBERY – 1 ST DEGREE IN CONCERT PER PC213(a)(1)(A)	3, 6, 9	100,000
211	ROBBERY SECOND DEGREE	2, 3, 5	50,000
213(b)	ATTEMPTED ROBBERY	16, 2, 3	25,000
214	TRAIN ROBBERY	16, 2, 3	20,000
215(a)	CARJACKING	3, 5, 9	75,000
217.1(a)	ASSAULT PUBLIC OFFICIAL	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	25, 000
217.1(b)	ATTEMPT MURDER PUBLIC OFFICIAL	15 YRS TO LIFE	1,000,000
218	ATTEMPT TRAIN WRECK	LIFE W/O PAROLE	NO BAIL

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
218.1	OBSTRUCTION OF TRACKS CAUSING DAMAGE OR INJURY	2, 3 OR 4 OR JAIL 1 YR + 2,500	100,000
219	TRAIN WRECKING	DEATH OR LIFE	NO BAIL
219.1	THROW OBJECT AT COMMUTER/CARRIER VEHICLE	2, 4, 6	50,000
219.2	THROW OBJECT AT TRAIN	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
220(a)(1)	ASSAULT COMMIT RAPE, ETC.	2, 4, 6	100,000
220(a)(2)	ASSAULT COMMIT RAPE, VICTIM <18	5, 7, 9	200,000
220(b)	ASSAULT COMMIT RAPE, ETC. DURING BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE	LIFE WITH POSSIBLE PAROLE	1,000,000
222	GIVE DRUGS AID IN FELONY	16, 2, 3	25,000
236	FALSE IMPRISON WITH VIOLENCE	16, 2, 3	50,000
236.1(a)	HUMAN TRAFFICKING/PROSTITUTION/FORCED LABOR	3, 4, 5	500,000
236.1(c)	HUMAN TRAFFICKING/PROSTITUTION/FORCED LABOR – VICTIM UNDER AGE 18	4, 6, 8	500,000
241.1	ASSAULT CUSTODIAL OFFICER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
241.4	ASSAULT SCHOOL POLICE OFFICER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
241.7	ASSAULT JURORS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
243(c)(1)	BATTERY W/INJURY ON FIREFIGHTER/ETC.	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
243(c)(2)	BATTERY W/INJURY ON POLICE/ETC	16, 2 ,3 OR JAIL	25,000
243(d)	BATTERY W/SER. INJURY ON PERSON	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	35,000
243.1	BATTERY ON CUSTODIAL OFFICER	16, 2, 3	25,000
243.3	BATTERY W/INJURY ON TRANSP. PERSON/PASSENGER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
243.4(a)	SEXUAL BATTERY	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
243.4(b)	SEXUAL BATTERY MEDICAL INSTITUTION PERSON	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
243.4(c)	SEXUAL BATTERY FRAUDULENT REPRESENTATION	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
243.4(d)	SEXUAL BATTERY – MEDICAL INSTITUTION ON A RESTRAINED PERSON	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
243.6	BATTERY WITH INJURY ON SCHOOL EMPLOYEE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
243.9(a)	BATTERY BY GASSING PEACE OFFICER, ETC.	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
244	ASSAULT W/CAUSTIC CHEMICAL/ETC	2, 3, 4	50,000
244.5(b)	ASSAULT W/STUNGUN/ LESS LETHAL WEAPON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
244.5(c)	ASSAULT W/STUNGUN/ LESS LETHAL WEAPON ON POLICE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	50,000

FOR FELONY CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE PAGE 119

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
245(a)(1)	ADW NO FIREARM W/FORCE: GBI LIKELY	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	30,000
245(a)(2)	ASSAULT WITH FIREARM	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	50,000
245(a)(3)	ASSAULT WITH MACHINE GUN	4, 8, 12	100,000
245(b)	ASSAULT WITH SEMIAUTO FIREARM	3, 6, 9	100,000
245(c)	ADW NO FIREARM POLICE/FIRE: GBI LIKELY	3, 4, 5	50,000
245(d)(1)	ASSAULT WITH FIREARM POLICE	4, 6, 8	100,000
245(d)(2)	ASSAULT W/SEMIAUTO FIREARM/POLICE	5, 7, 9	100,000
245(d)(3)	ASSAULT W/MACHINE GUN/POLICE	6, 9, 12	100,000
245.2	ADW TRANSPORT PERSON/ETC	3, 4, 5	30,000
245.3	ADW CUSTODIAL OFFICER	3, 4, 5	30,000
245.5(a)	ADW SCHOOL EMPLOYEE GBI LIKELY	3, 4, 5 OR JAIL	30,000
245.5(b)	ASSAULT W/FIREARM SCHOOL EMPLOYEE	4, 6, 8 OR JAIL	35,000
245.5(c)	ASSAULT W/STUNGUN SCHOOL EMPLOYEE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
246	SHOOT AT INHABITED DWELLING/VEHICLE	3, 5, 7 OR JAIL	75,000
246.3	ILLEGAL FIREARM DISCHARGE WITH NEGLIGENCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
247(a)	SHOOT UNOCCUPIED AIRCRAFT	16, 2, 3	15,000
247(b)	SHOOT UNOCCUPIED DWELLING/VEHICLE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	30,000
247.5	DISCHARGE LASER OCCUPIED AIRCRAFT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
261(a)(1)	RAPE: INCAPABLE OF CONSENT	3, 6, 8	100,000
261(a)(2)	RAPE: FORCE/FEAR	3, 6, 8	100,000
261(a)(3)	RAPE: DRUGGED VICTIM	3, 6, 8	100,000
261(a)(4)	RAPE UNCONSCIOUS VICTIM	3, 6, 8	100,000
261(a)(5)	RAPE: VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE	3, 6, 8	100,000
261(a)(6)	RAPE: THREAT RETALIATION	3, 6, 8	100,000
261(a)(7)	RAPE: THREAT AUTHORITY/ARREST	3, 6, 8	100,000
261.5(a)	SEX WITH MINOR UNDER 18	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
261.5(c)	SEX WITH MINOR 3+ YEARS YOUNGER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
261.5(d)	SEX WITH MINOR UNDER 16 PERSON 21+	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
262(a)(1)	RAPE/SPOUSE/W FORCE, ETC.	3, 6, 8	100,000
262(a)(2)	RAPE/SPOUSE UNDER CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/ETC.	3, 6, 8	100,000
262(a)(3)	RAPE SPOUSE/UNCONSCIOUS VICTIM	3, 6, 8	100,000
262(a)(4)	RAPE SPOUSE/THREAT RETALIATION	3, 6, 8	100,000

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
262(a)(5)	RAPE SPOUSE, THREAT AUTHORITY/ARREST	3, 6, 8	100,000
264(c)(1)	RAPE, VICTIM <14	9, 11, 13	250,000
264(c)(2)	RAPE, VICTIM MINOR >14	7, 9, 11	200,000
264.1	RAPE/ETC IN CONCERT/FORCE	5, 7, 9	100,000
266	ENTICE MINOR FEMALE PROSTITUTE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	30,000
266a	TAKE PERSON TO PROSTITUTE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	30,000
266b	TAKE PERSON FOR ILLICIT RELATIONSHIP	16, 2, 3	30,000
266c	INDUCE SEX ACT FALSE REPRESENTATION CAUSE FEAR	2, 3, 4	30,000
266d	PAY PROCURE PERSON TO COHABITATE	16, 2, 3	20,000
266f	SELL PERSON ILLICIT USE	16, 2, 3	20,000
266g	PROSTITUTE WIFE	2, 3, 4	20,000
266h(a)	PIMPING	3, 4, 6	50,000
266h(b)(1)	PIMPING MINOR OVER 16	3, 4, 6	50,000
266h(b)(2)	PIMPING MINOR UNDER 16	3, 6, 8	75,000
266i(a)	PANDERING	3, 4, 6	50,000
266i(b)(1)	PANDERING MINOR OVER 16	3, 4, 6	50,000
266l(b)(2)	PANDERING MINOR UNDER 16	3, 6, 8	75,000
266j	PROCURE UNDER 16 FOR L&L	3, 6, 8 AND FINE	50,000
267	ABDUCT MINOR TO PROSTITUTE	16, 2, 3 AND FINE	20,000
269(a)(1)	AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT CHILD- RAPE	15 YEARS TO LIFE	NO BAIL
269(a)(2)	AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT CHILD/IN CONCERT	15 YRS TO LIFE	NO BAIL
269(a)(3)	AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT CHILD/SODOMY/FORCE	15 YRS TO LIFE	NO BAIL
269(a)(4)	AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT CHILD/ORAL COP/FORCE	15 YRS TO LIFE	NO BAIL
269(a)(5)	AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT MINOR FOREIGN OBJECT	15 YRS TO LIFE	NO BAIL
271	DESERTS CHILD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
271a	ABANDONS CHILD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
273a(a)	CHILD CRUELTY POSSIBLE INJURY/DEATH	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	100,000
273ab(a)	ASSAULT CHILD/GBI LIKELY/DEATH RESULTS	25 YRS TO LIFE	NO BAIL
273ab(b)	CORPORAL PUNISHMENT, CHILD < 8, RESULTING IN PARALYSIS/COMA	LIFE	NO BAIL
273d(a)	INFLICT INJURY ON CHILD	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	50,000
273.5(a)	CORPORAL INJURY SPOUSE/ETC	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000

FOR FELONY CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE PAGE 119

273.5(e)(1) CORPORAL INJURY SPOUSE/ETC W/PRIOR 2, 4, 5 50,000 273.5(e)(2) CORPORAL INJURY SPOUSE/ETC W/PRIOR 2, 3, 4 50,000 273.5(e)(2) CORPORAL INJURY SPOUSE/ETC W/PRIOR 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 273.6(e) VIOLATION OF PROTECTIVE ORDER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 273.6(e) WIOLATION OF PROTECTIVE ORDER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 278.5 VIOLATION COF PROTECREE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 280(b) CONCEAL ADOPTABLE CHILD OUT OF STATE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 281(a) BIGAMY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14 9, 11, 13 250,000 286(c)(2)(C	SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
273.6(d) VIOLATION OF PROTECTIVE ORDER W/PRIOR - 7 YEARS 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 273.6(e) VIOLATION OF PROTECTIVE ORDER W/INJURY W/PRIOR – 1 YEAR 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 278. CHILD STEALING 2, 3, 4 OR JAIL 25,000 278.5 VIOLATION CUSTODY DECREE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 280(b) CONCEAL ADOPTABLE CHILD OUT OF STATE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 281(a) BIGAMY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	273.5(e)(1)	CORPORAL INJURY SPOUSE/ETC W/PRIOR	2, 4, 5	50,000
273.6(a) - 7 YEARS 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 273.6(e) VIOLATION OF PROTECTIVE ORDER WIINJURY W/PRIOR - 1 YEAR 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 278 CHILD STEALING 2, 3, 4 OR JAIL 25,000 278.5 VIOLATION CUSTODY DECREE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 280(b) CONCEAL ADOPTABLE CHILD OUT OF STATE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 281(a) BIGAMY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(c)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM	273.5(e)(2)	CORPORAL INJURY SPOUSE/ETC W/PRIOR	2, 3, 4	50,000
273.6(6) W/INJURY W/PRIOR - 1 YEAR 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 278 CHILD STEALING 2, 3, 4 OR JAIL 25,000 278.5 VIOLATION CUSTODY DECREE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 280(b) CONCEAL ADOPTABLE CHILD OUT OF STATE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 281(a) BIGAMY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(c)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	273.6(d)	-7 YEARS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
278.5 VIOLATION CUSTODY DECREE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 280(b) CONCEAL ADOPTABLE CHILD OUT OF STATE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 281(a) BIGAMY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(c)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(2) SODOMY UNDER 14 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(2) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	273.6(e)		16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
280(b) CONCEAL ADOPTABLE CHILD OUT OF STATE 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 281(a) BIGAMY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(1) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM 9, 11, 13 250,000 286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(2) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE 5, 7, 9 100,000 286(d)(1) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM 10, 12, 14 250,000 286(d)(2) SODOMY IN PRISON/JAIL 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 250,000 286(d) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM	278	CHILD STEALING	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
281(a) BIGAMY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR FINE 15,000 285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(c)(1) YOUNGER 14, MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	278.5	VIOLATION CUSTODY DECREE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
284 MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER 16, 2, 3 OR FINE 15,000 285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(c)(1) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS YOUNGER 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	280(b)	CONCEAL ADOPTABLE CHILD OUT OF STATE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
285 INCEST 16, 2, 3 35,000 286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(2) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	281(a)	BIGAMY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
286(b)(1) SODOMY UNDER 18 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000 286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	284	MARRY SPOUSE OF ANOTHER	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	15,000
286(b)(2) SODOMY UNDER 16 16, 2, 3 50,000 286(c)(1) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS YOUNGER 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	285	INCEST	16, 2, 3	35,000
286(c)(1) SODOMY UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS YOUNGER 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	286(b)(1)	SODOMY UNDER 18	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
286(c)(1) YOUNGER 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(A) SODOMY/FORCE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	286(b)(2)		16, 2, 3	50,000
286(c)(2)(B) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14 9, 11, 13 250,000 286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(3) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(3) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(3) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE 5, 7, 9 100,000 286(d)(2) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	286(c)(1)		3, 6, 8	100,000
286(c)(2)(C) SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(c)(3) SODOMY/THREAT RETALIATION 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(d)(1) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE 5, 7, 9 100,000 286(d)(2) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	286(c)(2)(A)	SODOMY/FORCE	3, 6, 8	100,000
286(c)(3) SODOMY/THREAT RETALIATION 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(d)(1) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE 5, 7, 9 100,000 286(d)(2) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	286(c)(2)(B)	SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM <14	9, 11, 13	250,000
286(d)(1) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE 5, 7, 9 100,000 286(d)(2) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	286(c)(2)(C)	SODOMY/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14	7, 9, 11	200,000
286(d)(2) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14 10, 12, 14 250,000 286(d)(3) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(e) SODOMY IN PRISON/JAIL 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 286(f) SODOMY VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(g) SODOMY VICTIM INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(h) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(c)(3)	SODOMY/THREAT RETALIATION	3, 6, 8	100,000
286(d)(3) SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 200,000 286(e) SODOMY IN PRISON/JAIL 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 286(f) SODOMY VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(g) SODOMY VICTIM INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(h) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(d)(1)	SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE	5, 7, 9	100,000
Z86(d)(3) MINOR >14 7, 9, 11 Z00,000 286(e) SODOMY IN PRISON/JAIL 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 286(f) SODOMY VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(g) SODOMY VICTIM INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(h) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(d)(2)	SODOMY IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	10, 12, 14	250,000
286(f) SODOMY VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(g) SODOMY VICTIM INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(h) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(d)(3)		7, 9, 11	200,000
286(g) SODOMY VICTIM INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(h) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(e)	SODOMY IN PRISON/JAIL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
286(h) SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 100,000 286(i) SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(f)	SODOMY VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS	3, 6, 8	100,000
286(i) SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(g)	SODOMY VICTIM INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT	3, 6, 8	100,000
286(j) SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE 3, 6, 8 100,000 286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(h)	SODOMY VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
286(k) SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY 3, 6, 8 100,000 288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(i)	SODOMY VICTIM DRUGGED	3, 6, 8	100,000
288(a) L & L UNDER 14 3, 6, 8 100,000	286(j)	SODOMY VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE	3, 6, 8	100,000
	286(k)	SODOMY THREAT AUTHORITY	3, 6, 8	100,000
	288(a)	L & L UNDER 14	3, 6, 8	100,000
288(b)(1) L & L WITH FORCE, VICTIM <14 5, 8, 10 250,000	288(b)(1)	L & L WITH FORCE, VICTIM <14	5, 8, 10	250,000
288(b)(2) L & L W/DEPENDENT ADULT W/FORCE 5, 8, 10 250,000	288(b)(2)	L & L W/DEPENDENT ADULT W/FORCE	5, 8, 10	250,000
288(c)(1) L & L, VICTIM 14/15 YRS OLD 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000	288(c)(1)	L & L, VICTIM 14/15 YRS OLD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
288(c)(2) L & L WITH DEPENDENT ADULT 1, 2, 3 OR JAIL 50,000	288(c)(2)	L & L WITH DEPENDENT ADULT	1, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
288(i)(1)	L & L, VICTIM <14 / BODILY INJURY	LWOP	1,000,000
288.2(a)	SEND LEWD MATERIAL TO MINOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
288.2(b)	SEND LEWD MATERIAL TO MINOR/EMAIL- INTERNET	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
288.5(a)	CONTINUED SEX ABUSE OF CHILD	6, 12, 16	250,000
288a(b)(1)	ORAL COPULATION UNDER 18	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
288a(b)(2)	ORAL COPULATION UNDER 16	16, 2, 3	50,000
288a(c)(1)	ORAL COPULATION/UNDER 14/10 OVER	3, 6, 8	100,000
288a(c)(2)(A)	ORAL COPULATION/FORCE	3, 6, 8	100,000
288a(c)(2)(B)	ORAL COPULATION/FORCE/THREAT, VICTIM <14	8, 10, 12	250,000
288a(c)(2)(C)	ORAL COPULATION/FORCE/THREAD, VICTIM MINOR >14	6, 8, 10	200,000
288a(c)(3)	ORAL COPULATION/THREAT RETALIATION	3, 6, 8	100,000
288a(d)(1)	ORAL COPULATION IN CONCERT/FORCE/ THREAT, INCAPABLE OF CONSENT	5, 7, 9	100,000
288a(d)(2)	ORAL COPULATION IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	10, 12, 14	250,000
288a(d)(3)	ORAL COPULATION IN CONCERT/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14	8, 10, 12	200,000
288a(e)	ORAL COPULATION IN PRISON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
288a(f)	ORAL COPULATION, VICTIM UNCONSCIOUS OF ACT	3, 6, 8	100,000
288a(g)	ORAL COPULATION, VICTIM INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT	3, 6, 8	100,000
288a(h)	ORAL COPULATION, VICTIM STATE HOSPITAL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
288a(i)	ORAL COPULATION VICTIM INTOXICATED/ETC	3, 6, 8	100,000
288a(j)	ORAL COPULATION/VICTIM THINKS SPOUSE	3, 6, 8	100,000
288a(k)	ORAL COPULATION/THREAT AUTHORITY	3, 6, 8	100,000
289(a)(1)(A)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT/FORCE	3, 6, 8	100,000
289(a)(1)(B)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT/FORCE, VICTIM <14	8, 10, 12	250,000
289(a)(1)(C)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT/FORCE, VICTIM MINOR >14	6, 18, 10	200,000
289(a)(2)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT/THREAT RETALIATION	3, 6, 8	100,000
289(b)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT, INCAPABLE GIVE CONSENT	3, 6, 8	100,000
289(c)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT, PERSON/VICTIM MENTAL FACILITY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
289(d)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT, VICTIM UNAWARE	3, 6, 8	100,000
289(e)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT, VICTIM DRUGGED	3, 6, 8	100,000
289(f)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT VICTIM THINK SPOUSE	3, 6, 8	100,000

FOR FELONY CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE PAGE 119

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
289(g)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT/THREAT AUTHORITY	3, 6, 8	100,000
289(h)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT, UNDER 18	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
289(i)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT, UNDER 16	16, 2, 3	50,000
289(j)	SEX FOREIGN OBJECT UNDER 14/MORE THAN 10 YEARS YOUNGER	3, 6, 8	100,000
289.6	EMPLOYEE SEX CONFINED ADULT WITH CONSENT W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
290.018(b)	FAIL TO REGISTER SEX OFFENDER	16, 2, 3	25,000
290.018(f)	FAIL REGISTER SEXUALLY VIOLENT PREDATOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
311.1(a)	SEND/ETC OBSCENE MATERIAL OF MINOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
311.2(a)	SEND/ETC OBSCENE MATERIAL W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	35,000
311.2(b)	BRING/DISTRIBUTE OBSCENE MATERIAL OF MINOR	2, 3, 6 OR FINE	50,000
311.2(c)	OBSCENE MATERIAL OF MINOR TO ADULT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
311.2(d)	OBSCENE MATERIAL OF MINOR TO MINOR	16, 2, 3	35,000
311.3(d)	DEPICT SEX CONDUCT MINOR W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
311.4(a)	USE/ETC MINOR OBSCENE MATERIAL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
311.4(b)	USE/ETC MINOR COMMERCIAL OBSCENE MATERIAL	3, 6, 8	50,000
311.4(c)	USE/ETC MINOR OBSCENE MATERIAL	16, 2, 3	25,000
311.5	ADVERTISE/ETC OBSCENE MATERIAL W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
311.7	REQUIRE ACCEPT OBSCENE MATTER W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
311.10(a)	ADVERTISE OBSCENE MATERIAL OF MINOR	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
311.11(b)	OBSCENE MATTER OF MINOR SEX ACT W/PRIOR	2, 4, 6	25,000
313.1(a)	SELL/ETC HARM MATTER MINOR W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
313.1(b)	FAKE PARENT OF MINOR SEE HARM MATTER W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
313.1(c)(1)	HARM MATTER PUBLIC VENDING MACHINE W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
313.1(c)(2)	HARM MATTER UNSUPERVISED VENDING MACHINE W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
314.1	INDECENT EXPOSURE W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
314.1	INDECENT EXPOSURE ILLEGAL ENTER OCCUPIED DWELLING/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
327	ENDLESS CHAIN SCHEME	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
332(a)	OBTAIN MONEY BY FRAUD/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
334	HIDDEN DEVICE TO DEFRAUD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
337	GAMING VIOLATION	16, 2, 3	10,000
337a(a)1	POOL SELLING/BOOKMAKING	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337a(a)2	KEEP BOOKMAKING PREMISES	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337a(a)3	HOLD GAMBLING STAKES	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337a(a)4	RECORD BETS/WAGERS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337a(a)5	KEEP GAMBLING PREMISES	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337a(a)6	ACCEPT WAGERS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337b	BRIBE SPORT CONTESTANT	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
337c	CONTESTANT ACCEPT BRIBE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
337d	OFFER BRIBE UMPIRE/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
337e	UMPIRE/ETC ACCEPT BRIBE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
337f(a)	CONSPIRE AFFECT RESULTS RACEHORSE	16, 2, 3	25,000
337f(b)	STIMULATE/DEPRESS HORSE	16, 2, 3	25,000
337f(c)	ENTER DRUGGED RACEHORSE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337f(d)	ENTER RACEHORSE FICTITIOUS NAME	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337i	TRANSMIT RACE RESULTS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337.3	USE RACE OFFICIAL NAME	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
337.4	TOUT OBTAIN +\$400	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
337.7	USE RACE LICENSE FRAUDULENT	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
337.8	USE CREDENTIAL TO TOUT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
347(a)(1)	POISON FOOD/DRINK	2, 4, 5	50,000
347(a)(2)	POISON FOOD/DRINK WITH GBI OR DEATH POSSIBLE	+3	50,000
347(b)	FALSE REPORT OF POISON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
350(a)	MANUFACTURE/ETC COUNTERFEIT MARK	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
350(b)	MANUFACTURE/ETC COUNTERFEIT W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
368(b)(1)	CRUELTY TO ELDER/DEPENDENT ADULT - GREAT BODILY INJURY/DEATH LIKELY	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	100,000
368(d)	STEAL ELDER/DEPENDANT ADULT \$950+	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	50,000
368(e)	STEAL ELDER/DEPENDANT ADULT BY CARETAKER \$950+	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	50,000
368(f)	ELDER/DEPENDANT ADULT - FALSE IMPRISONMENT	2, 3, 4	50,000
374.8(b)	DUMP HAZARD SUBSTANCE ROAD/WATER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
375(a)	RELEASE SUBTANCE PUBLIC	16, 2, 3	20,000
375(d)	USE TEAR/MUSTARD GAS	16, 2, 3	20,000

FOR FELONY CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE PAGE 119

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
382.5	SALE DINITROPHENOL	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	20,000
382.6	SALE PREPARATION CONTAIN DIPHENYLAMINE/ETC.	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
387(a)	UNSAFE BUS PRACTICE CAUSE GREAT BODILY INJURY/DEATH	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
399(a)	OWNER'S ANIMAL CAUSE DEATH	16, 2, 3	25,000
399(b)	OWNER'S ANIMAL CAUSE SERIOUS INJURY	16, 2 ,3	25,000
399.5(a)	ATTACK DOG BITES TWO PEOPLE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
401	AID SUICIDE	16, 2, 3	15,000
405a	LYNCHING	2, 3, 4	25,000
417(b)	EXHIBIT LOADED FIREARM @ DAYCARE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
417(c)	EXHIBIT FIREARM PRESENCE UNIFORMED PEACE OFFICER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
417.3	EXHIBIT FIREARM PERSON IN VEHICLE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
417.6(a)	EXHIBIT FIREARM W/GBI	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
417.8	EXHIBIT FIREARM RESIST ARREST	2, 3, 4	50,000
422	THREAT COMMIT CRIME CAUSE DEATH/GREAT BODILY INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
422.7(a)	CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATION CAUSE INJURY TO PERSON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	15,000
422.7(b)	CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATION CAUSE PROPERTY DAMAGE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
422.75(a)	OTHER FELONY/MOTIVE HATE	+1, 2, 3	20,000
422.75(b)	OTHER FELONY/MOTIVE HATE	+2, 3, 4	20,000
422.75(c)	OTHER FELONY IN CONCERT/MOTIVE HATE	+2, 3, 4	25,000
424(a)	EMBEZZLEMENT PUBLIC OFFICER	2, 3, 4	10,000
425	FAIL TO PAY PUBLIC MONEY	16, 2, 3	10,000
451(a)	ARSON CAUSE GBI	5, 7, 9	250,000
451(b)	ARSON INHABITED STRUCTURE	3, 5, 8	150,000
451(c)	ARSON FOREST LAND	2, 4, 6	75,000
451(d)	ARSON PROPERTY	16, 2, 3	50,000
451.5(a)(1)	AGGRAVATED ARSON W/PRIOR	10 YRS TO LIFE	500,000
451.5(a)(2)(A)	AGGRAVATED ARSON – DAMAGE +\$6,500,000	10 YRS TO LIFE	500,000
451.5(a)(3)	AGGRAVATED ARSON – DESTROY 5/MORE INHABITED RESIDENCES	10 YRS TO LIFE	500,000
452(a)	CAUSE FIRE CAUSE GBI	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	75,000
452(b)	CAUSE FIRE INHABITED STRUCTURE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	50,000
452(c)	CAUSE FIRE FOREST	16, 2, 3	50,000

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
453(a)	POSSESS ARSON MATERIAL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
453(b)	POSSESS FIREBOMBS	16, 2, 3	50,000
454(a)	ARSON STATE EMERGENCY	3, 5, 7 OR 5, 7, 9	75,000
455	ATTEMPT/AID ARSON	16, 2, 3	25,000
459	BURGLARY – FIRST DEGREE PUR PC460(a)	2, 4, 6	50,000
459	BURGLARY – SECOND DEGREE PUR 460(b)	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	25,000
463	BURGLARY STATE EMERGENCY	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	+15,000
464	BURGLARY WITH EXPLOSIVES	3, 5, 7	50,000
470(a)	FORGERY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
470a	FORGING DRIVER'S LICENSE, IDENTIFICATION CARD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
470b	POSSESS FORGED DRIVER'S LICENSE/ID	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
471	FALSE ENTRIES IN RECORDS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
472	FORGE OFFICIAL SEAL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
474	SEND FORGED MESSAGE TELEPHONE/TELEGRAPH	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
475(a)	POSSESS FORGED PAPER W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD/PASS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
475(b)	POSSESS INCOMPLETE CHECK/ETC W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD/COMPLETE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
475(c)	POSSESS COMPLETED CHECK/ETC W/INTENT TO DEFRAUD/PASS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
476	MAKE FICTITIOUS CHECK	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
476a(a)	NONSUFFICIENT FUNDS CHECK	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
477	COUNTERFEITING	2, 3, 4	25,000
479	POSSESS COUNTERFEIT COIN	2, 3, 4	15,000
480(a)	MAKE/POSSESS COUNTERFEIT PLATES	2, 3, 4	15,000
481	FORGE RAILROAD/STEAMSHIP TICKETS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
481.1(a)	COUNTERFEIT FARE MEDIA	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
483.5(a)	MANUFACTURE/ETC FALSE DOCUMENT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
484c	OBTAIN FUNDS FALSE VOUCHER \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
484e(a)	SELL/ETC ACCESS CARD FRAUD/ETC	16, 2, 3	20,000
484e(b)	GRAND THEFT ACCESS CARD 4+ PERSON	16, 2, 3	20,000
484e(d)	ACQUIRE ACCESS CARD ACCOUNT INFORMATION/DEFRAUD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
484f(a)	FORGE ACCESS CARD DEFRAUD	16, 2, 3	20,000
484f(b)	FORGE NAME ACCESS/CARD/ETC	16, 2, 3	20,000
484g(a)	USE FORGED/EXPIRED ACCESS CARD \$950+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000

FOR FELONY CHARGES NOT LISTED, SEE PAGE 119

SECTION OFFENSE PUNISHMENT BAIL **OBTAIN VALUE ON UN-ISSUED ACCESS CARD** 484g(b) 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 \$950+ 484h(a) ACCEPT BAD ACCESS CARD/PAPER \$950+ 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 FALSELY PRESENT EVIDENCE OF ACCESS 484h(b) 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 **CARD TRANSACTION** 484i(b) MAKE/ALTER ACCESS CARD INFORMATION 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 484i(c) MAKE/POSSESS ACCESS CARD EQUIPMENT 16, 2, 3 20,000 484.1(a) FALSE IDENTITY PAWN BROKER \$400+ 16. 2. 3 OR JAIL 10.000 485 **APPROPRIATES LOST PROPERTY \$400+** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 10,000 **GRAND THEFT PROPERTY/ETC \$950+** 487(a) 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 487(b)(1)(A) GRAND THEFT FOWL/FRUIT/ETC \$250+ 16. 2. 3 OR JAIL 20.000 487(b)(2) GRAND THEFT FISH/SHELLFISH/ETC \$250+ 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 487(b)(3) GRAND THEFT SERVANT/ETC \$950+ 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 487(c) GRAND THEFT FROM PERSON 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25.000 487(d) **GRAND THEFT AUTO/GUN/ANIMAL/ETC** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 25,000 **GRAND THEFT ANIMAL CARCASS** 487a(a) 16. 2. 3 OR JAIL 20.000 487a(b) GRAND THEFT CARCASS PORTION 16. 2. 3 OR JAIL 20.000 487b **GRAND THEFT REAL ESTATE \$100+** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 487d GRAND THEFT GOLD DUST/ETC 16. 2. 3 OR JAIL 20.000 487e GRAND THEFT DOG \$950+ 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20.000 **GRAND THEFT ANIMAL FOR SALE** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 487g 487h GRAND THEFT CARGO \$950+ 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20.000 487i **GRAND THEFT PUBLIC HOUSING \$400+** 16.2.3 OR JAIL 20.000 495 **REMOVE PART OF REALTY \$400+** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 10,000 496(a) **RECEIVE STOLEN PROPERTY \$950+** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20.000 496(b) **DEALER NOT DETERMINE OWNER \$950+** 20.000 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL **RECEIVES RAILROAD/TELEGRAPH/ETC** 496a(a) 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20.000 MATERIALS 496(c) COPY/ETC TITLE INFORMATION \$400+ 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 10.000 496d **RECEIVE STOLEN VEHICLE/TRAILER/VESSEL** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL, 25,000 UNLAWFUL SALVAGE OF FIRE HYDRANT OR 496e 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 10,000 CONNECTION **BRING STOLEN PROPERTY INTO STATE** 497 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 10,000 498(d) **THEFT UTILITY SERVICE \$950+** 16, 2, 3 OR JAIL 20,000 499c(b) THEFT TRADE SECRET \$100+ 16. 2. 3 OR JAIL 10.000

PENAL CODE

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 2011 FELONY BAIL SCHEDULE

16, 2, 3 OR JAIL

10,000

SOLICIT THEFT TRADE SECRET

499c(c)

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
499d	THEFT AIRCRAFT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(1)(A)	ACCESS COMPUTER ALTER DATA - DECEIVE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(1)(B)	ACCESS COMPUTER ALTER DATA - OBTAIN MONEY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(2)	UNAUTHORIZED USE COMPUTER DATA	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(3)	USE COMPUTER WITHOUT PERMISSION \$950+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(4)	UNAUTHORIZED ALTER COMPUTER DATA	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(5)	DISRUPT/DENY COMPUTER SERVICES	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(6)	PROVIDE/ASSIST ACCESSING COMPUTER SYSTEM/NETWORK \$5,000+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(7)	ACCESS COMPUTER SYSTEM \$5,000+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502(c)(8)	INTRODUCE COMPUTER CONTAMINANT/INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.5	REMOVE STRUCTURE/FIXTURE \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.7(a)(1)	TELEPHONE SERVICE/AVOIDING LAWFUL CHARGE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.7(b)(1)	MAKE/ETC INSTRUMENT/ETC TO OBTAIN TELEPHONE DEVICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.7(b)(2)	PROVIDE PLANS TO MAKE TELEPHONE DEVICE/FRAUD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.7(d)	ALLOW FRAUDULENT USE OF CALLING CARD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.8(c)	USE TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE PAY NO FEES W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.8(d)	SELL/ETC ILLEGAL TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
502.8(e)	POSSESS 10+ TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICES FOR SALE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	20,000
502.8(f)	MANUFACTURE 10+ TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICES FOR SALE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	20,000
503	EMBEZZLEMENT \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
504	EMBEZZLE PROPERTY/OFFICER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
504a	EMBEZZLE PROPERTY UNDER LEASE \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
504b	DEBTOR EMBEZZLE PROPERTY \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
505	CARRIER EMBEZZLE PROPERTY \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
506	EMBEZZLE ENTRUSTED PROPERTY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
506b	REAL PROPERTY SALES CONTRACT VIOLATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
507	EMBEZZLE BY BAILEE/ETC \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
508	EMBEZZLE BY EMPLOYEE \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
518	EXTORTION	2, 3, 4	25,000
519	EXTORTION BY THREAT	2, 3, 4	35,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
522	OBTAIN SIGNATURE BY THREAT	2, 3, 4	25,000
523	THREAT LETTER W/INTENT EXTORT	2, 3, 4	25,000
524	ATTEMPT EXTORTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	15,000
528	MARRIAGE FALSE PERSONATION	16, 2, 3	10,000
529	FALSELY PERSONATES	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
529a	MANUFACTURE/ETC FALSE BIRTH/ETC CERTIFICATE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
530	PERSONATE GET MONEY/PROPERTY \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
530.5(a)	USE ANOTHER'S IDENTITY - UNLAWFUL PURPOSE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
530.5(c)(2)	USE ANOTHER'S IDENTITY- UNLAWFUL PURPOSE WITH PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	40,000
530.5(c)(3)	USE ANOTHER'S IDENTITY – UNLAWFUL PIURPOSE TEN OR MORE OTHER PERSON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	40,000
530.5(d)(1)	INTENT TO DEFRAUD/SELL/TRANSFER/CONVEY PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION OF OTHER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	40,000
530.5(d)(2)	INTENT TO DEFRAUD/SELL/TRANSFER/CONVEY PERSONAL ID OF ANOTHER – ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	40,000
532(a)	FALSE PRETENSE OBTAIN MONEY/ETC \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
532a(1)	USE FALSE NAME/ETC - FINANCIAL STATEMENT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
532a(2)	USE FALSE NAME/ETC - PROCURE BENEFIT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
532a(3)	USE FALSE NAME/ETC - AFFIRM FALSE STATEMENT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
533	SELL LAND TWICE	16, 2, 3	10,000
534	SPOUSE SELL LAND UNAUTHORIZED	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
535	MOCK AUCTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
537(a)(2)	DEFRAUD INNKEEPER \$950+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
537e	BUYS/ETC PC CHIP ID REMOVED \$950+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
538	DEFRAUDING CHATTEL MORTGAGEE \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
538.5	FRAUD USE TV/ETC TRANSMISSION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
548(a)	DESTROY/ETC INSURED PROPERTY	2, 3, 5 OR FINE	25,000
549	SOLICIT/ETC INSURANCE FRAUD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
550(a)(1) - 550(a)(5)	FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIMS	2, 3, 5 OR FINE	25,000
550(a)(6) - 550(a)(9)	FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIMS \$950+	2, 3, 5 OR FINE	25,000
550(b)(1)	FALSE/ETC INSURANCE INFORMATION FOR PAYMENT/ETC	2, 3, 5 OR FINE	25,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
551(b)	DEALER WAIVE DEDUCTIBLE FOR AUTO REPAIR \$950+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
560	CRIME INVOLVING BAILMENTS	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
560.4	BAILEE ISSUE DUPLICATE/ADDITIONAL TITLE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
566	DESTROY DAIRY BRAND REGULATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
571(b)	UNAUTHORIZED SUBLEASE VEHICLE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
577	FALSE BILL OF LADING	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
578	FALSE WAREHOUSE RECEIPT	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
580	ISSUED DUPLICATE RECEIPT	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
581	SELL MERCHANDISE W/OUT CONSENT	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
587	INJURE RAILROAD/RAILROAD BRIDGE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
587.1(b)	ILLEGALLY MOVE LOCOMOTIVE POSSIBLY CAUSE INJURY/DEATH	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
588a	THROW INJURIOUS SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3	25,000
591	INJURE POWER LINES	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
593	INJURE ELECTRIC POWER LINE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
593a(a)	PUT NAIL/ETC IN WOOD/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
593c	DAMAGE GAS PIPE/MAIN	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
594(a)	VANDALISM \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
594.3	VANDALISM PLACE WORSHIP	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
594.35	DESTRUCTION/REMOVAL CEMETERY PROPERTY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
594.4	VANDALISM W/CHEMICAL SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
597(a),(b),(c)	CRUELTY TO ANIMALS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
597.5	DOG FIGHTING	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	20,000
600	HARM PEACE OFFICER DOG/HORSE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
601	TREAPASS THREAT SBI	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
610	TAMPER WITH SIGNAL LIGHT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
617	INJURE WRITTEN INSTRUMENT	16, 2, 3	10,000
620	ALTER TELEGRAPHIC MESSAGE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
625b(b)	DAMAGE AIRCRAFT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
625c	TAMPER W/TRANSIT SYSTEM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
626.9	FIREARM AT PUBLIC SCHOOL	1, 2, 3	25,000
626.9(b)	LOADED FIREARM AT SCHOOL	2, 3, 5	50,000
626.9(d)	DISCHARGE FIREARM SCHOOL	3, 5, 7	100,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
626.9(h)	POSSESS/ETC LOADED FIREARM UNIVERSITY/ETC	2, 3, 4	25,000
626.9(i)	POSSESS/ETC FIREARM UNIVERSITY/ETC	1, 2, 3	25,000
626.10	POSSESS WEAPON AT SCHOOL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
631(a)	UNAUTHORIZED WIRE TAPPING	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	15,000
632(a)	EAVESDROPPING	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
632.5(a)	INTERCEPT/ETC CELL PHONE COMM.	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
632.6(a)	INTERCEPT/ETC REMOTE TELEPHONE COMMUNICATION	16, 2 3	10,000
632.7(a)	RECORD CELLULAR/REMOTE/ETC TELEPHONE COMMUNICATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
634	INVADE PRIVACY TRESPASS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
635(a)	SELL EAVESDROPPING DEVICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
636(a)	EAVESDROPPING/RECORDING PRISONER WITH ATTORNEY/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
637	DISCLOSE TELEGRAPHIC/ETC MESSAGE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
637.1	OBTAIN TELEGRAPHIC/ETC MESSAGE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
639	BRIBE EMPLOYEE OBTAIN LOAN	16, 2, 3	10,000
639a	FINANCIAL EMPLOYEE ACCEPT BRIBE	16, 2, 3	10,000
641	BRIBE TELEPHONE EMPLOYEE	16, 2, 3	10,000
641.3(a)	COMMERCIAL BRIBERY \$1,000+	16, 2, 3 ORJAIL	10,000
642	THEFT FROM DEAD BODY \$400+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
646.9(a)	STALKING	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
646.9(b)	STALKING TEMP. RESTRAIN ORDER	2, 3, 5 OR JAIL	100,000
646.9(c)	STALKING W/PRIOR	2, 3, 5	150,000
647f	FELONY PROSTITUTION W/PRS, + AIDS TEST	16, 2, 3	50,000
647.6(b)	ANNOY/ETC CHILD ILLEGAL ENTRY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
647.6(c)(1)	ANNOY/ETC CHILD - 18 W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	20,000
647.6(c)(2)	ANNOY/ETC CHILD PRIOR CONVICTION	2, 4, 6	100,000
648	MAKE UNAUTHORIZED MONEY W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	10,000
653f(a)	SOLICIT CRIMINAL ACTS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	15,000
653f(b)	SOLICIT TO COMMIT MURDER	3, 6, 9	250,000
653f(c)	SOLICIT SEX ACTS	2, 3, 4	25,000
653f(d)	SOLICIT TO TRANSPORT/SALE DRUGS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
653h(a)	TRANSFER SOUND RECORDING TO SELL/ETC +1,000	2, 3, 5 OR JAIL	25,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
653h(c)	TRANSFER SOUND RECORDING TO SELL/ETC W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
653h(d)	SELL/ETC TRANSFERRED SOUND RECORDING W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
653j(a)	SOLICIT/ETC MINOR COMMIT FELONY	3, 5, 7	35,000
653s(a)(g)	TRANSPORT RECORDING LIVE PERFORMANCE +1,000	2, 3, 5 OR JAIL	25,000
653s(a)(h)	TRANSPORT RECORDING LIVE PERFORMANCE - 1,000 W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
653t(a)	DISRUPT/ETC CB EMERGENCY TRANSMISSION	16, 2, 3	10,000
653u(a)	UNAUTHORIZED RECORD TO SELL +1,000	2, 3, 5	25,000
653u(d)	UNAUTHORIZED RECORD TO SELL W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	10,000
653w(a)(b)(1)	FAIL DISCLOSE ORIGIN RECORD SELL \$1,000/+100	2, 3, 5 OR JAIL	25,000
653w(a)(b)(3)	FAIL DISCLOSE ORIGIN RECORD W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
664	АТТЕМРТ	REFER TO SUBSTANTIVE CODE SECTION	SAME AS SUBSTANTIVE OFFENSE
666(a)	PETTY THEFT W/PRIORS (3)	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	20,000
666(b)(1)	PETTY THEFT W/PRIOR/STRIKE/PC 290 REGISTRANT	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	20,000
666.5	THEFT OF MOTORIZED VEHICLE W/PRIOR	2, 3, 4	25,000
667(e)(1)	ENHANCEMENT 1 STRIKE	+5 YEARS	75,000
667(e)(2)(A)	ENHANCEMENT 2 OR MORE STRIKES IF CURRENT CHARGE VIOLENT FELONY 	25 YRS TO LIFE	250,000 1,000,000
667(a)(1)	SERIOUS FELONY WITH A SERIOUS FELONY PRIOR	+5	25,000
667.5(a)	VIOLENT FELONY PRIOR CONVICTION	+3	25,000
667.5(b)	FELONY PRIOR CONVICTION	+1	20,000
667.51(a)	PC288 W/PRIOR FORCIBLE SEX CONVICTION	5	25,000
667.51(c)	PC288 WITH 2 OR MORE PRIOR FORCIBLE SEX CONVICTIONS	15 YRS TO LIFE	250,000
667.6(a)	FORCIBLE SEX PRIOR CONVICTION	5	50,000
667.6(b)	FORCIBLE SEX 2 OR MORE PRIOR CONVICTIONS	10	100,000
667.61	"ONE STRIKE" SEX CRIMES	15 TO LIFE; 25 TO LIFE	500,000
667.71	HABITUAL SEXUAL OFFENDER	25 TO LIFE	500,000
667.8(a)	FORCIBLE SEX, KIDNAPPED VICTIM	9	100,000
667.8(b)	FORCIBLE SEX, KIDNAPPED VICTIM UNDER AGE 14	15	250,000
667.85	KIDNAP OF VICTIM UNDER AGE 14 WITH INTENT TO DEPRIVE PARENT OF CUSTODY	5	50,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
667.9(a)	ENHANCEMENT – ENUMERATED CRIMES AGAINST VULNERABLE VICTIM	1	25,000
667.9(b)	ENHANCEMENT – ENUMERATED CRIMES AGAINST VULNERABLE VICTIM W / PRIOR	2	50,000
667.10(a)	ENHANCEMENT – SEXUAL PENETRATION OF VULNERABE VICTIM W / PRIOR	2	50,000
836.6(a)	ESCAPE/ATTEMPT FROM SHERIFF WITH FORCE/ETC	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
836.6(b)	ESCAPE/ATTEMPT FROM PEACE OFFICER WITH FORCE/ETC	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
1026.4	ESCAPE MENTAL FACILITY	1YR; 1DY OR JAIL	10,000
1170.12(c)(1)	SECOND STRIKE	DOUBLE TERM	75,000
1170.12(c)(2)	THIRD STRIKE IF CURRENT CHARGE VIOLENT FELONY 	+25 YEARS	250,000 1,000,000
1203.066	MANDATORY DENIAL OF PROBATION	PRISON	10,000
1320(b)	FTA ON FELONY CHARGE RELEASED ON O/R	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
1320.5	FTA ON FELONY CHARGE RELEASED ON BAIL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
1551.1	INTERSTATE FUGITIVE		WARRANT AMT + 25,000
2042	MINOR ATTEMPT ESCAPE/ESCAPE FACILITY DEUEL VOCATIONAL INSTITUTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
2790	INTERFERE/FURNISH DRUG/ETC TO CONVICT	16, 2, 3	10,000
4011.7	ESCAPE HOSPITAL USE FORCE/VIOLENCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
4131.5	BATTERY NONINMATE BY INMATE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
4500	ASSAULT BY LIFE PRISONER	DEATH OR LIFE	NO BAIL
4501	ASSAULT BY PRISONER	2, 4, 6	25,000
4501.5	BATTERY BY PRISONER	2, 3, 4	25,000
4502	PRISONER POSSESS WEAPON	2, 3, 4	25,000
4503	HOLD HOSTAGE WITHIN PRISON	3, 5, 7	50,000
4530(a)	ESCAPE FROM PRISON W/FORCE	2, 4, 6	NO BAIL
4530(b)	ESCAPE FROM PRISON W/O FORCE	16, 2, 3	NO BAIL
4530(c)	FAILURE RETURN CONFINEMENT	16, 2, 3	NO BAIL
4532(a)(1)	ESCAPE CHARGED WITH MISDEMEANOR	1YR+1DY OR JAIL	IF CONVICTED NO BAIL, IF NOT CONVICTED 50,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
4532(a)(2)	ESCAPE USE FORCE/VIOLENCE CHARGED WITH MISDEMEANOR	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	IF CONVICTED NO BAIL, IF NOT CONVICTED 100,000
4532(b)(1)	ESCAPE CHARGED WITH FELONY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	IF CONVICTED NO BAIL, IF NOT CONVICTED 50,000
4532(b)(2)	ESCAPE USE FORCE/VIOLENCE CHARGED WITH FELONY	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	IF CONVICTED NO BAIL, IF NOT CONVICTED 100,000
4533	GUARD AID ESCAPE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	50,000
4534	ANY PERSON AID ESCAPE	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	25,000
4535	FURNISH ESCAPE EQUIPMENT	16, 2, 3	10,000
4536(a)	MDSO ESCAPE MENTAL FACILITY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
4550.1	AID RESCUE OF PRISONER CONVICTED TO DEATH	2, 3, 4	25,000
4550.2	AID RESCUE OF PRISONER CONVICTED TO STATE PRISON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
4571	FELON ON PRISON GROUNDS	16, 2, 3	20,000
4573	BRING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/ETC INTO PRISON	2, 3, 4	25,000
4573.5	BRING ALCOHOL/DRUGS INTO PRISON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
4573.6	POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN PRISON	2, 3, 4	25,000
4573.8	POSSESS DRUGS/ETC IN PRISON	16, 2, 3	20,000
4573.9	SELL CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PRISONER	2, 4, 6	25,000
4574(a)	BRING WEAPON INTO PRISON	2, 3, 4	50,000
4574(b)	SEND WEAPON INTO PRISON	2, 3, 4	50,000
4600	DAMAGE PRISON/JAIL \$950+	16, 2, 3	10,000
11411(b)	TERRORIZE BY PLACING SIGN/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11411(c)	TERRORIZE BY BURNING SYMBOL/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11412	THREAT RIGHT OF RELIGION	16, 2, 3	10,000
11413(a)	USE EXPLODE DEVICE TERRORIZE	3, 5, 7	50,000
11418(a)	POSSESS WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION	4, 8, 12; 5, 10, 15	500,000
11418(b)(1)	USE WEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION	LIFE; 5, 8, 12; 4, 8, 12	NO BAIL

PENAL	CODE
-------	------

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
11418(c)	USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION TO DAMAGE NATURAL RESOURCES	3, 4, 6	50,000
11418(d)	USE PATHOGENS TO HARM	4, 8, 12; 3, 6, 9	100,000
11418.5(a)	THREAT OF MASS DESTRUCTION	3, 4, 6 OR JAIL	500,000
11419(a)	POSSESS RESTRICTED BIOLOGICAL AGENTS	4, 8, 12	500,000
12001.5	POSSESS SHORT BARREL GUN/RIFLE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
12020(a)	POSSESS/ETC DANGEROUS WEAPON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
12021(a)(1)	FELON POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
12021(a)(2)	CONVICTED PERSON POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
12021(b)	CONVICTED PERSON POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3	50,000
12021(c)(1)	CONVICTED PERSON POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
12021(d)	ON PROBATION POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	30,000
12021(e)	CONVICTED JUVENILE POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	30,000
12021(g)	COURT ORDER PROHIBIT POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	30,000
12021.1(a)	ILLEGAL POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3	30,000
12022(a)	ARMED WITH FIREARM	+1	20,000
12022(b)	USE OF DEADLY/DANGEROUS WEAPON	+1	20,000
12022(c)	PERSONALLY ARMED WITH FIREARM/DRUGS	3, 4, 5	+25,000
12022(d)	CO-ACTOR HAS FIREARM	+1, 2 OR 3 YEARS	\$20,000
12022.1	COMMIT FELONY ON BAIL OR O/R	+2 YEARS	+25,000
12022.2(a)	USE OF METAL PIERCING AMMO	+3, 4, 10	+50,000
12022.2(b)	USE OF BODY VEST & CERTAIN FELONY	+1, 2, 5	30,000
12022.3(a)	USE OF FIREARM OR DEADLY WEAPON DURING SEX OFFENSE	+3, 4, 10	+50,000
12022.3(b)	ARMED WITH DEADLY WEAPON DURING SEX OFFENSE	+1, 2, 5	+30,000
12022.4	SUPPLY FIREARM FOR FELONY	+1, 2, 3	+25,000
12022.5(a)	USE OF FIREARM IN ANY FELONY	+3, 4, 10	+50,000
12022.53(b)	USED FIREARM/SPECIFIED FELONY	+10 YEARS	50,000
12022.53(c)	DISCHARGED FIREARM/SPECIFIED FELONY	+20 YEARS	100,000
12022.53(d)	DISCHARGED FIREARM/GBI/SPECIFIED FELONY	25 YRS TO LIFE	NO BAIL
12022.55	USE OF FIREARM FROM VEHICLE	+5, 6, 10	+100,000
12022.6(a)(1)	FELONY LOSS EXCEEDS \$65,000	+1	+50,000
12022.6(a)(2)	FELONY LOSS EXCEEDS \$200,000	+2	+100,000
12022.6(a)(3)	FELONY LOSS EXCEEDS \$1,300,000	+3	+1,000,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
12022.6(a)(4)	FELONY LOSS EXCEEDS \$3,200,000	+4	+2,500,000
12022.7(a)	GREAT BODILY INJURY	+3	30,000
12022.7(b)	GREAT BODILY INJURY BRAIN/PARALYSIS	+5	+25,000
12022.7(c)	GREAT BODILY INJURY OVER 70 YEARS	+5	+25,000
12022.7(d)	GREAT BODILY INJURY UNDER 5	+4, 5, 6	+50,000
12022.7(e)	DOMESTIC GREAT BODILY INJURY	+3, 4, 5	+25,000
12022.75	ADMINISTERS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE BY FORCE	+3	+20,000
12022.8	GREAT BODILY INJURY SEX OFFENSE	+5	+50,000
12022.85	SEX OFFENSE BY PERSON WITH AIDS	+3	+50,000
12022.9	GREAT BODILY INJURY PREGNANT VICTIM	+5	+50,000
12022.95	CORPORAL INJURY CAUSING DEATH	+4	+100,000
12023(a)	CARRY FIREARM COMMIT FELONY	16, 2, 3	25,000
12025(a)(1)	CARRY CONCEALED WEAPON IN VEHICLE W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3	25,000
12025(a)(2)	CARRY CONCEALED WEAPON ON PERSON W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12025(b) (1 to 5)	CARRY CONCEALED WEAPON	16, 2, 3	25,000
12031	CARRY LOAD FIREARM IN PUBLIC	16, 2, 3	25,000
12034(b)	SHOOT FIREARM FROM VEHICLE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
12034(c)	SHOOT AT PERSON FROM VEHICLE	3, 5, 7	250,000
12034(d)	DISCHARGE FIREARM FROM VEHICLE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
12035(b)(1)	CRIMINAL STORAGE FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
12040(a)	MASKED CRIMINAL POSSESS FIREARM IN PUBLIC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12072(a)(1)	SELL/ETC FIREARM TO PERSON PROHIBITED PC1201	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12072(a)(2)	SELL/ETC FIREARM TO PERSON PROHIBITED WI8100	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12072(a)(3)(A)	SELL/ETC FIREARM TO MINOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12072(a)(4)	SELL/ETC FIREARM TO PERSON NOT THE ACTUAL PURCHASER	16, 2, 3	25,000
12072(a)(5)	ACQUIRE FIREARM WITH INTENT TO AVOID PROVISIONS OF LAW	16, 2, 3	25,000
12090	ALTER FIREARM ID MARK	16, 2, 3	25,000
12091	POSSESS FIREARM WITH ALTERED ID	16, 2, 3	5,000
12101(a)(1)	MINOR ILLEGALLY POSSESS CONCEALED WEAPON W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12101(b)(1)	MINOR ILLEGALLY POSSESS LIVE AMMUNITION W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000

PENAL	CODE
-------	------

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
12220(a)	POSSESS/ETC MACHINE GUN	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	20,000
12220(b)	SELL/CONVERT FIREARM INTO MACHINE GUN	4, 6, 8	25,000
12280(a)(1)	MAKE ASSAULT WEAPON	4, 6, 8	25,000
12280(b)	POSSESS ASSAULT WEAPON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12303	POSSESS DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12303.1(a)	CARRY/PLACE EXPLOSIVE/TRANSPORTATION	2, 4, 6	100,000
12303.2	POSSESS EXPLOSIVE IN PUBLIC	2, 4, 6	100,000
12303.3	POSSESS EXPLOSIVE/INTENT TO INJURE	3, 5, 7	100,000
12303.6	SELL/ETC EXPLODE DEVICE	2, 3, 4	100,000
12304	SELL/ETC AMMUNITION +.60 CAL W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12308	EXPLOSIVE/INTENT CAUSE MURDER	LIFE	1,000,000
12309	DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE CAUSE GBI	5, 7, 9	50,000
12310(a)	DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE CAUSE DEATH	LIFE W/O PAROLE	NO BAIL
12310(b)	DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE CAUSE MAYHEM/GREAT BODILY INJURY	LIFE	NO BAIL
12312	MAKE DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE W/O PERMIT	2, 3, 4	15,000
12316(b)(1)	PROHIBITED OWN/ETC AMMO/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12320	POSSESS ARMOR PENETRATE AMMO	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12321	MANUFACTURE/SALE/TRANSPORT PENETRATE HANDGUN AMMUNITION	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	25,000
12355(a)	ASSEMBLE BOOBY TRAP	2, 3, 5	50,000
12355(b)	POSSESS BOOBY TRAP DEVICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
12403.7(g)	ILLEGAL USE/ETC TEAR GAS/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
12422	ALTER TEAR GAS WEAPON MARK	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
12520	POSSESS SILENCER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
14166	MONETARY TRANSACTION VIOLATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
1701.1	SALE/ETC CANCER CURE	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
1714	FRAUD PRESENT CANCER CURE	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
7051	REMOVE HUMAN REMAIN	16, 2, 3	10,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
10690	FILE FALSE BIRTH RECORD	16, 2, 3	10,000
11104(a)	FURNISH SUBSTANCE (HS11100) FOR MANUFACTURE	16, 2, 3	10,000
11106(j)	SELL/ETC CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE W/O PERMIT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11152	NONCONFORM PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11153(a)(1)	ISSUE ILLEGAL CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11154(a)	PRESCRIBE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11154(b)	SOLICIT/ETC PRESCRIPTION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11155	ILLEGAL CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11156	GIVE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ADDICT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11162.5(a)	COUNTERFEIT PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11173(a)	GET CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE BY FRAUD	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
11173(b)	FALSE STATEMENT PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
11173(c)	REPRESENT AS DOCTOR/ETC GET CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
11173(d)	ATTACH FALSE LABEL TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
11174	FALSE NAME GET CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11350(a)	POSSESS NARCOTIC/CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3	5,000
11350(b)	POSSESS METHAQUALONE/ETC	16, 2, 3	5,000
11351	POSSESS/PURCHASE FOR SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	2, 3, 4	20,000
11351.5	POSSESS/PURCHASE FOR SALE COKE BASE	3, 4, 5	25,000
11352(a)	TRANSPORT/SELL NARCOTIC/CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	3, 4, 5	50,000
11352(b)	TRANSPORT/SELL NARCOTIC BETWEEN COUNTY	3, 6, 9	50,000
11353(a)	SOLICIT/ETC MINOR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/NARCOTIC	3, 6, 9	25,000
11353(b)	HIRE/ETC MINOR SELL/ETC CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/NARCOTIC	3, 6, 9	25,000
11353(c)	SELL/ETC MINOR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/NARCOTIC	3, 6, 9	25,000
11353.5	ADULT SOLICIT/ETC MINOR SELL/ETC CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	5, 7, 9	+25,000
11353.7	GIVE MINOR - 14 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	3, 6, 9	+50,000
11354(a)	GIVE MINOR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11355	SELL/ETC TO DELIVER ITEMS IN LIEU CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
11356.5(a)(1)	PHENCYCLIDINE CRIMES OVER \$500,000	1	100,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
11356.5(a)(2)	PHENCYCLIDINE CRIMES OVER \$2,000,000	2	250,000
11356.5(a)(3)	PHENCYCLIDINE CRIMES OVER \$5,000,000	3	500,000
11357(a)	POSSESS CONCENTRATE CANNABIS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	3,000
11358	PLANT/ETC MARIJUANA	16, 2, 3	20,000
11359	POSSESS MARIJUANA FOR SALE	16, 2, 3	25,000
11360(a)	SELL MARIJUANA	2, 3, 4	35,000
11361(a)	EMPLOYS MINOR UNDER 14 TO SELL MARIJUANA	3, 5, 7	50,000
11361(b)	EMPLOYS MINOR OVER 14 TO SELL MARIJUANA	3, 4, 5	35,000
11363	PLANT/GROW/PROCESS PEYOTE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
11364.7(b)	MANUFACTURE DRUG PARAPHERNALIA WITH INTENT DELIVER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
11366	KEEP PLACE SELL/ETC NARCOTIC/CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	15,000
11366.5(a)	RENT/ETC SELL/ETC CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
11366.5(b)	RENT ROOM SELL CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	2, 3, 4	25,000
11366.6	USE ROOM SELL CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	3, 4, 5	100,000
11366.7(b)	SELL DRUG/ETC ILLEGAL MANUFACTURE/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11366.8(a)	USE/ETC BOX FOR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
11366.8(b)	BUILDS/ETC BOX IN VEHICLE FOR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3	5,000
11368	FORGE NARCOTIC PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
11370.1(a)	POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ARMED	2, 3, 4	25,000
11370.2(a)	NARCOTICS CRIMES WITH PRIOR CONVICTIONS	3	50,000
11370.2(b)	CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE CRIMES WITH PRIOR CONVICTIONS	3	50,000
11370.2(c)	CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE CRIMES WITH PRIOR CONVICTIONS	3	50,000
11370.4(a)(1)	HEROIN, COCAINE CRIMES OVER 1KG	3	50,000
11370.4(a)(2)	HEROIN, COCAINE CRIMES OVER 4KG	5	100,000
11370.4(a)(3)	HEROIN, COCAINE CRIMES OVER 10KG	10	150,000
11370.4(a)(4)	HEROIN, COCAINE CRIMES OVER 20KG	15	200,000
11370.4(a)(5)	HEROIN, COCAINE CRIMES OVER 40KG	20	250,000
11370.4(a)(6)	HEROIN, COCAINE CRIMES OVER 80KG	25	500,000
11370.4(b)(1)	AMPHETAMINE, METHAMPHETAMINE, PCP CRIMES OVER 1KG OR 30 LITERS	3	50,000
11370.4(b)(2)	AMPHETAMINE, METHAMPHETAMINE, PCP	5	100,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
	CRIMES OVER 4KG OR 100 LITERS		
11370.4(b)(3)	AMPHETAMINE, METHAMPHETAMINE, PCP CRIMES OVER 10KG OR 200 LITERS	10	150,00
11370.4(b)(4)	AMPHETAMINE, METHAMPHETAMINE, PCP CRIMES OVER 20KG OR 400 LITERS	15	200,000
11370.6(a)	POSSESS MONEY FROM SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	10,000
11370.9(b)	CONCEAL/ETC PROFIT/ETC FROM SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	10,000
11370.9(c)	TRANSFER/ETC HIDE/ETC PROFIT SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	10,000
11371	PRESCRIPTION VIOLATION INDUCE/ETC MINOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11371.1	OBTAIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE INDUCE/ETC MINOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11374.5(a)	ILLEGAL DISPOSE HAZARD CHEMICAL/SUBSTANCE/WASTE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	10,000
11375(b)	POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE FOR SALE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11377(a)	POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
11378	POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE FOR SALE	16, 2, 3	20,000
11378.5	PCP/ETC FOR SALE	3, 4, 5	25,000
11379(a)	TRANSPORT/ETC CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	2, 3, 4	20,000
11379(b)	TRANSPORT/ETC FOR SALE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	3, 6, 9	25,000
11379.2	POSSESS FOR SALE/SELL CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11379.5(a)	TRANSPORT/ETC PCP/ETC	3, 4, 5	25,000
11379.5(b)	TRANSPORT PCP BETWEEN COUNTY	3, 6, 9	25,000
11379.6(a)	MANUFACTURE/ETC CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	3, 5, 7 OF FINE	50,000
11379.6(b)	OFFER MANUFACTURE/ETC CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	3, 4, 5	50,000
11380(a)	USE/ETC MINOR VIOLATE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT	3, 6, 9	50,000
11382	SELL/ETC TO DELIVER FALSE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11383(a)	POSSESS SUBSTANCE INTENT MANUFACTURE METH	2, 4, 6	25,000
11383(b)	POSSESS SUBSTANCE INTENT MANUFACTURE PCP	2, 4, 6	50,000
11383(c)	POSSESS CERTAIN COMPOUNDS TO MANUFACTURE PCP	2, 4, 6	35,000
11383.5(b)(1)	POSSESS EPHEDRINE/ETC TO M ANUFACTURE METH	2, 4 ,6	35,000
11383.5(b)(2)	POSSESS HYDRIODIC ACID/ETC TO MANUFACTURE METH	2, 4 ,6	35,000
11390	CULTIVATE SPORES/MYCELIUM PRODUCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
	CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE		
11391	TRANSFER/ETC SPORES/MYCELIUM/ETC PRODUCE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11550(e)	USE CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE POSSESS FIREARM	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
12305	POSSESS EXPLOSIVE ILLEGALLY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
12702(c)	SELL FIREWORKS MINOR 7500+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	15,000
25160(b)(1) 25191	TRANSPORT HAZARD WASTE NO PAPER W/PRIOR	16, 20, 24 OR JAIL	10,000
25163(a)(1) 25191	TRANSPORT HAZARD WASTE NO REGISTRATION W/PRIOR	16, 20, 24 OR JAIL	10,000
25189.5(b)	DISPOSE HAZARD WASTE	16, 20, 36 OR JAIL	25,000
25189.5(c)	TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS WASTE	16, 24, 36 OR JAIL	20,000
25189.5(d)	HAZARD WASTE STORAGE	16, 24, 36 OR JAIL	10,000
42400.3(c)	POISON AIR W/INJURY OR DEATH	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
44059	FALSE STATEMENTS/ETC	2, 3, 4	10,000
44209	FALSE RECORDS/ETC	1 - 5 OR FINE	10,000

VEHICLE CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
1808.4(d)	GIVE DMV RECORD PEACE OFFICER/ETC CAUSE INJURY	16, 2, 3	5,000
2800.2	EVADE PEACE OFFICER DISREGARD SAFETY	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	50,000
2800.3(a)	EVADE PEACE OFFICER CAUSING GBI	3, 5, 7	100,000
2800.3(b)	EVADE PEACE OFFICER CAUSING DEATH	4, 6, 10	100,000
4463(a)(1)	FORGE/ALTER VEHICLE REGISTRATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
4463(a)(2)	UTTER/ETC FAKE VEHICLE REGISTRATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
10752(a)	POSSESS/ETC MANUFACTURE ID	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
10752(b)	SELL/ETC GOVERNMENT/ETC ID	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
10801	OWN/ETC CHOP SHOP	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	15,000
10802	ALTER/ETC VEHICLE ID NUMBER	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
10803(a)	BUY VEHICLE ID REMOVED SELL	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	25,000
10803(b)	POSSESS VEHICLE ID REMOVED SELL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
10851(a)	VEHICLE THEFT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000

VEHICLE CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
10851(b)	TAKE ON CALL EMERGENCY VEHICLE	2, 3, 4 OR FINE	30,000
10851(e)	VEHICLE THEFT WITH PRIOR	2, 3, 4	25,000
10855	EMBEZZLE RENTED VEHICLE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
20001(b)(1)	HIT/RUN WITH INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
20001(b)(2)	HIT/RUN WITH DEATH	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	100,000
21464(c)	INTERFERE WITH TRAFFIC DEVICE CAUSE DEATH/INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	25,000
21651(c)	DRIVE WRONG HIGHWAY CAUSE INJURY/DEATH	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
23104(b)	RECKLESS DRIVE CAUSE INJURY W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	20,000
23110(b)	THROW SUBSTANCE VEHICLE INTEND CAUSE INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	50,000
23153(a)	DUI ALCOHOL/DRUG BODILY INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
23153(b)	DUI .08 ALCOHOL BODILY INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
23153(d)	DUI. 04 ALCOHOL COMMERCIAL VEHICLE - BODILY INJURY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
23550	DUI WITH THREE PRIORS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
23550.5	DUI WITH PRIOR FELONY DUI	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	100,000
23578	VC 23153 DUI WITH BA OVER 0.15%		10,000
38318(b)	THROW SUBSTANCE AT OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLE	16, 2, 3	10,000
38318.5(b)	REMOVES/PLACES CABLE/ETC INTENT GREAT BODILY INJURY	16, 2, 3	20,000

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
580	SELL/ETC MEDICAL DEGREE	16, 2, 3, OR FINE	5,000
729(a)	PSYCH/ETC SEX EXPLOIT W/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
1283.3	ALTERING CLINICAL TEST	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
2053	UNAUTHORIZED MEDICAL PRACTICE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
4336	DANGEROUS DRUGS VIOLATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
4390(a)	FORGE/ETC PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
4390(b)	SECURE DRUG FORGED PRESCRIPTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
6153	CAPPER FOR ATTORNEY/PRIOR	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
7027.3	FRAUD CONTRACTOR LICENSE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
10283.3	SELL REAL PROPERTY W/O PERMIT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
10238.6	VIOLATE/ETC REAL ESTATE REGULATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
11010	UNFILED NOTICE SELL/ETC REALTY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
11018.2	SELL W/O PUBLIC REPORT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
11019	REAL ESTATE SALE/ETC VIOLATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
11022	FALSE/ETC ADVERTISING	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
17511.3	FAIL REGISTER TELEPHONIC SELLER	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
17511.12	TELEPHONIC SELLER NOT MAINTAIN BOND	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
22753	UNAUTHORIZED POSSESS GROCERY PALLET/ETC	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
24503	BRING LIQUOR IN PRISON	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000

CORPORATION CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
2255(b)	ALTER/ETC CORPORATION BOOK/ETC	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
25110	OFFER/SELL UNQUALIFIED SECURITY	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
25401	SELL/BUY SECURITY FRAUD	2, 3, 5 OR FINE	35,000
25541	USE DEVICE/SCHEME FRAUD	2, 3, 5 OR FINE	35,000
31110	UNLAWFUL FRANCHISE SALE/ETC	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
31201	FALSE STATEMENT/ETC FRANCHISE	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
31410	OFFER SALE OF FRANCHISE	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000

EDUCATION CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
94319.12(b)	PERSON FAKE SCHOOL RECORD	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
94320(f)	SCHOOL PROMISE JOB	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
94320(g)	ADVERTISE FALSE INFORMATION SCHOOL	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000

ELECTION CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
29200(a)	ALLOW UNENTITLED VOTER REGISTER	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
29200.5	WILLFUL FALSE REGISTRATION PERSON	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000

ELECTION CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
29301	FALSE NOMINATION PAPER	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
29610	FRAUDULENT VOTE CASTING	16, 2, 3	5,000
29658	FRAUD SIGN ABSENT VOTE BALLOT	12, 2, 3, OR FINE	5,000

FINANCIAL CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
1823	TRANSMISSION MONEY ABROAD	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
2110	FAILURE PAY DEDUCTION WITHHELD	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
2110.5	FAILURE WITHHOLD DEDUCTIONS	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
3352	BANK EMPLOYEE/ETC OMIT ENTRIES	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
3361	MISAPPLY BANK ASSETS	12, 2, 3	10,000
3531	MISAPPLY/ETC CORPORATION ASSET	2, 3, 4	10,000
17414	MISAPPROPRIATE ESCROW/ETC	16, 2, 3	10,000

FISH AND GAME CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
12001	HUNT VIOLATE 12150FG	16, 2, 3	5,000

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
17551(a)	MARK/ETC STOLEN BOVINE/ETC	16, 2, 3	5,000
17551(b)	ALTER MARK STOLEN BOVINE/ETC	16, 2, 3	5,000
18848	SELL UNINSPECTED STOCK	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
35283	MANUFACTURE MILK W/O LICENSE	180 - 365 DAYS OR FINE	2,500

GOVERNMENT CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
1090	CONFLICT OF INTEREST	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	5,000
6200	CUSTODIAN OFFICER ALTER RECORDS	2, 3, 4	10,000

GOVERNMENT CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
6201	DESTROY PUBLIC RECORD	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
27443(a)	PUBLIC OFFICER PURCHASE PROPERTY CONFLICT	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
27443 (b)	PUBLIC OFFICER ENGAGE IN TRANSACTION CONFLICT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000

HARBORS AND NAVIGATION CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
302	SINK/SET ADRIFT 10 TON+ VESSEL	16, 2, 3	5,000
304	COMMAND SINK/ETC VESSEL	2, 3, 4	10,000
655(f)	NEGLIGENTLY OPERATE WATER CRAFT UNDER INFLUENCE INJURY	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000

INSURANCE CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
700	TRANSACT INSURANCE BUSINESS W/O CERTIFICATE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
750(a)	INSURANCE REFUND FROM CLIENT/REFERRAL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
833(a)	SECURITIES VIOLATION	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
1733	THEFT FUNDS BY BROKER	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
1800.7	FURNISH BAIL BOND PAID	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
1800.75	ADVERTISE BAIL BOND BUSINESS W/O LICENSE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
1871.4(a)(1)	WORK COMP FALSE ACT/STATEMENT	2, 3, 5 OR FINE	25,000
11760(a)	RECEIVE WORK COMP INSURANCE LOW RATE	2, 3, 5 OR JAIL	25,000
11880(a)	FRAUD REDUCE INSURANCE RATE	2, 3, 5 OR JAIL	25,000

LABOR CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
1778	RECEIVE PAY PUBLIC WORK	16, 2, 3	5,000
3215	REFER CLIENT/PATIENT PAY	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000

PUBLIC RESOURCE CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
5097.99(b)	POSSESS/ETC NATIVE AMERICAN ARTIFACT/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000

REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
7153.5	EVADE/ETC SALES/USE TAX	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	5,000
19705	MAKE/ETC FALSE RETURN/ETC	1 - 3 YRS OR FINE	5,000
19706	BANK FALSE/UNFILED RETURN	16, 2, 3	5,000
30475	TRANSPORT W/O PERMIT EVADE	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	5,000
30480	EVADE TAX/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	5,000

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
2101	FALSE STATEMENT/ETC BENEFIT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
2102	FALSE STATEMENT/ETC BENEFIT OUT OF STATE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
2106	FAILURE FURNISH REPORT	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
2107	WITHHOLD INFORMATION GET BENEFIT	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
2108	FAIL TO PAY CONTRIBUTION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
2114	REPORT/ETC FAKE EMPLOYER/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
2116(a)	FALSELY CERTIFY MEDICAL CONDITION	2, 3, 5 OR JAIL	10,000
2117.5	FILED TAX RETURN/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
2118.5	FAIL COLLECT/PAY TAX	16, 2, 3 OR FINE	10,000
2121	AID/ETC PREPARE/ETC FAKE DOCUMENT	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
871(b)	MINOR ATTEMPT/ESCAPE W/FORCE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
871.5(a)	BRING/ETC CONTRABAND INTO JUVENILE HALL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
871.5 (b)	USE TEAR GAS/WEAPON JUVENILE HALL	16, 2, 3	10,000

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

SECTION	OFFENSE	PUNISHMENT	BAIL
1001.5	BRING/SEND CONTRABAND INTO YOUTH FACILITY	16, 2, 3, OR JAIL	10,000
1152(b)	AID ESCAPE YOUTH FACILITY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
1768.7(a)	ATTEMPT/ESCAPE YOUTH FACILITY	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
1768.7(b)	ATTEMPT/ESCAPE YOUTH FACILITY WITH FORCE	2, 3, 6	25,000
1768.8(b)	ASSAULT NON-PRISONER YOUTH FACILITY GREAT BODILY INJURY	2, 4, 6 OR JAIL	25,000
1768.85	GASSING BY CYA INMATE	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	10,000
3002	ESCAPE NARCOTIC COMMIT	16, 2, 3	10,000
7326	AID ESCAPE STATE HOSPITAL	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
8101(a)	GIVE/SELL DEADLY WEAPON MENTAL PERSON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
8101(b)	GIVE/SELL FIREARM MENTAL PERSON	2, 3, 4	25,000
8103(f)(1)	WEAPON RESTRICTION MENTAL PERSON	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
10980(b)	FRAUD MULTIPLE AID CLAIMS	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
10980(c)(2)	FRAUD AID \$950+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
10980(d)	FOOD STAMP VIOLATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
10980(e)	USE/ETC ALTER FOOD STAMP	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
10980(g)(2)	FRAUD FOOD STAMP \$950+	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11054	FALSE ELIGIBILITY STATEMENT	2, 3, 4	10,000
11482	CLAIM AID FALSE ID	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11483	OBTAIN AID FALSE STATEMENT/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
11483.5	OBTAIN AID MULTIPLE ID/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
14014	FALSE ELIGIBILITY DECLARATION	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
14025	BUY/SELL MEDICAL CARD/ETC	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
14107	FALSE INFORMATION FOR AID	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
14107.2(a)	SOLICIT KICKBACK/BRIBE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
14107.2(b)	OFFER KICKBACK/BRIBE	16, 2, 3 OR JAIL	10,000
15656(a)	ABUSE ELDERLY/DEPENDENT ADULT GREAT BODILY INJURY/DEATH	2, 3, 4 OR JAIL	25,000
17410	BUY WELFARE VOUCHERS	MAX 1 YR OR JAIL	5,000

FELONY CATCH-ALL PROVISIONS

All other felony violations not listed herein shall be subject to the following hierarchal table:

PUNISHMENT	BAIL
TOP TERM 3 YEARS OR LESS	20,000
TOP TERM 4 YEARS	25,000
TOP TERM 5 TO 6 YEARS	35,000
TOP TERM 7 TO 9 YEARS	50,000
TOP TERM 10 TO 12 YEARS	75,000
TOP TERM 12 OR MORE YEARS	100,000
LIFE	1,000,000
LIFE W/O PAROLE OR DEATH	NO BAIL

When a defendant is booked for or charged with two or more offenses, bail shall be computed under this schedule for each of the charges and then added together (stacked) with and including applicable bail for enhancements and prior convictions,

EXCEPT bail stacking is NOT permitted (and the highest bail, including enhancements, shall be imposed):

- 1) where lesser offenses are charged along with a greater offense¹;
- 2) where one criminal act is charged under a number of criminal statutes²;
- 3) where a course of criminal conduct violates more than one statute but is an indivisible transaction³, or
- 4) where the theft of and possession of the same property are being charged⁴.

Bail SHALL be stacked :

- 1) Where the offenses are committed against separate victims or on separate dates, or
- 2) Where separate sex acts are committed on the same victim, or
- 3) Where offenses committed in a single occurrence are a separate class of crimes, such as, for example, a drug offense and a theft offense, or a violent and a non-violent offense.

¹ Example, Domestic violence – PC § 273.5, PC § 243(e), PC § 242, 243(a) from one incident

² Example, DUI charged under an (a) and a (b) count

³ Example, theft –PC § 211, PC § 459, PC § 484 from one Estes shoplift incident.

⁴ Example, CVC § 10851(a), PC § 496(d) one car, one incident